- 215 Morris Avenue
5' :lV' II ' ' l Spring Lake, NJ 07762
Tel.: 732-282-1620

MEDICAL CORPORATION Fax: 732-282-1621

Dear Stockholder: ~ 107

You are cordially invited to attend the annual meeting of stockholders of Scivanta
Medical Corporation to be held at the oifices of Giordano, Halleran & Ciesla, P.C., located at
125 Half Mile Road, Red Bank, New Jersey, on April 2, 2008 at 10:00 a.m., local time.

At the annual meeting, you will be asked to elect five nominees for director and to
consider and act upon such other business as may properly come before the annual meeting or
any adjournment or postponement thereof.

It is important that your shares of Scivanta Medical Corporation common stock are
represented at the annual meeting, whether or not you attend the annual meeting in person and
regardless of the number of shares you own. To ensure that your shares of common stock are
represented, we urge you to complete, sign, date and return your proxy card in the enclosed
postage prepaid envelope. If you attend the annual meeting, you may vote in person even if you
have previously submitted a proxy. Your prompt attention 1s greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

TR JA%«Q

Thomas S. Gifford
Secretary
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MEDICAL CORPORATION

215 Morris Avenue
Spring Lake, New Jersey 07762
(732) 282-1620

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
To Be Held On April 2, 2008

To the Stockholders of Scivanta Medical Corporation:

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN, that the annual meeting of stockholders (the “Annual
Meeting™) of Scivanta Medical Corporation will be held at the offices of Giordano, Halleran &
Ciesla, P.C., located at 125 Half Mile Road, Red Bank, New Jersey, on April 2, 2008 at 10:00
a.m., local time, for the following purposes:

1. To elect five nominees for director who will serve on Scivanta Medical
Corporation’s Board of Directors for the following year and until their successors
have been elected and qualify; and

2. To transact such other business as may properly come before the Annual Meeting,
or any adjournment or postponement thereof.

Stockholders of record at the close of business on February 20, 2008, are entitled to
notice of and to vote at the Annual Meeting and at any adjournment or postponement thereof.

Whether or not you expect to attend the Annual Meeting, please complete, sign and date
the enclosed proxy card and return it in the accompanying postage prepaid envelope. You may
revoke your proxy either by written notice to Scivanta Medical Corporation, by submitting a
proxy card dated as of a later date or in person at the Annual Meeting. The Board of Directors of
Scivanta Medical Corporation recommends that you vote “FOR” each of the nominees for
director.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Thomas S. Gifford
Secretary

YOU ARE CORDIALLY INVITED TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING
OF STOCKHOLDERS. HOWEVER, TO ENSURE YOUR REPRESENTATION
AT THE ANNUAL MEETING, YOU ARE URGED TO SIGN AND DATE THE
ACCOMPANYING PROXY AND MAIL IT AT ONCE IN THE ENCLOSED POSTAGE
PREPAID ENVELOPE. PROMPT RESPONSE IS HELPFUL AND YOUR
COOPERATION WILL BE APPRECIATED.
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SCIVANTA MEDICAL CORPORATION

PROXY STATEMENT
FOR
2008 ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
April 2, 2008

General Information

This Proxy Statement is being furnished to the holders of common stock, with a par value
of $.001 per share (“Common Stock™), of Scivanta Medical Corporation (“Scivanta” or the
“Company”) in connection with the solicitation of proxies by its Board of Directors (the “Board”
or “Board of Directors”) for use at the annual meeting of stockholders of Scivanta to be held at
10:00 a.m., local time, on April 2, 2008 at the offices of Giordano, Halleran & Ciesla, P.C.,
located at 125 Haif Mile Road, Red Bank, New Jersey (the “Annual Meeting”). The Board of
Directors has fixed the close of business on February 20, 2008 as the record date for the
determination of stockholders entitled to notice of and to vote at the Annual Meeting.

At the Annual Meeting, stockholders of Scivanta will consider and vote on:
¢ the election of five nominees for director; and
¢ any other business as may properly come before the Annual Meeting.

Stockholders may revoke the authority granted by their execution of proxies at any time
before the effective exercise of such proxies by filing written notice of such revocation with the
secretary of the Annual Meeting. Presence at the Annual Meeting does not, in and of itself,
revoke the proxy. Also, any grant of a proxy subsequent to an earlier grant of a proxy, revokes
the earlier proxy. All shares of Common Stock represented by executed and unrevoked proxies
will be voted in accordance with the specifications therein. Proxies submitted without
specification will be voted “FOR? the election of each of the nominees for director. Neither the
Board nor management of Scivanta is aware, to date, of any matter being presented at the Annual
Meeting other than the election of directors, but, if any other matter is properly presented, the
persons named in the proxy will vote thereon according to their best judgment.

Proxies for use at the Annual Meeting are being solicited by the Board of Directors. The
cost for preparing, assembling and mailing the proxy materials is to be borne by Scivanta. It is
not anticipated that any compensation will be paid for soliciting proxies, and Scivanta does not
intend to employ specially engaged personnel in the solicitation of proxies. It is contemplated
that proxies will be solicited principally through the mail, but directors, officers and employees
of Scivanta, without additional compensation, may solicit proxies personally or by telephone,
facsimile transmission or special letter.

This Proxy Statement and the enclosed proxy card are betng mailed to stockholders on or
about February 29, 2008.



Voting Securities

Stockholders of record at the close of business on February 20, 2008 are entitled to one
vote for each share of Common Stock then held by them. As of that date, Scivanta had
25,750,444 shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding. The presence, in person or by
proxy, of at least a majority of the total number of outstanding shares of Common Stock entitled
to be voted at the Annual Meeting is necessary to constitute a quorum at the Annual Meeting.
Abstentions and broker non-votes will be counted as shares present and entitled to be voted at the
Annual Meeting for the purpose of determining the existence of a quorum.

Directors will be elected by a plurality of the votes cast at the Annual Meeting whether in
person or by proxy. All votes will be tabulated by the inspector of election appointed at the
Annual Meeting who will separately tabulate affirmative votes, negative votes, abstentions and
broker non-votes.

Principal Stockholders and Security Ownership of Management

t

The following table sets forth information as of February 20, 2008, with respect to the
beneficial ownership (as defined in Rule 13d-3 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act™)) of Scivanta’s Common Stock, which is the only class of
Scivanta capital stock with shares issued and outstanding, by (1) each director and nominee for
director of Scivanta, (2) each of the Named Executive Officers of Scivanta (as such term is
defined in the section of this Proxy Statement captioned “EXECUTIVE OFFICERS — Executive
Compensation”), (3) each person or group of persons known by Scivanta to be the beneficial
owner of greater than 5% of Scivanta’s outstanding Common Stock, and (4) all directors and
executive officers of Scivanta as a group. Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance
with the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™) and generally includes
voling or investment power with respect to securities. Except as indicated by footnote, the
persons named in the table below have sole voting power and investment power with respect to
the shares of Common Stock shown as beneficially owned by them.

Beneficial Ownership of
Commen Stock

: Percent of

Name of Beneficial Owner ‘No. of Shares (1) . . Class
David R. LaVance (2)(3)(4)(5) . evwmreremmrmeeeeeemee e eeeeeeeeeee e 4,283,500 16.37%
Thomas S. Gifford (3)(SHENT) c-rvvvrererervrvomeeenresseeresrirn e ' 4,594,438 - 17.56%
Lawrence M. Levy (3)(8) ..o 51,250 *
Anthony Giordano, I (3)(9)-....eoeoeeererooooeereresseeveorsssssssseresesssees 56,250 ' *
Richard E. O1t0 (3)(10).......veeceerrceeseerereeeereeesssesssessesseeeeesseessseseeeaene 755,750 2.85%
John A. Moore (11)(12).cccovererirererrens oo eeeree e 1,606,500 6.17%
Richard S. RImer (13).eovevvovoveeereeeeoeeeen, oo esesarenenes 2,801,648 10.88%
All directors and executive officers as a group (4)(5)(7)(8)(9)(10) 9,430,250 34.35%

* Represents less than 1% of the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock,
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In accordance with Rule 13d-3 of the Exchange Act, a person is deemed to be the beneficial owner, for
purposes of this table, of any shares of Scivanta’s Common Stock if he, she or it has voting or investment
power with respect to such shares. This includes shares (a) subject to options and warrants exercisable within
sixty days of February 20, 2008, and {b)(1) owned by a spouse, (2) owned by other immediate family
members, or (3) held in trust or held in retirement accounts or funds for the benefit of the named individuals,
over which shares the person named in the table may possess voting and/or investment power.

Such person serves as Scivanta’s President and Chief Executive Officer.

Such person serves as a director of Scivanta and maintains a mailing address of 215 Morris Avenue, Spring
Lake, New Jersey 07762,

Includes 221,000 shares currently available for purchase or which are available for purchase within sixty days
of February 20, 2008 under the option granted by Scivanta to Mr. LaVance on February 5, 2007. Also,
includes 310,938 shares held by the LaVance Trust for Children, a trust established for the benefit of Mr.
LaVance's children. Mr. LaVance disclaims beneficial ownership of the shares held in trust.

Includes 200,000 shares currently available for purchase under the warrant issued on May 14, 2004 to
Century Capital Associates, LLC (“Century Capital”). Mr. LaVance and Mr. Gifford are the owners and
officers of Century Capital. Each of Mr. LaVance and Mr. Gifford disclaims beneficial ownership of these
shares except to the extent of his ownership in Central Capital.

Such person serves as Scivanta’s Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer (Treasurer) and
Secretary.,

Includes 221,000 shares currently available for purchase or which are available for purchase within sixty days
of February 20, 2008 under the option granted by Scivanta to Mr. Gifford on February 5, 2007. Also
includes 310,938 shares held by the LaVance Trust for Children. Mr. Gifford is the trustee for the LaVance
Trust for Ch1ldren Mr. Gifford disclairs beneficial ownership of the shares held in trust.

Represents the shares currently available for purchase or which are ava1lable for purchase within sixty days
of February 20, 2008 under the warrant issued by Scivanta to Mr. Levy on March 15, 2007 and the option
granted by Scivanta to Mr. Levy on January 1, 2008,

Represents the shares currently available for purchase or which are available for purchase within sixty days
of February 20, 2008 under the warrant issued by Scivanta to Mr. Giordano on March 15, 2007 and the
option granted by Scivanta to Mr. Giordano on January 1, 2008,

Represents the shares currently available for purchase or which are available f'or purchase w1th1n sixty days
of February 20, 2008 under the warrants issued by Scivanta to Mr. Otto on July 24, 2003, May 14, 2004,
February 25, 2005 and February 5, 2007 and the option granted by Scivanta to Mr. Otto on January 1, 2008.

Mr. Moore, a former director of Scivanta, maintains a mailing address at 403 Marsh Lane, Wilmington,
Delaware 19804,

Includes 300,000 shares currently available for purchase under the warrants issued by Scivanta to Mr. Moore
on July 24, 2003 and February 5, 2007.

Mr. Rimer maintains a mailing address at 17 Chemin De La Sapinere, 1253 Vandoeuvres, Geneva,
Switzerland.




ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

~ The Bylaws of Scivanta provide that the number of directors shall not be less than one
director nor more than twelve directors, and permit the exact number of directors to be
determined from time to time by the Board. Currently, the Board has fixed the number of
directors at five.

Nomination Process

Effective May 14, 2004, Scivanta’s Board of Directors adopted a formal process by
which nominees for director of Scivanta are sclected. Because Scivanta does not currently have
a nominating committee, those members of the Board who qualify as independent pursuant to the
standards set forth by the SEC propose nominees for director for consideration by the full Board.

In making its recommendations to the Board, the independent directors consider, at a
minimum, candidates who have expertise that may be useful to Scivanta as well as those
candidates who exhibit the highest personal and professional ethics. When considering
candidates for director, the independent directors of the Board, in addition to the minimum
criteria set forth above, consider various factors, including (1) relevant business experience; (2)
independence from management; (3) judgment, skill, integrity and reputation; (4) existing
commitments and potential conflicts of interest; (5) financial and accounting background; and (6)
the size and composition of the existing Board. In determining whether to recommend a director
for re-election, the independent directors also consider the director’s past attendance at meetings
and participation in and contributions to the activities of the Board.

]
Nominees

It is intended that the proxies solicited by the Board will be voted “FOR” the five
nominees listed below in the section captioned “Board of Directors™ (unless a stockholder
otherwise directs). If, for any reason, any of the nominees becomes unavailable for election to or
service on the Board, the proxies solicited by the Board of Directors will be voted for such
substituted nominee(s) as is (are) selected by the Board of Directors. The Board has no reason to
believe that any of the named nominees are not available or will not serve if elected. Each
nominee for director currently serves as a director of Scivanta. Directors will be elected by a
plurality of the votes cast at the Annual Meeting whether in person or by proxy.



THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR”
THE NOMINEES FOR DIRECTOR. '

Board of Directors

Each candidate for director currently serves as a director of Scivanta and has been
nominated to serve for an additional one year term to expire at the next annual meeting of
stockholders of Scivanta. The name, age, principal occupation or employment and biographical
information of ecach person nominated to serve as a member of the Board of Directors of
Scivanta is set forth below:

Name and Address ' Age Principal Occupation or Employment

David R. LaVaﬁce ‘ 54 Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive
Officer

Thomas S. Gifford 39 Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

{Treasurer) and Secretary

Richard E. Otto o 58 Consultant
Lawrence M. Levy 70 Senior Counsel at Brown Rudnick Berlack Israels LLP
Anthony Giordano, [11 42 - Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of

Central Jersey Bancorp and Central Jersey Bank, National
Association

There are no family relationships among the current executive officers and directors of
Scivanta. None of the current executive officers or directors of Scivanta are directors of any
company with a class of securities registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act or
subject to the requirements of Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act or any company registered as
an investment company under the Investmerit Company Act of 1940, as amended, except for Mr.
LaVance and Mr. Levy, who serve as directors of Hologic, Inc. (NASDAQ: HOLX) and Mr.
Otto who serves as the Chairman of the Board of Directors of ImaRx Therapeutics, Inc.
(NASDAQ: IMRX).

Biographical Information

David R. LaVance: Mr. LaVance became Scivanta’s President and Chief Executive
Officer and the Chairman of its Board of Diréctors on March 21, 2003. He also is the President
and co-founder of Century Capital which was founded in 1997. Mr. LaVance was a Managing
Director of KPMG Health Ventures, an advisory group providing investment banking services to
healthcare companies from 1995 through 1997. Prior to joining KPMG Health Ventures, Mr.
LaVance was a founder of Physicians Data Corporation, a startup health informatics company
formed in 1994, and served as the President of Nuclear Care, Inc., a-nuclear imaging clinical
services provider from 1992 through 1995. Beforé founding Nuclear Care, Mr. LaVance held a
series of operating positions with Dornier MedTech America,.Inc., a medical device company
that specializes in lithotriptors and other medical devices, ultimately serving as the President of
Dornier MedTech in Japan from 1990 to 1992. Mr. LaVance currently is a member of the Board
of Directors of Hologic, Iic. (NASDAQ HOLX), a publlcly traded medical device company




specializing in digital imaging. Mr. LaVance received a B.A. degree from Furman University
and a J.D. degree from Washington College of Law of the American University. .

Thomas S. Gifford: Mr. Gifford became Scivanta’s Executive Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer (Treasurer) and a director on March 21, 2003. He later became the Secretary
of Scivanta on July 22, 2003. Mr. Gifford is also the Vice President and co-founder of Century
Capital. He is a licensed attorney 'in New York and New Jersey and is a Certified Public
Accountant. He was formerly a Manager and Associate Director of KPMG Health Ventures.
Prior 10 KPMG Health Ventures, Mr. Gifford was an accountant for KPMG Peat Marwick LLP
from 1990 through 1994, where he provided auditing and financial due diligence services to
various publicly traded and privately held emerging technology companies. Mr. Gifford
currently serves on the Board of Directors of Maloy Risk Services, Inc., a privately held
insurance brokerage. Mr, Gifford received a B.S. degree from Rutgers University and a J.D.
degree from Seton Hall University School of Law.

Richard E. Otto: Mr. Otto was elected as a director of Scivanta on May 6, 2003. He has
been a consultant since June 2007. Beginning January 2002, Mr. Otto served as the Chief
Executive Officer and a director of Corautus Genetics Inc., a publicly traded biopharmaceutical
company and its predecessor Vascular Genetics Inc., until June 2007 when Corautus merged
with VIA Pharmaceuticals, Inc., a publicly traded biotechnology company (NASDAQ: VIAP).
From June 1995 through April 1998, he was Chief Executive Officer and a director of
CardioDynamics International Corporation (NASDAQ: CDIC), a publicly traded company that
develops, manufactures and markets noninvasive heart-monitoring devices. Mr. Otto has served
as a consultant to the founder of WebMD and as a consultant to key management positions with
Cardiac Pacemakers Inc. (now a Guidant company). Mr. Otto also held positions at Intermedics,
Inc., Medtronic Inc., and Eli Lilly and Company. Mr. Otto currently serves the Chairman of the
Board of ImaRx Therapeutlcs Inc. (NASDAQ: IMRX), a publicly traded’ blopharmaceutu.al
company focused on the development and commercialization of therapies for vascular dlsorders
He recewed a B.S. degree from the University of Georgla

Lawrence M. Levy: Mr. Levy was elected ds a director of Scivanta on March 15, 2007.
He has been Senior Counsel at Brown Rudnick Berlack Israels LLP, an international law firm,
since February 2005 and, for more than 30 years before that, had been a Partner at Brown
Rudnick, specializing in corporate and securities law. Mr. Levy is also a member of the Boards
of Directors of Hologic, Inc. (NASDAQ: HOLX), a publicly traded medical device company
specializing in digital imaging, Option N.V. of Belgium, a broadband wireless company
specializing in data cards, embedded wireless modules, fixed mobile devices and related
software-and the Facing History and Ourselves National Foundation. Mr. Levy received a B.A.
- from Yale Umver51ty and a L.L.B. from Harvard Law School.

, Anthonv Gtordano III: Mr. Giordano was elected as a director of Scivanta on March 15,
2007. He has served as the Executlve Vice Pres1dent Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and
Assistant Secretary of Central Jersey Bancorp, (formerly Monmouth ‘Community Bancorp), a
publicly traded bank holding company (NASDAQ: CJBK), since ' anuary 1, 2005. Prior to the
consummation of the combination of Monmouth Commumty Bancorp and Allalre Community
Bank on January 1, 2005, he served as an Executwe Vlce President and the Chief Financial
Officer, ‘Treasurer and Secretary of Monmouth Commumty Bancorp and its bank subsidiary,




Monmouth Community Bank, N.A. Prior to joining Monmouth Community Bank, N.A. in May
1998, Mr. Giordano was employed by PNC Bank (formerly Midlantic Bank), where he served as
Real Estate Banking Officer from 1996 to 1998 and Senior Accountant/Financial Analyst from
1994 to 1996. From 1988 to 1994, Mr. Giordano served.in various positions at Shadow Lawn
Savings Bank, including Budget and Financial Planning Manager and Financial Analyst. Mr.
Giordano received a M.B.A degree from Monmouth University and a B.S. degree in finance
from Kean University.

Meetings and Committees of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors conducts business through meetings of the Board or by
unanimous written consents of the Board: In addition, the Board sometimes conducts business
through its committees, including an Audit Committee and Compensation Committee.
Following the election of directors at the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, the Board of
Directors for fiscal 2007 consisted of: David R. LaVance, Thomas S. Gifford, Richard E. Otto,
Lawrence M. Levy and Anthony Giordano, 11I. Messers. Otto, Levy and Giordano qualify as
independent directors in accordance with NASDAQ’s definition of “independent director” and
the rules and regulations of the SEC.

During fiscal 2007, the Board held 4 meetings. Each director of Scivanta serving on the
Board in fiscal 2007 attended at least 75% of the aggregate of (1) the total number of Board
meetings held during fiscal 2007 and (2) the total number of meetings of all committees of the
Board on which he served during fiscal 2007. - Scivanta also encourages, but does not require, its
directors to attend annual meetings of stockholders. Two directors attended Scivanta’s 2007
Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

Compensation Committee

Prior to March 15, 2007, Richard E. Otto was the sole member of the Compensation
Committee and acted solely on all compensation matters. Effective March 15, 2007,. Lawrence
M. Levy and Anthony Giordano, Il joined the Board-of Directors and simultaneously were
appointed to the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors, which is currently
comprised of directors Richard E. Otto, Lawrence M. Levy and Anthony Giordano, lII. Mr. Otto
is the Chairman of the Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee is responsible
for determining whether Scivanta’s compensation and benefits packages are suitable and do not
provide excessive benefits or result in material financial loss to Scivanta. The Compensation
Committee is also responsible for approving or recommending to the Board compensation
packages and plans for senior management and directors. These compensation packages include
salaries, bonuses, vacations, termination benefits, profit-sharing plans, contributions to employee
pension plans, stock option and stock purchase plans, indemnification agreements and
employment/change of control contracts. When reviewing the proposed compensation packages,
the Compensation Committee will consider: (1) the combined value of all cash and noncash
benefits provided to the individual or individuals; (2) the compensation history of the individual
or individuals as compared to other individuals-with comparable expertise at Scivanta; (3) the
financial condition of Scivanta; (4) comparable compensation packages at similar institutions
based upon such factors as asset size, geographic location and the services provided; (5) the
projected total cost and benefit to Scivanta for post employment benefits; and (6) any connection




between the individual and any fraudulent act or omission, breach of trust of fiduciary duty or
insider abuse with regard to Scivanta. On February 5, 2007, Richard E. Otto, the sole member of
the Compensation Committee on that date, approved certain compensation matters by written
consent. The newly constituted Compensation Committee consisting of Messers. Otto, Levy
and Giordano did not meet in the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, but met several times
shortly thereafter. :

Audit Committee

Prior to March 15, 2007, Richard E. Otto was the sole member of the Audit Committee.
Effective March 15, 2007, Lawrence M. Levy and Anthony Giordano, Il joined the Board of
Directors and simultaneously were appointed to ‘the Audit Committee, which is currently
comprised of directors Richard E. Otto, Lawrence M. Levy and Anthony Giordano, 1I1I. Mr.
Giordano is the Chairman of the Audit Committee. Each of Mr. Giordano, Mr. Otto and Mr.
Levy qualify as an independent director in accordance with the rules of NASDAQ and the rules
and regulations of the SEC. In addition, the Board has determined that Mr. Otto and Mr.
Giordano both qualify as financial experts pursuant to SEC rules. The Audit Committee’s
primarily responsibility is to assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities. with
respect to financial reports and other financial information, as well as such other responsibilities
set forth in the Amended and Restated Charter of the Audit Committee which was adopted on
May 14, 2004.

Report of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in any of Scivanta’s previous or future
filings under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), or the Exchange Act,
that might incorporate this Proxy Statement, in whole or in part, the following report shall not be
deemed to be incorporated by reference into any such filing.

Audit Committee Charter. The Audit Committee had developed an Audit Committee
Charter (the “Charter”) in consultation with Scivanta’s Board of Directors and independent
public accountants. The Board adopted an amended and restated version of the Charter on May
14, 2004.

Review of Audited Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007. The
Audit Committee reviewed and discussed with Scivanta's management the audited financial
statements of Scivanta for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007. In addition, the Audit
Committee discussed with Weiser LLP, Scivanta’s independent registered public accountants,
those matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61
(Communication with Audit Committees).

The Audit Committee.also received the written disclosures and the letter from Weiser
LLP required by Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1 (Independence Discussion with
Audit Committees), and the Audit Committee discussed the independence of Weiser LLP with
that firm.




Based on the Audit Committee's review and discussions noted above, the Audit
Committee recommended to the Board that Scivanta’s audited financial statements for the fiscal
year ended October 31, 2007 be included in its Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the fiscal
year ended October 31, 2007 and that such Annual Report on Form 10-KSB be filed with the
SEC.

Submitted by:  Anthony Giordano, 111 (Chairman)
Richard E. Otto
Lawrence M. Levy

Directors’ Compensation
The following table sets forth information concerning the compensation of the directors of

Scivanta who are not Named Executive Officers (as hereinafter defined) for the fiscal year ended
October 31, 2007.

Changein ~
Pension
Value and
Non-
Non-Equity Qualified
Incentive Deferred
Fees Earned Option Plan Compen- All Other
or Paid in . Stock Awards(§) Compen- sation Compen-

Name Cash ($) (1) Awards (3) (2)(3) sation (3) Earnings ($) sation ($) Total (3)
Richard E. Otto $ - ¥ - $ 23426 § - 5 - 3 - 3 23,426
Lawrence M. Levy 3 - 5 - % 4434 % - % - 3 - % 4,434
Anthony Giordano, HI  § - 3 - % 5142 % -3 -~ 5 - 35 5,142

(1) During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the Company did not pay its directors any retainer or other fees for service
on the Board or any committee thereof. Effective January 1, 2008, the Compensation Committec approved the following
compensation for indcpchdcnt directors: (a) annual retainer of $10,000; (b) in-person daily meeting fee of $2,000; and (c)
telephonic meeting fee of 3500. .

(2) Option awards consist of warrants issued to purchase Common Stock. Amounts shown do not reflect compensation actually
received by the director. Instead, the amounts shown are the compensation costs we recognized in the fiscal year 2007 in
accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS 123R”). The
accounting for stock based compensation and the assumptions used to calculate the value of the warrant issuances are set
forth under Note 2 “Basis of Presentation — Stock Based Compensation™ and Note § “Stockholders”™ Equity,” respectively, of
our financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended October 31,2007,

(3) As of October 31, 2007, the aggregate number shares of Common Stock underlying warrants issued to each director were as
- follows: Richard E. Otto — 809,000 shares; Lawrence M. Levy ~ 105,000 shares; and Anthony Giordano, 11 — 109,000
shares. '

Principal Accounting Fees and Services

Audit Fees. Scivanta was billed $53,105 and 49,500 by Weiser LLP for audit fees
relating to Scivanta’s fiscal years ended October 31, 2007 and 2006, respectivety. Audit fees
incurred in fiscal 2007 consisted of fees for the audit of Scivanta’s annual financial statements
and review of quarterly financial statements as well as fees associated with the registration of
shares of Common Stock under the Securities Act pursuant to the Registration Statement on
Form SB-2, which was filed by Scivanta with the SEC on October 26, 2007. Audit fees incurred



in fiscal 2006 consisted of fees for the audit of Scivanta’s annual financial statements and review
of quarterly financial statements. . : .

- Audit Related Fees.. Scivanta did not incur any fees associated with audit related services
with Weiser LLP, or any other accounting firm, relating to fiscal years ended October 31, 2007
and 2006. Audit-related fees are fees for assurance and related services, including primarily
employee benefit plan audits, due diligence related to acquisitions, accounting consultations in
connection with acquisitions, consultation concerning financial accounting and reporting
standards and consultation concerning matters related to Section 404 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act
of 2002.

Tax Fees. Scivanta did not incur any fees associated with tax services with Weiser LLP
relating to fiscal years ended October 31, 2007 and 2006. Scivanta was billed $1,750 by Karl
Dienes, CPA, for tax compliance services relating to each of the fiscal years ended October 31,
2007 and 2006. Tax fees consisted primarily of fees for tax compliance, tax advice and tax
planning services.

All Other Fees. Scivanta did not incur any fees associated with non-audit services with
Weiser LLP, or any other accounting firm, relating to fiscal years ended October 31, 2007 and
2006.

Policy on Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services

The Audit Committee is responsible for appointing, setting compensation and overseeing
the work of the independent registered public accounting firm. In accordance with its Charter,
the Audit Committee approves, in advance, all audit and permissible non-audit services to be
performed by the independent registered public accounting firm. Such approval process ensures
that the independent registered public accounting firm does not provide any non-audit services to
Scivanta that are prohibited by law or regulation.

Code of Ethics

The chief executive and senior financial officers of Scivanta are held to the.highest
standards of honest and ¢thical conduct when ‘conducting the affairs of Scivanta. All such
individuals must act ethically at all times in accordance with the policies contained in Scivanta's
Chief Executive and Senior Financial Officer Code of Ethics. Copies of the Chief Executive and
Senior Financial Officer Code of Ethics will be furnished without charge upon written request
received from any sharcholder of record. Requests should be directed to Scivanta Medical
Corporation, 215 Morris Avenue, Spring Lake, New Jersey 07762, Attention: Secretary. The
Chief Executive and Senior Financial Qfficer Code of Ethics is also available on the Company’s
website at www.scivanta.com.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The name, age, current position and biographical information of each executive officer of
Scivanta is set forth below:

Name and Address Age Capacities in Which Served
David R. LaVance 54 Chairman of the Board, President and Chief

Executive Officer

Thomas S. Gifford 39 Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
(Treasurer) and Secretary

.

Biographical Information

‘ For the biographical information for David R. LaVance and Thomas S. Gifford, see
“ELECTION OF DIRECTORS - Board of Directors.”

Executive Compensation

" The following table sets forth information concerning the annual and long-term
compensation for services in all capacities to Scivanta for the fiscal years ended October 31,
2007 and 2006 of any person who served as Scivanta’s President and Chief Executive Officer
during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007 and each other executive officer of Scivanta whose
total annual salary and bonus for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007 exceeded $100,000 (the
“Named Executive Officers”).

o """ SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Non-
Non- Qualified
Equity Deferred
Incentive Compen-

' Stock . Plan sation All Other

Name and Principal Awards Option Compen- Earnings Compen-
_ Position Year Salary ($) . Bonus (5) (%) Awards'($) sation (5) ($) sation (3) Total ($)
David R. LaVance, . 2007 $ 206250 $§ 34375 § - 5 29056 (2) § - 3 - 8 - § 269,681
President and Chief 2006 $ - 8 - 8 - § - 3 - 3 - 3 - 5 -

Executive Officer (1) . ‘

_Thomas §. Gifford, 2007-  § 206250 § 34375 S —- § 29056 (2) $ 1 - 8 - & 269.681
$ - 8 - 3 - 3 - 8 - 8 -

Executive Vice 2006 ) - 3 -
President, Chief : :
Financial Officer

{Treasurer) and

Secretary (1)

(1) -For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006 and from November 1, 2006 through January 31, 2007, Century Capital provided
consulting services to Scivanta pursuant to thc amended and restated Consulting Services Agreement effective.as of
February 1, 2005. Under the amended and restated Consulting Services Agreement, Scivanta paid consulting fees and other
remuneration to Century Capital. Mr. LaVance and Mr. Gifford are owners and officers of Century Capital. Neither Mr.
LaVance nor Mr. Gifford rcceived any direct compensation from Scivanta for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006,
Effective February 1, 2007, the Consulting Services Agrecment, as amended and restated, between Scivanta and Century
Capital terminated and Messers. LaVance and Gifford became employees of the Company. Mr. LaVance continugs to serve
as Scivama’s President and Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Gifford continues to serve as Scivanta’s Executive Vice
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President, Chicf Financial Officer (Treasurer) and Secretary. See “Employment Agreements,” “Amended and Restated
Consulting Services Agreement,” “Equity Compensation Arrangements Not Approved by the Security Holders - Warrant
Issued to Century Capital Dated May 14, 2004 and “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.”

(2) Amounts shown do not reflect compensation actually received by the Named Executive Officer. Instead, the amounts
shown are the compensation costs we recognized in the fiscal year 2007 in accordance with SFAS 123R. The accounting
for stock based compensation and the assumptions used to calculate the value of the option grants are set forth under Note 2
“Basis of Presentation — Stock Based Compensation” and Note 8 “Stockholders® Equity,” respectively, of our financial
statements intcluded in our Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended October 31, 2007.

Employment Agreements

On January 1, 2008, the Company entered into an executive employment agreement with
each of David R. LaVance, the Company’s President and Chief Executive Officer, and Thomas
- 8. Gifford, the Company’s Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer (Treasurer) and
Secretary (collectively, the “Employment Agreements”). The term of each of the Employment
Agreements commenced on January 1, 2008 and ends on December 31, 2010, but can be
renewed for successive one year periods unless terminated as provided in the Employment
Agreements. Both Messers. LaVance and Gifford shall be paid an annual base salary of
$275,000, which may be increased by the Compensation Committee. In addition, both Messers.
LaVance and Gifford shall be eligible to receive an annual performance bonus based on the
achievement of certain performance objectives as determined by the Compensation Committee.
The Company will also provide certain benefits to Messers. LaVance and Gifford, which inciude
a comprehensive medical package, dental insurance, long-term disability coverage, a 401(k)
Savings Plan/Profit Sharing Plan and a Section 125 Cafeteria Plan. Messers. LaVance and
Gifford will also be entitled to vacation days in accordance with the Company’s policies.

In the event that Mr. LaVance or Mr. Gifford is terminated without Good Cause (as
defined in the Employment Agreements and used herein), or Mr. LaVance or Mr. Gifford
- terminates his employment for Good Reason (as defined in the Employment Agreements and
used herein), Mr. LaVance or Mr. Gifford, as the case may be, will be entitled to receive a
severance payment equal to his annual base salary in effect on the date of termination.

[n addition, in the event that within 180 days of a Change of Control (as defined in the
Employment Agreements and used herein) of the Company, the employment of Mr. LaVance or
Mr. Gifford is terminated by the Company or its successor without Good Cause, or Mr. LaVance
or Mr. Gifford terminates his employment with the Company or its successor for Good Reason,
Mr. LaVance or Mr. Gifford, as the case may be, shall be paid a severance payment; provided.
however, that if the termination of employment occurs prior to the Change of Control, the
Change of Control must have been considered by the Company at the time of termination for Mr.
LaVance or Mr. Gifford to be entitled to the severance payment. The amount of the severance
payment will be equal to two times the sum of Mr, LaVance’s or Mr. Gifford’s annual base
salary in effect immediately prior to the termination of Mr. LaVance’s or Mr. Gifford’s
employment and an amount which is the lesser of (1) $150,000 and (2) the aggregate amount of
any bonuses paid to Mr. LaVance or Mr. Gifford during the 12 months prior to the earlier of (A)
the effective date of the Change of Control and (B) the date Mr. LaVance’s or Mr. Gifford’s
employment terminates with the Company.
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Pursuant to the Employment Agreements, any severance payment to be paid by the
Company to Mr. LaVance or Mr. Gifford is subject to the Company and Mr. LaVance or Mr.
Gifford entering into and not revoking a release of claims in favor of the Company.

Each of Mr. LaVance and Mr. Gifford has agreed that (a) during the term of his
employment with the Company and (b) for one year after the termination of his employment
with the Company, he will not, directly or indirectly, be employed by, provide consulting
services to or have any ownership interest (as a stockholder, partner or otherwise) in any
Competing Business (as defined in the Employment Agreements), except for as permitted in the
Employment Agreements.

Each of Mr. LaVance and Mr. Gifford has also agreed that (a) during the term of his
employment with the Company, and (b) for a period of 3 years after the termination of his
employment with the Company, he will not recruit any employee of the Company or solicit,
divert or take away the business or patronage of any of the clients, customers or accounts of the
Company that were served by the Company while he was employed by the Company.

Amended and Restated Consulting Services Agreement

Effective February 1, 2005, Scivanta and Century Capital entered into an amended and
restated Consulting Services Agreement which replaced the original Consulting Services
Agreement that was entered into by such parties as of February 1, 2003. Pursuant to the
amended and restated Consulting Services Agreement, Century Capital provided the services of
David R. LaVance and Thomas S. Gifford as Scivanta’s corporate officers for a monthly fee of
$50,000. Both Messrs. LaVance and Gifford served Scivanta as independent contractors and
were not able to participate in Scivanta’s employee benefit plans. Effective February 1, 2007,
the Consulting Services Agreement, as amended and restated, between Scivanta and Century
Capital terminated and Messers. LaVance and Gifford became employees of the Company. Mr.
LaVance continues to serve as Scivanta’s President and Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Gifford
continues to serve as Scivanta’s Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer (Treasurer)
and Secretary. . '

Stock Option Plans
2002 Equity Incentive Plan

On July 5, 2002, the stockholders approved the Company’s 2002 Equity Incentive Plan
(the “2002 Equity Incentive Plan™), effective as of January 1, 2002. The 2002 Equity Incentive
Plan was placed into effect in order to promote the long-term success of the Company and to: (1)
encourage employees, independent directors and consultants of the Company to focus on critical
long-term objectives, (2) encourage the attraction and retention of employees, independent
directors and consultants with exceptional qualifications, and (3) link employees, independent
directors and consultants directly to stockholders’ interests through increased stock ownership.

The 2002 Equity Incentive Plan provides for awards in the form of restricted shares,
incentive stock options, non-qualified stock options and stock appreciation rights. The aggregate
number of shares of Common Stock which may be awarded under the 2002 Equity Incentive
Plan 1s 2,000,000. As of October 31, 2007, options to purchase 1,470,000 shares of the Common
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Stock were outstanding under the 2002 Equity Incentive Plan. As a result of the adoption of the
Company’s 2007 Equity Incentive Plan, no further awards are permitted under the 2002 Equity
Incentive Plan. : .

2007 Eqmry fncentive Plan.

On May 31, 2007, the stockholders approved the Company’s 2007 Equity Incentive Plan
(the “2007 Equity lncentlve Plan™). The 2007 Equity Incentive Plan was placed .into effect in
order; to encourage and enable employees and directors of the Company to acquire or increase
their holdings of Common Stock and to promote these individual’s interests in the Company
thereby enhancing the efficiency, soundness, profitability, growth and stockholder value of the
Company. .

The 2007 Equity Incentive Plan provides for awards in the form of restricted shares,
incentive stock options, non-qualified stock options and stock appreciation nights: The aggregate
number of shares of Common Stock which may be awarded under the 2007 Equity Incentive
Plan is 3,000,000, subject to adjustment as provided in the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan. As of
October 31, 2007, up to 3,000,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock could be awarded
under the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan.

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans’

The following table provides information as of October 31, 2007, on the number of
securities to be issued upon the exercise of outstanding options, warrants and rights and the
number of securities remaining available for future issuance under the 2007 Equity Incentive
Plan.-

EQUIT'Y (fOMPEN$ATION PLAN TABLE
] Number of securities
remaining available for

Number of securities to be Weighted-average - future issuance under
issued upon exercise of exercise price of equity compensation plans
outstanding options, outstanding options, (excluding securities
warrants and rights warrants and rights reflected in column (a})
Plan Category (a) (b) (c)

Equity compensation plan

approved by security

holders (1) 1,470,000 $017 | . 3,000,000
Equity compensation ‘
arrangements not approved . 7

by security holders 2) : 1,847,932 ‘ - $017 : --

Total 3,317,932 ° ' ’ $0.17 ' 3,000,000

(1) Scivanta currently has two equity compénsation plans, the 2002 Equity Incentive Plan and the 2007 Equity
Incentive Plan. Both of these plan are described herein and each has been approved by the Company’s
stackholders. As a result of the adoption of the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan, no further awards are permitted
under the 2002 Equity Incentive Plan. :

(2)  Represents warrants to purchase Common Stock which were issued and outstanding as of October 31, 2007,
- See discussion below for additional information. T .
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Equity Compensation Arrangements Not Approved by the Security Holders
Warrant Issued to Consultant Dated January 1, 2007

On January 1, 2007, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 125,000 shares of
Common Stock to the principal owner of the Investors Relations Group in connection with an
investor relations and public relations consulting agreement entered into by the Company and the
Investors Relations Group. The warrant has a five year term and is exercisable at $0.25 per share
until December 31, 2012. The shares of Common Stock underlying the warrant vested as
follows: 31,250 shares vested on March 31, 2007; 31,250 shares vested on June 30, 2007; and
31,250 shares vested on September 30, 2007. In addition, 31,250 shares were scheduled to vest
on December 31, 2007, however, these shares were cancelled by the Company in December
2007 upon the termination of the consulting agreement. As of October 31, 2007, 93,750 shares
underlying the warrant were available for purchase and 31,250 shares underlymg the warrant
were unvested and were not yet available for purchase.

Warrant Issued to Richard E. Otto Dated F ebruary 3, 2007

On February 5, 2007, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 209,000 shares of
Common Stock to Richard E. Otto as consideration for his service as a member of the Board of
Directors and his service as a member of the Audit Committee and as the Chairman of the
Compeisation Committee in 2006 and 2007. The warrant has a five year term and is exercisable
at $0.20 per share. The shares of Common Stock underlying the warrant vest or vested as
foltows: 100,000 shares vested immediately on February 5, 2007; 7,250 shares vested on March
31, 2007; 7,250 shares vested on June 30, 2007; 7,250 shares vested on September 30, 2007,
27,250 shares vested-on December 31, 2007; 20,000 shares vest on December 31, 2008; 20,000
shares vest on December 31, 2009; and 20,000 shares vest on December 31, 2010. As of
October 31, 2007, 121,750 shares underlying the warrant were available for purchase and 87,250
shares underlying the warrant were unvested and were not yet available for purchase.

Warrant Issued to John A. Moore Dated February 5, 2007

On February 5, 2007, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 100,000 shares of
Common Stock to John A. Moore, a former member of the Board of Directors, as consideration
for his service as a member of the Board of Directors and his service as the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and as a member of the Compensation Committee in 2006. The warrant has a
five year term and is exercisable at $0.20 per share. All 100,000 shares of Common Stock
underlying the warrant vested as of February 5, 2007 and were available for purchase as of
October 31, 2007.

Warrant Issued to Lawrence M. Levy Dated March 15, 2007

On March 15, 2007, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 105,000 shares of
Common Stock to Lawrence M. Levy as consideration for his service as a member of the Board
of Directors and his service as a member of the Audit Committee and Compensation Committee
in 2007. The warrant has a five year term and is exercisable at $0.25 per share. The shares of
Common Stock underlying the warrant vest or vested as follows: 6,250 shares vested on March
31, 2007; 6,250 shares vested on June 30, 2007; 6,250 shares vested on September 30, 2007,
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26,250 shares vested on December 31, 2007; 20,000 chares vest on December 31, 2008; 20,000

- shares vest on December 31, 2009; and 20,000 shares vest on December 31, 2010. As of

October 31, 2007, 18,750 shares underlying the warrant were available for purchase and 86,250
shares underlying the warrant were unvested and were not yet available for purchase.

Warrant Issued to Anthony Giordano, 11l Dated March 15, 2007

On March 15, 2007, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 109,000 shares of
Common Stock to Anthony Giordano, 11l as consideration for his service as a member of the
Board of Directors and his service as the Chairman of the Audit Committee and member of the
Compensation Committee in 2007. The warrant has a five year term and is exercisable at $0.25
per share. The shares of Common Stock underlying the warrant vest or vested as follows: 7,250
shares vested on March 31, 2007; 7,250 shares vested on June 30, 2007; 7,250 shares vested on
September 30, 2007; 27,250 shares vested on December 31, 2007; 20,000 shares vest on
December 31, 2008; 20,000 shares vest on December 31, 2009, and 20,000 shares vest on
December 31, 2010. As of October 31, 2007, 21,750 shares underlying the warrant were
available for purchase and 87,250 shares underlying the warrant were unvested and were not yet
available for purchase.

Warrant Issued to Richard E. Otto Dated February 25, 2005

On February 5, 2007, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 200,000 shares of
Common Stock to Richard E. Otto as consideration for his service as a member of the Board of
Directors and his service as a member of the Audit Committee and as the Chairman of the
Compensation Committee in 2005. The warrant has a five year term and is exercisable at $0.03
per share. As of October 31, 2007, all 200,000 shares of Common Stock underlying the warrant
were available for purchase.

Warrant Issued to Century Capital Dated May 14, 2004

On May 14, 2004, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 700,000 shares of Common
Stock to Century Capital as partial consideration for consulting services. The warrant has a ten
year term and is exercisable at $.04 per share. As of October 31, 2007, 500,000 shares
underlying the warrant had been purchased and 200,000 shares underlying the warrant were
available for purchase.

Warrant Issued to Richard E. Otto Dated May 14, 2004

On May 14, 2004, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 200,000 shares of Common
Stock to Richard E. Otto as consideration for his service as a member of the Board of Directors
and his service as a member of the Audit Committee and as the Chairman of the Compensation
Committee in 2004. The warrant has a five year term and is exercisable at $0.04 per share. As
of October 31, 2007, all 200,000 shares of Common Stock underlying the warrant were available
for purchase.
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Warrant Issued to Salvatore J. Badalamenti Dated May 14, 2004

On May 14, 2004, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 200,000 shares of Common
Stock to Salvatore J. Badalamenti, a former member of the Board of Directors, as consideration
for his service as a member of the Board of Directors and his service as the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and as a member of the Compensation Committee in 2004. The warrant has a
five year term and is exercisable at $0.04 per share. As of October 31, 2007, 66,600 shares of
Common Stock underlying the warrant were available for purchase and 133,400 shares
underlying the warrant had been cancelled.

Warrant Issued to John A. Moore Dated July 24, 2003

On July 24, 2003, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 200,000 shares of Common
Stock to John A. Moore, a former member of the Board of Directors, as consideration for his
service as a member of the Board of Directors and his service as a member of the Audit
Committee and as a member of the Compensation Committee in 2003. The warrant has a five
year term and is exercisable at $0.26 per share. As of October 31, 2007, all 200,000 shares of
Common Stock underlying the warrant were available for purchase.

Warrant Issued to Richard E. Otto Dated July 24, 2003

On July 24, 2003, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 200,000 shares of Common
Stock to Richard E. Otto as consideration for his service as a member of the Board of Directors
and his service as the Chairman of the Compensation Committee in 2003. The warrant has a five
year term and is exercisable at $0.26 per share. As of October 31, 2007, all 200,000 shares of
Common Stock underlying the warrant were available for purchase.

Warrant Issued to Salvatore J. Badalamenti Dated July 24, 2003

On July 24, 2003, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 200,000 shares of Common
Stock to Salvatore J. Badalamenti, a former member of the Board of Directors, as consideration
for his service as a member of the Board of Directors and his service as the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and as a member of the Compensation Committee in 2003, The warrant has a
five year term and is exercisable at $0.26 per share. As of October 31, 2007, all 133,332 shares
of Common Stock underlying the warrant were available for purchase and 66,668 shares
underlying the warrant had been cancelled.
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following table provides information about all equity compensatlon awards held by

the Named Executive Officers at October 31, 2007.

OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END

! Option Awards - ! . Stock Awards
t Equit;
Incenti
Equity Plan
Incentive Award
. Plan =~ Market
Equity Number  Market Awards: Payou
Incentive of Value of Number of Value «
, Plan Shares Shares Unearned Unearn
Number of Number of Awards: ‘ or Units  or Units Shares, Share
Securities Securities . Number of . of Stock  of Stock Units or Units ¢
Underlying . Underlying Securities That That Other Othey
Uncxercised  Unexercised  Underlying Option Have Have Rights Right
Options Options . Unexercised  Option Expir- Not Not That Have  That Mg
Date of #) -(#) Un- Unearned Exercise ation Vested Vested  Not Vested Not Ves
Name Grant Exercisable  exercisable  Options (#)  Price (5) Date {(#) (%) (#) (%)
David R, 5/14/04 200,000 (1) - (1) T~ % 04 514714 - 8 - - 3
LaVance,
President and 2{5/07 151,000 (2) 349,000 (2) - % 020 2/5117 - 8 - - 5
Chief Executive
Officer ‘
Thomas S. 5/14/04 200,000 (1) - (1) - § 004 5/14/14 - % - - 3
Gifford, Executive ) o ’
Vice President, 2507 151,000 (2) 349,000 (2) - §5 020 usnT - % - - 5
Chief Financial
Officer (Treasurer)

and Secretary

(N

)

Represents 200,000 shares subject to the warrant issued on May 14, 2004 to Century Capital to purchase a total of 700,000
shares of Common Stock. Mr. LaVance and Mr. Gifford are owners and officers of Century Capital. Each of Mr, LaVance
and Mr. Gifford disclaims beneficial ownership of these shares except to the extent of his ownership interest in Century
Capital.

On February 3, 2007, the Company granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase 500,000 shares of Common Stock
pursuant to the Company’s 2002 Equity [ncentive Plan to each of Messers. LaVance and Gifford. An aggregate amount of
1,000,000 shares of Comimon Stock could be issued pursuant to these options. -Each option has a ten year term and is
excreisable at $0.20 per share. The shares of Common Stock underlying each option vest as follows: 14,000 shares vest on
the last day of each month commencing February 28, 2007 through December 31, 2009 and the remaining 10,000 shares
vest on January 31, 2010, The vesting of 275,000 shares underlying cach option will be accelerated as follows: (1) 25,000
shares upon execution of a Board-approved agreement between the Company and a medical device company for the purpose
of collaboration on the development of the Hickey Cardiac Monitoring System {the “HCMS") or the distribution of the
HCMS; (2} 100,000 shares upon the Company’s receipt of approval from the United States Food and Drug Administration
to market the HCMS; (3) 50,000 shares upon the Coinpany's receipt of cash in the amount of $2,000,000 (whether by debt,
equity or otherwise) for use in the devetlopment and/or marketing of the HCMS, the payment of general and administrative
expenses and for other purposes; {(4) 50,000 shares upon the Company’s acquisition of a product or technology other than
the HCMS; and (5) 50,000 shares upon the Company’s receipt of cash in the amount of $3,000,000 (whether by debt, equity
or otherwise) for usc in the development and/or marketing of the HCMS or any other acquired product, the payment of
general and administrative expenses and for other purposes. On June 29, 2007, 25,000 shares of Common Stock underlying
each option vested due to the Company’s execution of its development agreement with Ethox International, Inc. As a result
of this accelerated vesting, the remaining unvested shares of Common Stock underlying each option vest as follows: 14,000
shares vest on the last day of each month through October 31, 2009 and the remaining 13,000 shares vest on November 30,
2009, :
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Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions

Consulting Services Agreement with Century Capital

David R. LaVance, Scivanta’s Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, and
Thomas S. Gifford, Scivanta’s Exécutive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer (Treasurer) and
Secretary, are owners and officers of Century Capital. Effective February 1, 2005, Scivanta and
Century Capital entered into an amended and restated Consulting Services Agreement which
replaced the original Consulting Services Agreement that was entered into by such parties as of
February 1, 2003. Pursuant to the amended and restated Consulting Services Agreement,
Century Capital provided the services of David R. LaVance and Thomas S. Gifford as Scivanta’s
corporate officers for a monthly fee of $50,000. During the term or this agreement, both Messrs.
LaVance and Gifford served Scivanta as independent contractors and were not able to participate
in Scivanta’s employee benefit plans. Effective February 1, 2007, the Consulting Services
Agreement, as amended and restated, between Scivanta and Century Capital terminated and
Messers. LaVance and Gifford became employees of the Company. Mr. LaVance continues to
serve as Scivanta’s President and Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Gifford continues to serve as
Scivanta’s Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary.

For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the Company was billed $150,000 for
consulting services rendered by Century Capital and the Company recorded $25,000 of
consulting expense related to the annual bonus due to Century Capital for the one year period
commencing February 1, 2006 and ending January 31, 2007. In addition, the Company
recognized $18,948 of compensation costs. related to the warrant issued to ‘Century Capital on
May 14, 2004 in accordance with SFAS 123R. The accounting for stock based compensation
and the assumptions used to calculate the value of the warrant issuance are set forth under Note 2
“Basis of Presentation — Stock Based Compensation” and Note 8 “Stockholders’ Equity,”
respectively, of our financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the
year ended October 31, 2007. The Company also reimbursed Century Capital for expenses
incurred in conjunction with performing the consulting services. As of October 31, 2007, the
Company owed Century Capital -$2,423 for expenses, which were paid by the. Company
subsequent to the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007.

Shared Services Agreement and Sublease Agreement with Century Capital

On May 1, 2004, the Company and Century Capital . entered into a Shared Services
Agreement whereby the Company rented three fully furnished,: business equipped offices
approximating 340 square feet inside Century Capital’s existing offices. This agreement had a
month to month term that required sixty days written notice to terminate and a monthly rental fee
of $2,500. Effective February 1, 2007, the Shared Services Agreement between the Company
and Century Capital was terminated and replaced with a Sublease Agreement. Pursuant to the
Sublease Agreement, the Company rents office space approximating 2,000 square feet inside
Century Capital’s existing offices. In addition, the Company rents office furniture and other
equipment from Century Capital. This agreement has a month to month term that requires sixty
days written notice to terminate and a monthly rental fee of $5,000. The Company is responsible -
for all operating costs associated with the office space, including utilities, maintenance and

property taxes.




During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the Company was billed $58,232 pursuant
to the terms of the Shared Services Agreement and the Sublease Agreement. As of October 31,
2007, all amounts due to Century Capital from the Company related to the Shared Services
Agreement and Sublease Agreement had been paid.

SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires Scivanta’s directors, executive officers and
persons who own more than 10% of Scivanta’s Common Stock, to file with the SEC initial
reports of ownership and reports of changes in ownership of Scivanta’s Common Stock and other
equity and derivative securities. Officers, directors and greater than 10% beneficial .owners are
required by SEC regulations to furnish Scivanta with copies of all Section 16(a) reports they file.
To the. knowledge of management, based upon review of the copies of the forms furnished to
Scivanta during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, all filings required to be made by
Scivanta’s executive officers and directors pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act for the
fiscal year ended October 31, 2007 were filed within the time periods prescribed, except for the
Forms 4 required to be filed by Richard E. Otto, David R. LaVance and Thomas S. Gifford in
connection with the i1ssuance of a warrant to Mr. Otto on February 5, 2007 and the grant of
options to each of Mr. LaVance and Mr. Gifford on that same date. Each of the Forms 4 was
filed one day after the due date. -

STOCKHOLDER COMMUNICATIONS WITH DIRECTORS

The Board has adopted a formal process to be followed for those stockholders who wish
to communicate directly with the Board or any individual director of Scivanta. A stockholder
can contact the Board, or any individual director, by sending a written communication to:
Scivanta Medical Corporation, Board of Directors, ¢/o Chairman of the Board, 215 Morris
Avenue, Spring Lake, New Jersey 07762. A stockholder’s letter should also indicate that he, she
or it is a stockholder of Scivanta. The Chairman shall either (1} distribute such communication
to the Board, or.a member or members thereof, as appropriate, depending upon the facts and
circumstances described in the communication received; or (2) determine that the
communication should not be forwarded to the Board because, in his or her judgment, (a) the
communication i1s primarily commercial in nature and relates to Scivanta’s ordinary business or
relates to a topic that 1s improper or not relevant to the Board; or (b) Scivanta’s management can
adequately handle the stockholder inquiry or request, in which case the inquiry or request will be
forwarded to the appropriate individual. If a stockholder communication 1s addressed to one or
more members of the Board, but not the entire Board, the Chairman shall notify any member of
the Board to whom such’ communication was not addressed that such communication was
received and shall provide a copy of such communication upon request. '

At each Board meeting, the Chairman shall present a summary of all communications
received since the last Board meeting which were not forwarded to the Board, as well as the
basis for the determination by the Chairman as to why the communications were not forwarded
to the Board, and shall make those communications available upon request.
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STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS AND NOMINEES FOR DIRECTOR

Stockholder proposals for presentation at Scivanta’s next annual meeting of stockholders
must be received by Scivanta at its principal executive offices for inclusion in its proxy statement
and form of proxy relating to that meeting no later than October 31, 2008. Scivanta’s Bylaws
contain certain procedures which must be followed in connection with stockholder proposals.

The Board of Directors will also consider nominees for director suggested by
stockholders of Scivanta applying the same criteria for nominees described under “ELECTION
OF DIRECTORS — Nomination Process” and considering the additional information required
below. A stockholder’s nominee(s) for director for consideration by the Board of Directors must
be received by Scivanta at its principal executive offices no later than October 31, 2008 and
must be accompanied by the following information: (1) the name and contact information for the
nominee; (2) a statement of the nominee’s business experience and educational background; (3)
a detailed description describing any relationship between the nominec and the proposing
stockholder; (4) a statement by the stockholder explaining why he, she or it believes that the
nominee is qualified to serve on the Board and how his or her service would benefit Scivanta;
and (5) a statement that the nominee is willing to be considered and willing to serve as a director
of Scivanta if nominated and elected. The Board retains complete discretion for making
nominations for election as a member of the Board.

ANNUAL REPORT

The annual report to stockholders for the fiscal ended October 31, 2007 accompanies this
Proxy Statement. Weiser LLP has audited the financial statements for the fiscal year ended
October 31, 2007, which statements are contained in the annual report to stockholders. Such
annual report, including the audited financial statements contained therein, is not incorporated in
this Proxy Statement and is not to be deemed a part of the proxy soliciting material.

RELATIONSHIP WITH INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Selection of the independent registered public accounting firm for Scivanta is made by
the Audit Committee. Weiser LLP has served as Scivanta’s independent registered public
accounting firm since March 3, 2005. The Audit Committee has selected Weiser LLP to serve as
Scivanta’s independent registered public accounting firm for the year ended October 31, 2008.

A representative of Weiser LLP will be present at the Annual Meeting and will have an
opportunity to make a statement if the representative desires to do so. Said representative will
also be available to respond to appropriate questions from stockholders of Scivanta.

STOCKHOLDERS SHARING THE SAME ADDRESS

Scivanta has adopted a procedure called “householding,” which has been approved by the
SEC. Under this procedure, Scivanta is delivering only one copy of the annual report and proxy
statement to multiple stockholders who share the same mailing address and have the same last
name, unless Scivanta has received contrary instructions from an affected stockholder. This
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procedure reduces Scivanta’s printing' costs, mailing costs and fees. Stockholders who
participate in householding will continue to receive separate proxy cards.

- Scivanta will deliver promptly upon written or oral request a separate copy of the annual
report to stockholders and the Proxy Statement to any stockholder at a shared address to which a
single copy of either of those documents was delivered. To receive a separate copy of the annual
report or proxy statement, you may write or call Thomas S. Gifford, Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer (Treasurer) and Secretary, Scivanta Medical Corporation, 215 Mozris
Avenue, Spring Lake, New Jersey 07762; (732) 282-1620. -

OTHER MATTERS

It is not expected that any matter not referred to herein will be presented for action at the
Annual Meeting. If any other matters are properly brought before the Annual Meeting, the
persons named in the proxies or authorized substitutes will have discretion to vote on such
matters and on matters incident to the conduct of the Annual Meeting in accordance with their
best judgment.

ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-KSB

On written request, Scivanta will provide without charge to each record or beneficial
holder of Scivanta’s Common Stock, a copy-of Scivanta’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for
the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, as filed with the SEC. Requests should be addressed to
Mr. Thomas S. Gifford, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer (Treasurer) and
Secretary, Scivanta Medical Corporation, 215 Morris Avenue, Spring Lake, New Jersey 07762.
It should be noted that a copy of the Annual Report on Form 10-KSB is included with the annual
report to stockholders which accompanies this Proxy Statement. :

ALL STOCKHOLDERS ARE URGED TO COMPLETE, SIGN, DATE AND RETURN
THEIR PROXIES WITHOUT DELAY TO THE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER
COMPANY IN THE SELF ADDRESSED, POSTAGE PREPAID ENVELOPE
ENCLOSED HEREWITH. PROMPT RESPONSE IS HELPFUL AND YOUR
COOPERATION WILL BE APPRECIATED. THANK YOU.

By Order of the Board of Directors

TR S JA%@

 Thomas S. Gifford
Secretary
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- 215 Morris Avenue

S‘ :IV‘ ll \r‘ I Spring Lake, NJ 07762
Tel.: 732-282-1620

MEDICAL CORPORATION Fax: 732-282-1621

February 22, 2008
Dear Fellow Stockholder:

The past fiscal year was a year of transition at Scivanta Medical Corporation as we moved from addressing
historical issues to focusing on the development of the Company's new medical technology. In November 2006, we
acquired the Hickey Cardiac Monitoring System (the “HCMS™), a revolutionary cardiac monitoring device that will
allow physicians to better understand the ability of the heart to pump blood. Designed to be used outside of an
intensive care sefting, the HCMS will provide the primary measurements of cardiac performance in a minimally
invasive and cost-effective manner.

The HCMS uses sophisticated, proprietary algorithms to determine cardiac function by dectphering various
signals produced with each heartbeat. Pressure signals are gathered via a proprietary two-balloon esophageal
catheter that is positioned behind the heart wall with additional vital signals captured by an electrocardiogram,
phonocardiogram and an automated blood pressure cuff. These signals are transmitted simultaneously to the HCMS
monitoring system, which is a specialized computer that utilizes proprietary algorithms to convert the signals into
real-time clinical measurements for the physician.

During fiscal 2007, we entered into several agreements with third parties in order to pursue the
development of the HCMS. In June 2007, we entered into a development agreement with Ethox International, Inc.
{“Ethox™). Ethox will provide us with engineering and development support for the catheter component of the
HCMS and will also manufacture the catheter component upon market launch. In addition, in June 2007, we entered
into a subcontractor agreement with The Research Foundation of State University of New York (the “Foundation™),
which provides us access to $750,000 of funding for the development of the HCMS that was awarded to the
Foundation and Ethox by the New York State Office of Science Technology and Academic Research. [n July 2607,
we entered into a development agreement with Applied Sciences Group, Inc. for software engineering services for
the HCMS. In August 2007, we entered into a development agreement with Sparton Medical Systems for
engineering and development support for the hardware component of the HCMS. We believe that the HCMS
represents a significant market opportunity for us and anticipate that is will take approximately 10 to 13 months
from the date of this letter to complete the development, the related clinical trials and receive appropriate regulatory
approvals in the United States.

During November 2006, we settled the final aspects of the litigation involving Syntest, a hormone therapy
replacement drug. Scivanta received an aggregate of $3,100,000 as a result of this settlement. In February 2007, we
closed on a $250,000 convertible debenture offering and, in December 2007, we received $306,803 of net proceeds
related to the sale of a portion of our unused net operating loss carryovers for the State of New Jersey.

During fiscal 2007, we changed our name from Medi-Hut Co., Inc. to Scivanta Medical Corporation to
reflect our transformation to a company that acquires and develops medical technologies and products which offer
advantages over available medical procedures and treatments and that are sold, or are capabie of being sold, in
specialty or niche markets. In addition, we launched our new web-site (www.scivanta.com), changed our ticker
symbol to “SCVM”, recruited two new independent board members and commenced trading on the NASDAQ OTC
Bulletin Board.

We are very excited about Scivanta’s prospects for the remainder of fiscal 2008 and beyond. [ would like
to thank our business pariners, our employees and our stockholders for their ongoing support. We look forward to
updating you on our progress throughout the upcoming year.

Sincerely,

rip 2 _fl.

David R. LaVance
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

Scientific advantages for medicine

www.sCivanta.com
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain information included in this annual report on Form 10-KSB and other filings of
the Registrant under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), and the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), as well as information
communicated orally or in writing between the dates of such filings, contains or may contain
“forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act
of 1995, Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Exchange Act. Such
statements are subject to certain risks, trends and uncertainties that could cause actual results to
differ materially from expected results. Among these risks, trends and uncertainties are
economic conditions generally and in the industries in which the Registrant may participate;
competition within the Registrant’s chosen industries, including competition from much larger
competitors; technological advances; available capital; regulatory approvals; and failure by the
Registrant to successfully acquire, develop or market products and form new business
relationships.

In some cases, forward-looking statements can be identified by terminology such as
“may,” “will,” “should,” “could,” “expects,” “plans,” “anticipates,” “believes,” “estimates,”
“predicts,” “potential” or “continue” or the negative of such terms or other comparable
terminology. Although the Registrant believes that the expectations reflected in the forward-
looking statements contained herein are reasonable, the Registrant cannot guarantee future
results, levels of activity, performance or achievements. Moreover, neither the Registrant, nor
any other person assumes responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of such statements.
The Registrant is under no duty to update any of the forward-looking statements contained herein
after the date this annual report on Form 10-KSB is submitted to the SEC.

1% &l
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PART 1

Item 1. Description of Business

General

Scivanta Medical Corporation (““‘Scivanta” or the “Company”™) is a Nevada corporation
that is headquartered in Spring Lake, New Jersey. On January 4, 2007, we changed our name
from Medi-Hut Co., Inc. to Scivanta Medical Corporation.

On July 12, 2007, we dissolved our wholly-owned subsidiary, Scivanta Corporation, a
New Jersey corporation. Scivanta Corporation remained inactive from the date of its formation,
October 17, 2003, to the date of its dissolution.

Until the fiscal year ended October 31, 2003, our business included the distribution of
over the counter medical devices and supplies, such as condoms and alcohol preparation pads,
and generic and name brand pharmaceuticals. Our business also included the sale of hormone
replacement therapy drugs (Syntest), which were manufactured and supplied to us by a third
party manufacturer., Our products generally were sold by distributors or wholesalers to
pharmacies or directly to customers through mail order. During this time period we also were
developing the Elite Safety Syringe and the Solo-Safe Safety Syringe. Due to vendor disputes,
low profit margins and/or minimal market opportunities, we ceased selling and/or developing
cach of these products. We currently do not sell any products or technologies.

On November 10, 2006, we acquired the exclusive world-wide rights to develop,
manufacture and distribute the Hickey Cardiac Monitoring System (the “HCMS”), a minimally
invasive two-balloon esophageal catheter systém used to monitor cardiac performance. The
HCMS is currently in the development stage and we anticipate that it will take approximately 12
to 15 months from the date of this report to complete development and related clinical trials. In
addition, we must also receive the appropriate regulatory approvals before the HCMS can be
marketed in the United States or abroad. No assurance can be given that we will receive the
appropriate regulatory approvals to market the HCMS.

Strategy for Business Development

Thé HCMS will provide the primary measures of cardiac performance and left atrial
pressure which are crucial measurements in treating critically ill patients. The HCMS is
currently in the development stage and we anticipate that.it will take approximately 12 to 15
months from the date of this report to complete development and related clinical trials. In
addition, we must also receive the appropriate regulatory approvals before the HCMS can be
marketed in the United States or abroad.

We anticipate funding the development of the HCMS through cash on hand of
approximately $1,925,000 (as of January 15, 2008), proceeds received from the NYSTAR
Contract (see Company Developments — Acquisition of the HCMS), equity and/or debt financing
and corporate partnerships. No assurances can be given that our cash position, together with the
proceeds from the NYSTAR Contract and any corporate partnerships, will be sufficient to
develop the HCMS, or if such cash and proceeds are insufficient, that we will be able to obtain
additional funds through equity and/or debt financing. In addition, no assurances can be given




that if we successfully develop and market the HCMS, such product will become profitable.

In addition to developing the HCMS, our strategy for business development will focus on
the acquisition, through licensing or purchasing, of technologies or products that are sold or are
capable of being sold in a specialty or niche market. Technologies or products of interest
include, but are not limited to, medical devices, pharmaceuticals and other proprietary
technologies or patented products. Specialty or niche-market technologies or products, in
comparison to commodities, generally offer greater operating margins. These products are
distributed through specialty distributor networks or manufacturer representatives to the original
equipment manufacturer market, supplier and provider markets and to the general marketplace.

Annual sales, if any, of the prospective technologies and products that we will evaluate
are generally less than $5 million. We believe that these technologies or products generally are
not attractive to larger companies because they do not represent opportunities for revenues and
earnings that would be material to those companies. We will consider technologies and products
that generally experience lower sales or lack 'of development because of inadequate distribution
channels, lack of companion products or insufficient capital.

Below is a listing of criteria we utilize in identifying and evaluating potential technology
or product acquisitions:

e Whether the technology or product is a specialty or niche-market product which is
distributed through specialty distributors.

¢  Whether the technology or product is unique or patented.

e  Whether the technology or product has, or is capable of achieving, an attractive gross
margin, usually in excess of 35%.

s Whether the prospective seller is receptive to receiving equity as part of the purchase
price.

e  Whether the market for the technology or product is expanding, but not to such a
degree as to attract larger manufacturers or result in the technology or product
achieving commodity status.

e Whether we can access marketing channels to market and distribute the technology or
product.

No assurances can be given that we will have the financial and other resources necessary
for us to acquire additional technologies or products or implement any part of our business
development strategy. In addition, no assurances can be given that any technology or product
that we acquire as part of our business development strategy will be profitable.



Company Developments
Litigation

Syﬁtest Litigation - See “Item 3. Legal Proceedings — Syntest Litigation.”

Loures Lawsuit - See “Item 3. Legal Proceedings — Loures Lawsuit.”
Acquisition of the HCMS

On November 10, 2006, we entered into a technology license agreement (the “License
Agreement”’) with The Research Foundation of State University of New York, for and on behalf
of the University at Buffalo (the “Foundation™), Donald D. Hickey, M.D. (“Hickey”) and Clas E
Lundgren (“Lundgren”). The Foundation, Hickey and Lundgren shall be collectively referred to
herein as the “Licensor.” Pursuant to the License Agreement, the Licensor granted Scivanta the
exclusive world-wide rights to develop, manufacture and distribute the HCMS, a minimally
invasive two-balloon esophageal catheter system used to monitor cardiac performance. The term
of the Llcense Agreement commenced on November 10, 2006 and ends on the latter of (1) the
explratlon date of the last to expire patent right related to the HCMS, which is currently June 12,
2018, or (2} ten years from the sale of the first HCMS product.

Scivanta agreed to make an initial payment of $264,300 which was subsequently reduced
to $262,957 pursuant to an amendment to the Licénse Agreement dated June 29, 2007. Scivanta
paid $40,900 on November 16, 2006 and $80,000 on October 31, 2007 and is required to pay
$142,057 on or before November 1, 2008. In addltlon Scivanta is requlred to pay the Licensor a
royalty of 5% on annual net sales, as defined in the License Agreement, subject to certain
reductions as detailed in the License Agreement. Beginning with the first full year of sales of the
HCMS in the United States and for two years thereafter, Scivanta is required to pay an annual
minimum royalty of $100,000 to the Licensor against which any royalty on net sales paid in the
same calendar year for sales in the United States will be credited. Further, beginning with the
first full year of sales of the HCMS outside the United States and for two years thereafter,
Scivanta is required to pay an annual minimum royalty of $100,000 to the Licensor against
which any royalty on net sales paid in the same calendar year for sales outside the United States
will be credited. In addition, Scivanta is required to pay the Licensor 25% of all sublicensing
revenue received by it in connection with the HCMS. Scivanta is also obligated to make
milestone payments to the Licensor as follows: (1) first insertion of a catheter utilizing the
HCMS in a human clinical trial - $75,000; (2) first submission of the HCMS for regulatory
approval in any country - $100,000; and (3) first notice of regulatory approval to market the
HCMS in any country - $150,000.

The License Agreement also requires Scivanta to use commercially reasonable efforts to
commercialize and market the HCMS within certain timeframes, subject to specified exceptions
as detailed in the License Agreement. Further, the License Agreement contains standard
provisions regarding indemnification, termination and patent prosecution.

~ On June 27, 2007, Scivanta and the Foundation entered into a subcontractor agreement.
Pursuant to this agreement, the Foundation contracted Scivanta to develop the software and
hardware components of the HCMS outlined in the contract awarded by the New York State




Office of Science Technology and Academic Research (“NYSTAR”) to the Foundation and the
Foundation’s company partner, Ethox International, Inc. {“Ethox™), on December 1, 2005 (the
“NYSTAR Contract”). The initial term of the NYSTAR Contract was for a 2 year period ended
November 30, 2007, which was extended by NYSTAR for an additional 1 year perrod ending
November 30, 2008.

On June 29, 2007, Scivanta amended the Licénse Agieement to allow the Licensor to
enter into a non- excluswe manufacturing license agreement with Ethox, entered into on June 29,
2007, whereby Ethox was granted the right to manufacture the catheter component of the HCMS
for Scivanta.

As a result of the subcontractor agreement the amended License Agreement and the non-
exclusive manufacturing license agreement between the Licensor and Ethox, the development of
the HCMS will be partlally funded through the NYSTAR Contract. Pursuant to the terms of the
NYSTAR Contract, up to $937,500 of funding is available for the development of the HCMS
with the State of New York providing $750,000 of the funding and Ethox providing $187,500 of
the funding. Ethox is also required to provide $562,500 of in-kind contributions. Pursuant to the
development agreement between “Scivanta and Ethox dated June 29, 2007 (see Catheter
Development Agreement), Scivanta will provide Ethox with the $1 87, 500 of tash required under
the NYSTAR Contract while Ethox will provide the $562,500 'of in-kind contributions (primarily
contributed servrces) The funding received from the NYSTAR Contract will partjally support
the development of: the catheter component of the HCMS by Ethox (see Catheter Development
Agreement); the software component of the HCMS by Apphed Sc1ences Group, Inc. (“ASG”)
(see Software Development Agreemcnt), and the hardware component of the. HCMS by Sparton
Medical Systems (“Sparton”) (see, Hardware Development Agreement) Under the terms of the
subcontractor agreement between the Foundatlon and Scrvanta the Foundatnon utilizing the
$937,500 of funding provided under the NYSTAR Contract, will reimburse Scivanta up to
$899,500 of allowable expenditures incurred by Scwanta in connect1on with the development of
the software and hardware components of the HCMS

LI

Catheter Development A greement
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~ On June 29, 2007, Scivanta and Ethox entered into a development agreement whereby
Ethox will provide Scivanta engineering and development support for the catheter component of
the HCMS in exchange for the rights to manufacture the component upon regulatory approval
and commercialization of the HCMS. Scrvanta also agreéd to make a cash payment to Ethox of
$187,500 which will be made in connection with th¢ NYSTAR Contract funding discussed
above. The cash payment of $187,500 Will be paid in installments over the next 6 to 12 months
in amounts that will be based .on Ethox’s funding requirements as specified in the NYSTAR
Contract. Scivanta paid $46,875 to Ethox on September 12, 2007 related to the NYSTAR
Contract. The developmerit agreement has a two year term which may be extended up to six
additional months. The services to be provided by Ethox include: (1) the management of project
costs and schedule, (2)'the devélopment of system functional specrﬁcanons based on marketing
inputs, (3) the development of disposable catheter specnﬁcatlons to achieve functional
requirements, (4) the manufacturing of dlsposable catheters in accordance with applicable
requirements for clinical trials, and (5) the provision of regulatory resources for the management
of clinical submissions for marketmg approval from the United States Foo_d and Drug




Administration (the “FDA”) and the European Medicines Agency. Pursuant to the development
agreement, Scivanta is responsible for the selection and costs of all raw materials and for the
packaging design. ' During the term of the development agreement and for a period of twelve
months thereafter, Ethox will not participate in the design, development; creation or production
of a double balloon catheter to be used as part of-a cardiac monitoring system. The development
agreement also contains standard provisions régarding indemnification and termination.

Terms for the manufacturing of the catheter component of the HCMS are contained in a
supply agreement which will be entered into by Scivanta and Ethox upon regulatory approval of
the. HCMS. The form of the supply agreement has been attached as a schedule to the
development agreement. The supply agreement wilt have a four year term commencing on the
date of the first commercial production of the catheter component of the HCMS, and thereafier
shall renew on an annual basis unless terminated by either party in accordance with the supply
agreement. The supply agreement will also contain a minimum order requirement, a pricing
schedule and will provide for an additional payment to Ethox of up to $535,000, which will be
paid to Ethox over the term of the supply agreement on a per unit basis based on the minimum
number of units that Scivanta is required to order under the supply agreement.

Software Development Agreement

On July 2, 2007, Scivanta entered into a developmcnt agreement with ASG. Pursuant to
the terms of this agreement, ASG will provide software engineering services to Scivanta on the
continuing development of the HCMS. The fees to be charged by ASG related to this agreement
could potentiaily range between $335,000 and $400,000. Scivanta can termmatc the agreement
at any time upon written notification.

Hardware Developmeﬁt A greemem‘,
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On August 22, 2007, Scivanta and Sparton entered into a development agreement
whereby Sparton will provide Scivanta engineering and dcvelopment support for the hardware
component of the HCMS The developmcnt agreement has a one year term and may be extended
for additional one year terms. Thé development agreement can be terminated at any time by
either party upon the dellvery of written notice to the other party. The services to be provided by
Sparton include: (1) plarmmg and development of design control documents, (2) concept
development, mcludmg mechanical, electrical and software design, (3) completlon of a detailed
design and an engineering model, (4) assembly of proto-type models and preliminary design
verification testing, (5) the production of “pilot” devices using formal drawings and validated
processes, and (6) design verlﬁcatlon testing on the “pilot” units.,

Pursuant to the development agreement, Scivanta made an initial deposit of $60,000 on
September 6, 2007, which will be applied to the payment of material costs and fees owed by
Scivanta under the development agreement provided that Scivanta makes timely payments to
Sparton during the first four months of the development agreement. Scivanta is also required to
pre-pay for any material with a cost in excess of $5,000. It is estimated that up to $1,650,000
could be billed by Sparton for services and materials provided under the development agreement.




Private Placement of Convertible Debentures

On February 8, 2007, the Company closed on a private placement of convertible
debentures (the “February 2007 Debentures™). The aggregate amount of gross proceeds received
in connection with this private placement was $250,000, which will be used for working capital
purposes, including the development of the HCMS. The February 2007 Debentures have a 3
year term maturing on January 31, 2010, and bear interest at a rate of 8% per annum. Interest is
payable in annual installments, beginning on February 1, 2008, in cash or, at the option of the
Company, in shares of the Company’s common stock. If the Company elects to pay the interest
in shares of the Company’s common stock, the number of shares issued as payment will be equal
to the quotient of the unpaid interest divided by the market price of the Company’s common
stock as defined in the February 2007 Debentures. Up to 50% of the aggregate principal amount
of the February 2007 Debentures are immediately ‘convertible into shares of the Company’s
common stock at the option of the holders at a conversion price of $0.20 per share. The
remaining 50% of the aggregate principal amount of the February 2007 Debentures are
convertible at the option of the holders at any time after February 1, 2008 at a conversion price
of $0.30 per share. An aggregate amount of 1,041,667 shares of common stock could be issued
pursuant to these February 2007 Debentures.

Conversion and Repayment of May 2005 Convertible Debentures

On May 26, 2005, Company closed on a private placement of 8% convertible debentures
(the “May 2005 Debentures™). The May 2005 Debentures matured on April 30, 2007. Interest
of 8% per annum was payable in annual installments, beginning on May 1, 2006, in cash or, at
the option of the Company, in shares of the Company’s common $tock. If the Company elected
to pay the interest in shares of the Company’s common stock, the number of shares issued as
payment would be equal to the quotient of the unpaid interest divided by the market price of the
Company’s common stock as defined in the May 2005 Debentures.

In connection with the maturity of the May 2005 Debentures, the holders of the May
2005 Debentures elected to convert $275,000 of the outstanding principal balance into shares of
the Company’s common stock. As a result, pursuant to the terms of the Mdy 2005 Debentures,
the Company issued 2,125,000 shares of its common stock to the holders of the May 2005
Debentures. In addition, the Company issued 114,288 shares of its common.stock to the holders
of the May 2005 Debentures as payment of $24,000 of interest due on the May 2005 Debentures
for the period commencing May 1, 2006 and ending April 30, 2007. The number of shares
issued as payment of the interest due was calculated based on the fair market value of the
Company’s common stock (30.21 per share) on April 30, 2007.




Sale of New Jersey Tax Losses

In October 2007, we were approved by the New Jersey Economic Development
Authority (the “NJEDA”) to participate in the NJEDA Technology Business Tax Certificate
Transfer Program. This program enables approved, unprofitable technology companies based in
the State of New Jersey to sell their unused net operating loss carryovers and unused research
and development tax credits to unaffiliated, profitable corporate taxpayers in the State of New
Jersey for at least 75% of the value of the tax benefits. On December 19, 2007, we received
$306,803 of net proceeds from a third party related to the sale of approximately $3,874,000 of
our unused net operating loss carryovers for the State of New Jersey. We will use these proceeds
to continue the development of the HCMS and for working capital purposes.

Principal Product

The HCMS is a minimally invasive two-balloon esophageal catheter system that will
provide the primary measures of cardiac performance and left atrial pressure which are crucial
measurements in treating critically il patients. The HCMS two balloon catheter is inserted into
the esophagus and capitalizes on the anatomic relationship of the left atrium and aortic arch
proximate to the esophagus. Once positioned, the catheter’s balloons are inflated. The wall
motion tn the left atrium and the aorta generates pressure changes in the respective balloons.
These signals, along with signals from an electrocardiogram, phonocardiogram and automated
blood pressure cuff, are transmitted to the monitoring system, which converts the data into
important, real-time, clinical measurements utilizing a proprietary software algorithm.

The current standard of care for monitoring critically ill patients suffering from various
cardiovascular conditions is an invasive procedure known as pulmonary artery catheterization.
That procedure requires an incision into a patient’s neck or groin and the insertion of a Swan-
Ganz catheter into the right atrium and ventricle of the heart, and then into a pulmonary artery.
That procedure must be performed in an intensive care unit.

Unlike the Swan-Ganz catheter, the HCMS will provide the primary measurements of
cardiac performance in a minimally invasive and more cost effective manner and is designed to
be used outside of an intensive care setting. In addition, the HCMS also provides clinical
measurements of left ventricular contractility, left atrial transmural pressure and pleural pressure,

- which the Swan-Ganz does not provide. We believe that the measure of contractility during

isovolumic contraction is an important advance offered by the HCMS, and is a distinct advantage
over the Swan-Ganz catheter. Measurement of left ventricular contractility is potentially a new
standard for monitoring the treatment of congestive heart failure.

The HCMS is currently in the development stage and ‘we anticipate that it will take
approximately 12 to 15 months from the date of this report to complete development and related
clinical trials. In addition, we must also receive the appropriate regulatory approvals before the
HCMS can be marketed in the United States or abroad.




Patents and Copyrights

The HCMS is the subject of 11 United States patents and corresponding patents in major
international markets, including Canada, the European Union, Japan and India. The patents
cover the important facets of the HCMS, including catheter design and construction, catheter
positioning, momnitor design, algorithms and balloon inflation techniques. The United States
patents include United States Patent and Trademark Office numbers: 5,048,532; 5,181,517,
5,263,485; 5,398,692; 5,551,439, 5,570,671, 5,697,375, 5,921,935; 6,120,442; 6,238,349; and
6,432,059. In addition, the software that converts the pressure signals into useful clinical
information is the subject of copyright.

Manufacturing and Principal Suppliers

We currently intend to outsource the manufacturing of the components for the HCMS.
We recently entered into a development agreement with Ethox whereby Ethox will assist in the
development of the catheter component of the HCMS and will manufacture the catheter
component of the HCMS (see Company Developments — Catheter Development Agreement).
No other formal manufacturing agreements have been entered into at this time.

Distribution, Sales and Marketing

‘ We currently do not maintain a dedicated sales force and currently do not sell any
products. We currently intend to outsource the distribution and sales requirements related to the
HCMS. No formal distribution or sales agreements have been entered into at this time.

Competition

The following devices are used to measure cardiac performance and 1t is anticipated that
such devices would compete with the HCMS for market share.

The pulmonary artery catheter, otherwise known as the Swan-Ganz catheter, 1s the
established tool for monitoring cardiac performance and left atrial pressure. The Swan-Ganz
catheter is inserted through a vein into the right atrium and ventricle of the heart, and threaded
into the pulmonary artery. Due to the invasive nature of the Swan-Ganz catheter, it must be
inserted within a hospital’s intensive care unit and is not recommended for long-term cardiac
monitoring. Major distributors of the Swan-Ganz catheter are Edwards Llfescu:nces Corporation
and Hospira Inc.

Currently, there are products in the market that measure cardiac performance on a non-
invasive or minimally-invasive basis. None of these products have been as successful as the
Swan- Ganz catheter. Fchocardiography has been utilized to measure cardiac performance. The
echocardlography device méasures the aortic diameter and the movement of red blood cells to
determine the velocity and direction of blood flow to calculate stroke volume and thus cardiac
performance. Echocardiography is thought to generate inconsistent results, is dependent on
technician skill and technique, is limited in the kinds of patients it can address and is time
intensive. Accordingly, echocardiography has not been widely accepted as an alternative device
for measuring cardiac performance. Major distributors of echocardiography devices include
Siemens Medical Solutions Inc. and Philips Medical Systems.




Trans-esophageal probes featuring a doppler transducer on the end of large bore
esophageal catheters have been utilized to generate echocardiographic images from a position in
close proximity to the heart. This method also has not met with widespread clinical acceptance
for reasons of accuracy, significant patient discomfort in administration and its time-intensive
nature. Arrow International, Inc. markets this type of device.

Impedance cardiography uses the heart’s electrical characteristics in order to measure the
heart’s mechanical, -or blood flow, characteristics. - The procedure is inaccurate in many
circumstances, such as in patients with septic shock and/or severe aortic valve regurgitation
and/or irregular heartbeats. In addition, measurements can be inaccurate if the patient moves
excessively while monitoring. CardioDynamics International Corporation markets this type of
device. ' ' . ' ’

Government Regulation

1 L)

Medical Devices

As a developer and possible future distributor- of medical devices, we are subject to
regulation by, among other governmental -entities, the FDA, and the corresponding agencies of
the states and foreign countries in which we may sell its products. These regulations govern the
introduction of new medical devices, the observance of certain standards with respect to the
manufacture, testing and labeling of such devices, the  maintenance of certain records, the
tracking of devices, and other matters. These regulations could have a material impact on our
future operations in the event we successfully develop the HCMS and implement our strategy for
business development and acquire or develop additional medical devices and related products.

All medical device manufacturing establishments are required to be registered with the
FDA. Similarly, all categories of medical devices marketed by a company in the United States
are required to be listed. This listing information must be updated pursuant to FDA regulations,
The FDA can take regulatory-action against a company that does not provide or update its
registration and listing information. . Pursuant to the Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act (the “FDC
Act”), medical devices intended for human use are classified into three categories, Classes I, II
and IlI, on the basis of the controls deemed: necessary by the FDA to reasonably assure their
safety and effectiveness. Class | devicés are subject to general controls (for éxample, labeling,
pre-market notification and adherence to good manufacturing practice regulations) and Class 11
devices are subject to general and special controls (for example, performance standards, post-
market surveillance, patient registries, and FDA guidelines):. Generally, Class Il devices are
those which must receive pre-market approval (“PMA”) from the FDA to ensure their safety and
effectiveness (for example, life-sustaining, life-supporting and implantable devices, or new
devices which have not been found substantially equivalent to legally marketed devices).

-

Some Class I devices and most Class Il devices require pre-market notification (510(k))
clearance pursuant to Section 510(k) of the FDC Act. Most Class lil devices are required to
have an approved PMA application. Obtaining PMA approval can take up to several years or
more and involve preclinical studies and clinical testing. In contrast, the process of obtaining a
510(k) pre-market notification clearance typically requires.the submission of substantially less



data and generally involves a shorter review period. A 510(k) pre-market notification clearance
indicates that the FDA agrees with an applicant’s determination that the product for which
clearance has been sought is substantially equivalent in terms of safety and effectiveness to
another medical device that has been previously marketed, but does not indicate that the product
1s safe and effective.

in addition to requiring clearance or approval for new products, the FDA may require
clearance or approval prior to marketing products .that are modifications of existing products.
FDA regulations provide that new 510(k) pre-market notification clearances are required when,
among other things, there is a major change or modification in the intended use of the device or a
change or modification to a legally marketed device that could significantly affect its safety or
effectiveness. The developer and/or manufacturer is expected to make the initial determination
as to whether a proposed change to a cleared device or to its intended use is of a kind that would
necessitate the filing of a new 510(k) pre-market notification.

In order to conduct clinical trials of an uncleared or unapproved device, companies
generally are required to comply with the FDA’s Investigational Device Exemptions.regulations.
For significant risk devices, the Investigational Device Exemptions regulations require FDA
approval of an investigational device before a clinical study may begin. In its approval letter for
significant risk investigational device studies, the agency may limit the number of patients that
may be treated with the device and/or the number of institutions at which the device may be
used. Device studies subject to the Investigational Device Exemption regulations, including both
significant risk and non-significant risk device studies, are subject to various restrictions imposed
by the FDA. Patients must give informed consent to be treated with an investigational device.
The institutional review board of each institution where a study is being conducted must also
approve the clinical study. The device generally may not be advertised or otherwise promoted.
Unexpected adverse experiences must be reported to the FDA. The company sponsoring the
investigation must ensure that the investigation is being conducted in accordance with the
Investigational Device Exemptions regulations.

"Pursuant to the FDA’s Good Manufacturing Practices under the Quality System
Regulations, a medical device manufacturer must manufacture products and maintain records in
a prescribed manner with respect to manufacturing, testing and control activities. Further, the
manufacturer, distributor and/or owner of a medical device are required to comply with FDA
requirements for labeling and promotion of its medical devices. For example, the FDA prohibits
cleared or approved devices from being marketed or promoted for uncleared or unapproved uses.
The medical device reporting regulations require that a company provide information to the FDA
whenever there is evidence to reasonably suggest that one of the company’s devices may have
caused ‘or contributed to a death or serious injury, or that there has occurred a malfunction that
would be likely to cause or contribute to a death or serious injury if the malfunction were to
recur. Additionally, the FDA imposes other requirements on medical device -manufacturers,
including reporting and record keeping requirements for device corrections and removals
(recalls). : . ' oo

. Medical device manufacturers and distributors are generally subject to periodic
inspections by the FDA. If the FDA determines that a company is not in compliance with
applicable laws and regulations, it can, among other things, issue a warning letter apprising the




company of violative conduct, detain or seize products, issue a recall, enjoin future-violations
and assess civil and criminal penalties against the company, its officers or its employees. In
addition, it is possible that clearances or approvals could be withdrawn in certain circumstances.
Failure to comply with regulatory requirements or any adverse regulatory action could have a
material adverse effect on our future business, financial condition and results of operations.

Medical device laws and regulations are also in effect in many of the countries in which
we may conduct business outside the United States. These range from comprehensive device
approval requirements for certain medical device products to simple requests for product data or
certifications. The number and scope of these requirements are increasing. Medical device laws
and regulations are also in effect in many of the states in which we may conduct business in the
future. State and foreign medical device laws and regulations may have a material impact on us.
In addition, international sales of certain medical devices manufactured in the United States, but
not cleared or approved by the FDA for distribution in the United States, are subject to the FDA
export requirements and policies, including a policy whereby we provide a statement to the FDA
certifying that the product to be exported meets certain criteria and FDA issues a certificate to
facilitate device export. '

Federal, state and foreign laws and regulations regarding the manufacture, sale and
distribution of medical devices are subject to future changes. For example, Congress enacted the
Medical Device User Fee and Modernization Act of 2002, which included several significant
amendments to the prior law governing medical devices. Additionally, the FDA made
significant changes to its Good Manufacturing Practices under the Quality System Regulations in
1996 and may make changes to other regulations as well. We cannot predict what impact, if any,
such changes might have on our future business; however, such changes could have a material
impact on us and our business, financial condition and operating results. - '

We currently believe that the HCMS will require 510(k) pre-market notification
clearance from the FDA. A working prototype of the HCMS currently exists. However, in order
for us to be in a position to market the HCMS, we need to: (1) design and construct production
models of the HCMS for clinical testing, (2) file a request with the FDA for authority to-conduct
clinical trials, (3) undertake the clinical trials, (4) file for 510(k) pre-market notification
clearance to distribute the HCMS and (5) initiate manufacturing and distribution of the HCMS.
~ We currently anticipate that it will take approximately 12 to 15 months from the date of this
report to complete development and the rélated clinical trials and receive the appropriate
regulatory approvals. If the FDA does not grant us a 510(k) pre-market notification clearance for
the HCMS, we would be required to apply for a PMA from the FDA which could significantly
increase the amount of time required to receive the FDA’s approval to market the HCMS. No
assurance can be given that the FDA will ultimately approve the HCMS for sale.

Pharmaceutical Products
Although we are not currently ‘selling or developing any pharmaceutical products, if we
acquire or develop one or more pharmaceutical products, the development and sale thereof will

be subject to government regulation as briefly described below.

The FDA and comparable regulatory agencies'in state and local jurisdictions and in
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foreign countries impose substantial requirements upon the clinical development, manufacture
and marketing of pharmaceutical products. These agencies and other federal, state and local
entities: regulate .research and development activities and the testing, manufacture, quality
control,’ safety, -effectiveness, labeling, storage, -record keeping, approval, advertising and
promotion of such products. Under the FDC Act, all drugs require FDA approval before
marketing, with certain limited exceptions. This approval requires that the drug company
establish that the drug is safe and effective for its labeled use. These regulations could have a
material impact on our future ability to distribute: pharmaceutlcal products. :

Addltlonally, products that contam controlled substances are subject to the requirements
of the Drug Enforcement. Administration relating to the manufacturing, marketing and selling of
such products. Under the Drug-Enforcement Agency’s requirements, there are two ways.in
which a product can be legally manufactured, marketed -and sold: registration or exemption.
Under the registration requirements, a company that wishes to produce or market any product
containing a controlled substance can register to manufacture, market and sell such product and
this registration is done by schedule and not by product. Eurther, if a company-is registered to
produce products containing substances at a certain schedule level, the registration also includes
the right to produce products containing ingredients on a “higher” numbered schedule. Under
the exemption requirements, a product can be exempted from Drug Enforcement Agency
requirements and cah be legally manufactured, marketed and distributed. Exemptlons are glven
on a product by product basis. : =

General

. When offering for sale medical devices and pharmaceutical products, we may also have
to comply with federal and state anti-kickback and other healthcare fraud and abuse laws.
Moreover, approval must be obtained for a pharmaceutical product by comparable governmental
regulatory authorities in-foreign countries prior to the commencement of clinical trials and
subsequent. marketing of such product in those.countries. The approval procedure varies from
country to countryy and the time requlred may be longer-or shorter than that required for FDA
approval : . .

. The regulatory pollcres of the FDA and other regulatory bod1es may change and
addmonal governmental regulations ‘may_be, enacted which could prevent or delay regulatory
approval of the products we may distnbute in the future.. We cannot predict the likelihood,
nature. or extent of adverse governmental regulation that might arise from future.legislative or
administrative action, within the United States or abroad. . :

Insurance

We maintain insurance in such amounts and against such risks as we deem prudent,
although no assurance can be given that such insurance will be sufficient under all circumstances
to protect us against significant claims for damages. The occurrence. of a significant event not
fully. lnsured could materially and .adversely affect our busmess financial condition and results
of operations. Moreover, no assurance, can, be given that we will be able to maintain adequate
insurance in the future at commercially reasonable rates or on acceptable terms.
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Employees

We currently have three full-time employees, including David R. LaVance, President and
Chief Executive Officer, and Thomas S. Gifford, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial
Officer (Treasurer) and Secretary. We have not experienced any work stoppages to date and we
believe that our relationship with these employees is good.

Item 2. Description of Property

On May |, 2004, Scivanta and Century Capital- Associates LLC (“Century Capital”)
entered into a Shared Services Agreement whereby Scivanta rented three fully fumished,
business equipped offices approximating 340 square feet inside Century Capital’s existing
offices. This agreement had a month to month term that required sixty days written notice to
terminate and a monthly rental fee of $2 500., Davrd R LaVance, Scivanta’s President and Chief
Executive Officer and Thomas S. Gifford, Scivanta’ $ Executive Vice Pre81dent Chief Financial
Officer (Treasurer) and Secretary are Prmcrpals of Century Caprtal

IR

Effectlve February l 2007 the Shared Servrces Agreement between Scivanta - and
Century Capital was termmated and replaced wrth a Sublease Agreement. Pursuant to, the
Sublease Agreement, Scivanta rents office space approxunatmg 2,000 square feet inside Century
Capital’s existing ofﬁces In addrtron Scivanta rents office furniture and.other equipment from
Century Capital. Thls agreement has a month to. month term that requires sixty days written
notice to terminate and a monthly rental fee of $5 000 Scrvanta is responsible for all operating
costs associated with the office space, including ut1llt1es maintenance and property taxes.

. [

Item 3. "'7Leg'_al Proceedlngs ' )

Syntest Litigation ‘ | S S

On May 12, 2003, the Company commenced an action in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of New York agamst Syntho Pharmaceuticals Inc. (“Syntho™) and its
principal owner, Muhammed Malik (Collectivély, the “Syntho Group”), Breckenridge
Pharmaceutical Inc. (“Breckenridge™ and its principal owrer, Larry Runsdorf (the
“Breckenridge Group™), Scott Schrader and his affiliates, namely Schrader Associates, Bluegrass
Drug LLC and Medpharm Corporation (collectively, the “Schrader Group™), relating to the
Company’s exclusive right to distribute the hormong replacement therapy-drug, Syntest, under an
agreement w1th Syntho which expired no earl1er than November 2006. In its complamt the
Company alleged among other thmgs that Syntho permitted Breckenrrdge Medpharm
Corporat1on and Bluegrass Drug LLC, to dlstrlbute Syntest in violation of its agreement with
Syntho and that Scott Schrader and Schrader Assocrates which had been appointed by the
Company as the exclusrve broker with respect to sales of] Syntest to drug wholesalers, chain drug
stores and managed care companies, offered d1scounts 1ncent1ves and rebates to customers. of the
Company without the Company s authorlzatlon -

On April 2], 9004, the Cornpany enteréd ‘into a 'settlement agreemerit and limited release
with the Schrader Group. Pursuant to this agreement, the Company and the Schrader Group
agreed to dismiss with_prejudice the actions which were pending against each other. As part of
the settlement reached by the Company and the Schrader Group, the Schrader Group pald to the
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We currently have three full-time employees, including David R. LaVance, President and
Chief Executive Officer, and Thomas S. Gifford, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial
Officer (Treasurer) and Secretary. We have not experienced any work stoppages to date and we
believe that our relationship with these employees is good.

Item 2. Description of Property

On, May 1, 2004, Scivanta and Century Capital Associates LLC (“Century Capttal”)
entered into a Shared Services Agreement whereby Scivanta rented three fully furnished,
business equipped offices approximating 340 square feet inside Century Capital’s existing
offices. This agreement had a month to month term that required sixty days written notice to
terminate and a monthiy rental fee of $2,500. David R. LaVance, Scivanta’s President and Chief
Executive Officer and Thomas S. Gifford, Scivanta’s Executive Vice President, Chief Financial
Officer (Treasurer) and Secretary are Principals of Century Capital.

Effective February 1, 2007, the Shared Services Agreement between Scivanta and
Century Capital was terminated and replaced with a Sublease Agreement. Pursuant to the
Sublease Agreement, Scivanta rents office space approximating 2,000 square feet inside Century
Capital’s existing offices. In addition, Scivanta rents office furniture and other equipment from
Century Capital. This agreement has a month to month term that requires sixty days written
notice to terminate and a monthly rental fee of $5,000. Scivanta is responsible for all operating
costs associated with the office space, including utilities, maintenance and property taxes.

Item3.  Legal Proceedings

Syntest Litigation

On May 12, 2003, the Company commenced an action in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of New York against Syntho Pharmaceuticals Inc. (“Syntho™) and its
principal owner, Muhammed Malik (collectively, the “Syntho Group”), Breckenridge
Pharmaceutical Inc. (“Breckenridge”) and its principal owner, Larry Runsdorf (the
“Breckenridge Group”), Scott Schrader and his affiliates, namely Schrader Associates, Bluegrass
Drug LLC and Medpharm Corporation (collectively, the “Schrader Group”), relating to the
Company’s exclusive right to distribute the hormone replacement therapy drug, Syntest, under an
agreement with Syntho which expired no earlier than November 2006. In its complaint, the
Company alleged, among other things, that Syntho permitted Breckenridge, Medpharm
Corporation and Bluegrass Drug LLC to distribute Syntest in violation of its agreement with
Syntho and that Scott Schrader and Schrader Associates, which had been appointed by the
Company as the exclusive broker with respect to sales of Syntest to drug wholesalers, chain drug
stores and managed care companies, offered discounts, incentives and rebates to customers of the
Company without the Company’s authorization.

On April 21, 2004, the Company entered into a settlement agreement and limited release
with the Schrader Group. Pursuant to this agreement, the Company and the Schrader Group
agreed to dismiss with prejudice the actions which were pending against each other. As part of
the settlement reached by the Company and the Schrader Group, the Schrader Group paid to the
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Company a cash payment of $375,000. In addition, the parties released each other from certain
claims arising out of the distribution and sale of Syntest.

On October 17, 2005, the Company and Breckenridge entered into a purchase and
settlement agreement pursuant to which the Company sold its distribution and other rights and
business with respect to the hormone replacement drug, Syntest, to Breckenridge. In
consideration for the sale of such rights and the other benefits provided under the purchase and
settlement agreement, Breckenridge paid the Company an aggregate of $1,000,000 as follows:
(1) $250,000 was paid shortly after the execution of the purchase and settlement agreement, and
(2) $50,000 was paid on or about the first day of each month for a 15 month period commencing
on November 1, 2005 and ending on January 1, 2007. Further, pursuant to the settlement
agreement, the Company and Breckenridge dismissed their actions against each other and
released each other from any further claims arising out of the distribution and sale of Syntest,
except as provided under the purchase and settlement agreement. As of January 2, 2007, all
amounts due under the purchase and settlement agreement had been received by the Company.

On November 22, 2006, the Company, Century Capital, David R. LaVance and Thomas
S. Gifford entered into a settlement agreement and release with the Syntho Group and Intermax.
Pursuant to the settlement agreement, the Company and the Syntho Group agreed to dismiss with
prejudice the actions against each other which were pending in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of New York and in the Superior Court of New Jersey. In addition, the
Syntho Group agreed to dismiss with prejudice the related actions against Century Capital, David
R. LaVance and Thomas S. Gifford which were pending in the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of New York and the Company and Intermax agreed to dismiss with
prejudice the related actions against each other which were pending in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of New York and in the Superior Court of New Jersey. As part of
the settlement reached by the parties, the Syntho Group paid the Company an aggregate of
$3,100,000 as follows: (1) $250,000 was paid upon the exccution of the settlement agreement;
(2} $100,000 was paid on or about the 27" day of each month for a 3 month period commencing
on December 27, 2006 and ending on February 27, 2007 and (3) $2,550,000 was paid on March
27, 2007. As of March 27, 2007, all amounts due the purchase and settlement agreement had
been received by the Company.

Loures Lawsuit

On December 28, 2004, an action was commenced in the Superior Court of New Jersey
by James J. Loures, Jr. and his wife, Christine Loures (collectively, the “Loures”), against
Scivanta and certain of its former officers and directors. The Loures alleged that Scivanta, our
former officers and certain of our former directors engaged in a scheme to inflate Scivanta’s
revenues and earnings through a series of accounting irregularities and fraudulent financial
disclosures during the period June 2001 through March 2003 which resulted in the Loures’ loss
of approximately $120,000. The Loures allegations are the same as those alleged in the
consolidated class action lawsuit against Scivanta which was settled in 2004. The Loures were
one of eight parties that opted out of the settlement related to the consolidated class action
lawsuit.

On October 4, 2006, Scivanta filed a motion to dismiss the Loures’ complaint for failure
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to comply with discovery requests in the time required by the court. On November 3, 2006, the
court granted Scivanta’s motion and dismissed the complaint without prejudice. On February 7,
2007, the Loures’ supplied Scivanta with the outstanding discovery requests and.requested that
the court vacate the dismissal order previously issued and reinstate the complaint. On February
16, 2007, the court granted the Loures’ request to reinstate the complaint.

On October 22, 2007, Scivanta and the Loures reached a settlement. Pursuant to the
settlement, Scivanta paid $20,000 to the Loures and the Loures dismissed their complaint against
Scivanta. ‘ ' '

Item 4, Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of the Company’s shareholders during the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2007.
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PART 1l

Item5. .. Market for Cﬂﬁmon_quitv-. Rélarted Stockholder Matters and Small Business
[ssuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Our common stock commenced trading on the NASDAQ OTC Bulletin Board under the
ticker symbol “SCVM” on August 2, 2007. Prior to that date, no. established public trading
market existed for our.common stock and shares of our common stock were neither listed on any
national securities exchange, or traded on any public stock exchange nor in any other public
market. During this period, quotations for shares of our common stock were available through
the Pink Sheets maintained by Pink Sheets LLC. Since secondary market activity for shares of
our common stock has been limited and sporadic, such quotations may not actually reflect the
price or prices at which purchasers and sellers would currently be willing to purchase or sell such
shares.

The following table shows the range of high and low closing bid prices for our common
stock for the period commencing November 1, 2005 through August 1, 2007 as reported by the
Pink Sheets and from August 2, 2007 through October 31, 2007 as reported by the OTC Bulletin
Board. For the period commencing November 1, 2005 through January 19, 2007, our common
stock traded under the ticker symbol “MHUT.” In connection with the change of our name to
Scivanta Medical Corporation, effective January 22, 2007, our ticker symbol changed to
“SCVM.” These quotations represent prices between dealers and may not include retail
markups, markdowns or commtssions and may not necessarily represent actual transactions.

Year Ended October 31, 2007 High Low
FIrSE QUATTE v eveivievereeresreseeresrereerenrereeresresreesesmssessstesssnsses $ 0.29 $ 002
Second QUAET ..o e s ssreese e s e enens 0.50 .19
Third QUATTET ..o crrcrieccrce e erssraresserecsiensressnessnesnees 0.25 0.16
Fourth QUAarter ..o s 0.24 0.09
Year Ended October 31, 2006 High Low
First QUATTET. ... 3 015 $ 007
Second QUATTCT ..o e 0.08 0.03
Third QUATET ......coiiiieieier e 0.08 *

Fourth QUATEr ........ccooce e 0.07 *

* Less than $0.01,

The NASDAQ OTC Bulletin Board is generally considered to be a less active and
efficient market than the NASDAQ Global Market, the NASDAQ Capital Market or any national
exchange and will not provide investors with the liquidity that the NASDAQ Global Market, the
NASDAQ Capital Market or a national exchange would offer. As of January 15, 2008, the
following were market makers for our common stock: Buckman, Buckman and Reid, Inc.,
E*Trade Capital Markets LLC, Hill Thompson Magid and Co., Inc., Domestic Securities, Inc.
GunnAllen Financtal, Inc., Hudson Securities, Inc. and Maxim Group, LLC.




Shareholders

.. As of January 15, 2008, the approximate number of registered holders of our common
stock: was '430; the number of issued and outstanding shares of our common stock was
25,750,444; and there were 1,976,682 shares of common stock subject to outstanding warrants,
1,801,000 shares of common stock subject to outstanding stock options, and 1, 041 ,668 shares of
common stock subject to outstanding convertible debentures. ~

Dividends

It is anticipated that cash dividends will not be declared on our common stock in the
foreseeable future. .Our. dividend policy is subject to the discretion-of our board of directors and
depends upon a number of factors, including operating results, financial condition and general
business conditions. ‘Holders of our common stock are entitled to receive dividends as, if and
when declared by our board of ditectors out of funds legally available therefor. We may pay
cash dividends if net income available to stockholders fully funds the proposed dividends, and
the expected rate of cammgs retcntlon 18 cons1stent with- capltal necds asset quallty and overall
financial condition.’ ‘

Sales of Unregistered Securities for the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2007

There were no sales of unregistered securities during the fiscal year ended October 31,
2007, other than those set forth below or otherwise reported on Forms 10-QSB and/or 8-K filed
by the Company during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007. "

On August 21, 2007, Scivanta issued 200,000 shares of its common stock to Buckman,
Buckman & Retd, Inc -as consideration for investment banking and consulting services.

Scivanta did not receive any proceeds from this issuance. These shares had a fair market value

of $32,000 (50.16 per share) on-the date the Company agreed to issue the shares (August 15,
2007). In connection with the issuance of the 200,000 shares of common stock to Buckman,
Buckman & Reid, Inc., the Company relied on the exemption from registration for a private
transaction not involving a public distribution prov1ded by Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On August 21 2007, Scwanta 1ssued lO 000 shares of its common stock to Red Bank
Capital, LLC as con51derat10n for consulting services. Scivanta did not receive any proceeds
from this issuance. These shares had a fair market value of $1,800 ($0.18 per share} on the date
the Company agreed to issue the shares (August 21, 2007). In connection with the issuance of
the :10,000 shares of common stock to Red Bank Capital, LLC, the Company relied on the
exemption from registration for a private transaction not involving a public distribution provided
by Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

Repurchases of Securities

., ‘The Company did not repurchase any securities within the fourth quarter of the fiscal year
covered by this report. -




Item 6. Management’s Discussion and Analvsis or Plan of Operation

We have provided below information about Scivanta’s financial condition and results of
operations for the fiscal years ended October.31, 2007 and 2006. This information should be
read in conjunction with Scivanta’s audited financial statements for the fiscal years ended
October 31y, 2007 and 2006 and the related notes thereto, which are included on pages F-1
through F-34 of this report.

Background

Scivanta is a Nevada corporation headquartered in Spring Lake, New Jersey. On January
4, 2007, we changed our name from Medi-Hut Co., Inc. to Scivanta Medical Corporation.

Scivanta currently does not have any revenue from any sources. On November 10, 2006,
pursuant to the License Agreement, we acquired from the Licensor the exclusive world-wide
rights to develop, manufacture and distribute the HCMS, a minimally invasive two-balloon
esophageal catheter system used to monitor cardiac performance. The HCMS is currently in the
development stage and we anticipate that it will take approximately 12 to 15 months from the
date of this report to complete development and related clinical trials. In addition, we must also
receive the appropriate regulatory approvals before the HCMS can be marketed in the United
States or abroad. No assurance can be given that we will receive the approprlate regulatory
approvals to market the HCMS.

Critical Accounting Policies

. The discussion and analysis of our financial condition is based upon the financial
statemerits contained elsewhere herein, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States. The preparation of these financial statements
required us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported  amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and lhabilities. On
an on-going basis, we evaluate our estimates, including those related to bad debts, income taxes,
contingencies and litigation. Scivanta based its estimates on historical experience and on various
other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that
are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under
different assumptions or conditions.

We believe the following critical accounting policies affect the more significant
judgments and estimates used in preparation of the ﬁnanc1al statements contained elsewhere
herein.

Research and Development
Scivanta expenses research and development costs as incurred. Advance payments

related to development agreements are recorded as prepaid expenses and expensed as the work is
performed.
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Income Taxes

Scivanta accounts for income taxes under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(“SFAS”) No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. This statement requires that we recognize a
current tax liability or asset for current taxes payable or refundable and a deferred tax liability or
asset for the estimated future tax effects of temporary differences and carryforwards to the extent
they are realizable. We record a valuation allowance to reduce our deferred tax assets to the
amount that is more likely than not to be realized. While Scivanta has considered future taxable
income and ongoing prudent and feasible tax planning strategies in assessing the need for the
valuation allowance, in the event we were to determine that it would be able to realize the
deferred tax assets in the future in excess of the net recorded amount, an adjustment to the
deferred tax asset would increase income in the period such determination was made. Likewise,
should we determine that Scivanta would not be able to realize all or part of its net deferred tax
asset in the future, an adjustment to the deferred tax asset would be charged to income in the
period such determination was made.

In October 2007, we were approved by the NJEDA to participate in the NJEDA
Technology Business Tax Certificate Transfer Program. This program enables approved,
unprofitable technology companies based in the State of New Jersey to sell their unused net
operating loss carryovers and unused research and development tax credits to unaffiliated,
profitable corporate taxpayers in the State of New Jersey for at least 75% of the value of the tax
“benefits. On December 19, 2007, the Company received $306,803 of net proceeds from a third
party related to the sale of approximately $3,874,000 of our unused net operating loss carryovers
for the State of New Jersey. As a result of this transaction, we have recognized a current income
tax benefit of $306,803 related to the sale of the net operating losses.

Stock Based Compensation

On November 1, 2006, Scivanta adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the
“FASB”) SFAS 123R, which is a revision of SFAS 123. SFAS 123R supersedes Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 25 (“APB 25”). Scivanta adopted 123R using the modified
prospective method which allows us to implement the provisions of SFAS 123R on all stock-
based awards granted after the effective date. In addition, SFAS 123R will apply to all awards
granted prior to the effective date that were unvested on the effective date based on the fair value
of the option or warrant on the grant-date.

Generally, the approach under SFAS 123R is similar to the approach described in SFAS
123. .However, SFAS 123R requires companies to recognize compensation expense In an
amount equal to the fair value of all share-based payments granted to employees. Scivanta
calculates the fair value of option and warrant grants utilizing the Black-Scholes pricing model.
In addition, SFAS 123R requires us to estimate forfeiture rates for all unvested awards. In
estimating the forfeiture rate, we monitor both option and warrant exercises as well as employee
termination patterns. We account for options granted to non-employees under SFAS 123R and
Emerging Issues Task Force Consensus No. 96-18, Accounting for Equity Investments that are
Issued to Other than Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling Goods or Services.
The resulting stock-based compensation expense is recorded over the service pertod in which the
non-employee provides services to us, to the extent they do not vest at the grant date.
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The resulting stock-based compensation expense is recorded over the service period in
which the employee or non-employee provides services to Scivanta, to the extent the options or
warrants do not vest at the grant date and are not subject to forfeiture. Options and warrants
issued to employees and non-employees that are subject to forfeiture are expensed on the vesting
date. - ' -

Prior to November 1, 2006, as allowed by SFAS 123, we had applied the intrinsic value
method pursuant to APB 25 to measure compensation expense for stock-based awards to
employees. Pursuant to APB 25, we were not required to recognize stock-based compensation
expense for options granted to employees provided that the exercise price of the stock option was
equal to or greater than the fair value of our common stock on the date of grant. We recorded
deferred stock-based compensation when the deemed fair value of our common stock for
financial accounting purposes exceeded the exercise price of the stock options on the date of
grant. Any such deferred stock-based compensation was amortized over the vesting period of
the individual options.

Legal Contingencies

During the fiscal years ended October 31, 2007 and.2006, Scivanta was involved in
certain legal proceedings. These legal proceedings against us were settled as of October 31,
2007. During the period when these legal proceedings were active, management periodically
reviewed estimates of potential costs to be incurred in conjunction with the adjudication or
settlement, if any, of the proceedings. Estimates were developed in consultation with outside
counsel and were based on an analysis of.potential litigation outcomes and settlement strategies.
In accordance with the FASB Statement No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies, loss contingencies
are accrued if, in the opinion of management, an adverse outcome is probable and such outcome
can be reasonably estimated. We do not believe that there are any proceedings that could have a
material adverse effect on our financial position; however, it is possible that future results for any
particular quarter or annual period may be materially affected by changes in management’s
assumptions or the effectiveness of the our strategies relating to any legal proceedings.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty
in Income Taxes - an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (“FIN 48”), which clarifies the
accounting and disclosure for uncertain tax positions, as defined. FIN 48 seeks to reduce the
diversity in practice associated with certain aspects of the recognition and measurement related
to accounting for income taxes. This interpretation is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006. Scivanta adopted FIN 48 effective November 1, 2007 and has determined
that FIN 48 will not have a material impact on its results of operations or financial condition:

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, Considering the
Effects of Prior Year Misstatement when Quantifying Misstatements'in Current Year Financial
Statements (“SAB 108”). 'SAB' 108 provides interpretative guidance on the process of
quantifying financial statement misstatements when they are identified and is effective for fiscal
years ending after November 15, 2006. SAB 108 establishes an approach that requires
quantification of financial statement errors based on the effects of each of the company’s balance
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sheets and statement of operations and the related financial statement disclosures. Scivanta
applied the provisions of SAB 108 beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2007 and there was no
impact to our financial statements.

.In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115 (“SFAS
1597). SFAS 159 provides companies with an option to measure, at specified election dates,
certain financial instruments and other items at fair value'that are not currently measured at fair
value. A company that adopts SFAS 159 will report unrealized gains and losses on items for
which the fair value option has been elected in its financial results during each subsequent
reporting. date. SFAS 159 also establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to
facilitate comparisons between entities that choose different measurement attributes for similar
types of assets and liabilities. SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November
15, 2007. Scivanta does not expect SFAS 159 to have a material 1mpact on our results of
operatlons or financial condition:

In June 2007, the FASB ratified the consensus reached by the Emerging Issues Task
Force (“EITF”) in EITF lssue No. 07-3, Accounting for Nonrefundable Advance Payments for -
Goods or Services Received for Use in Future Research and Development Activities (“EITF 07-
3”), which requires that nonrefundablé advance payments for goods or services that will be used
or rendered for future research and development activities be deferred and amortized over the
period that the goods are delivered or the related services are performed, subject to an assessment
of recoverability: EITF 07-3 is effective for fiscal years beginning ‘after December 15, 2007.
Scivanta does not expect EITF 07-3 to have a material impact on our results of operations or
financial condition. -

In December 2007, the SEC'issued Staff Accounting’ Bulletin No. 110 (“SAB 110”).
SAB 110 expresses the views of the staff regarding the use of a “simplified” method, ‘as
discussed in SAB No. 107, in developing an estimate of the expected term’ of “plain vanilla”
share options in accordance with SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004). Scivanta does not expect SAB
1 lO to have a materla] lmpact on its results of operatlons or financial condition.
Results of Operations ' o T : ’ ’

Net Sales. Scivanta discontinued all product sales during the fiscal year ended October
31, 2004 and currently does not have any recurring revenue. On November 10, 2006, we
acquired the exclusive world-wide rights to’ develop, manufacture and distribute the HCMS, a
minimally invasivé two-balloon esophageal catheter system used to monitor cardiac
performance. The' HCMS is currently in the development stage and we anticipate that it will take
approximately 12 to 15 months from the date of this report to complete developmient and related
clinical trials. In addition, we must also receive the appropriate regulatory approvals before the
HCMS can be marketed in the United ‘States or'abroad. No assurance can be’ glven that we will
receive the approprlate regulatory approvals to markét the HCMS

Resedrch and Development. For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, research and
development expenses were $276,098, as compared to no research and development expenses for

21




the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006. The increase in research and development expenses for
the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007 was due to the HCMS-license costs incurred by Scivanta
and software and hardware development costs associated with the HCMS.

Research and development expenses are expected to significantly increase in the fiscal
year ending October 31, 2008 as we continue the development of the HCMS.

General and Administrative. For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, general and
administrative expenses were $1,726,166, as compared to $1,288,869 for .the fiscal year ended
October 31, 2006. The $437,297, or 34%, increase in general and administrative expenses for
the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007 was primarily due to a $42,593 increase in management
compensation and benefits costs, a $134,588 increase in consulting expenses primarily related to
investor relations activities, a $15,199 increase in other fees primarily related to the settlement of
the litigation with the Syntho Group and Scivanta’s stock certificate exchange program, a
$22,550 increase in expenses related to our annual shareholders meeting, a $22,500 increase in
rent expense, a $60,240 increase in office expenses and a $167,250 increase in stock based
compensation expense to employees, directors and consultants. These increases in general and
. administrative expenses during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007 were offset by a decrease
in legal expenses of $62,850 which were primarily related to a reduction in litigation costs and a
$12,267 decrease in the cost of director and officer liability insurance.

General and administrative expenses overall should increase in the fiscal year ending
October 31, 2008 as we pursue other corporate activities and strategic initiatives.

Other Income (Expenses). During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, we recorded
$3,100,000 of other income related to the settlement of the litigation with the Syntho Group.
During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006, we recorded $433,500 of other income primarily
related to the settlement of litigation against Rosenberg, Rich, Baker, Berman & Company, our
former 1ndependent registered pubhc accounting firm.

During the fiscal years ended October 31, 2007 and 2006, we incurred interest expense of
$44 016 and $23,999, respectivety. The $20,017 increase in interest expense for the fiscal year
ended October 31, 2007 was due to the interest expense associated with the note payable due in
connection with the acquisition of the HCMS technology and to the interest expense associated
with the February 2007 Debentures.

Income Tax Benefit. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, we recorded an
income tax benefit of $306,803 related to the sale of a portion of our unused net operating loss
carryovers for the State of New Jersey to a third party through the NJEDA Technology. Business
Tax Certificate Transfer Program.

Net Income (Loss) For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, we reported net income
of $1,414,379 or $0.06 per share (basic and diluted), as compared to a net loss of ($897,324) or
(80.04) per share (basic and diluted) for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006. The increase in
net income was primarily attributable to the $3,100,000 of other income related to the settlement
of the litigation with the Syntho Group.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of October 31, 2007, Scivanta had working capital of $§2,273,243. As of October 31,
2007, cash on hand was $2,008,909, an increase of $1,328,528 from October 31, 2006. The
increase in cash on hand was primarily due to the receipt of $3,100,000 in proceeds related to the
settlement of the litigation with the Syntho Group, the receipt of $150,000 on the note receivable
related to the sale of the Syntest distribution rights to Breckenridge and the receipt of $250,000
of proceeds related to the February 2007 Debentures. These increases in cash were offset by a
$33,753 increase in prepaid expenses, a $60,000 increase in deposits, a $368,512 increase in
other receivables and tax loss receivable, a $296,631 decrease in accounts payable and related
party accounts payable, a $38,487 decrease in accrued expenses and related party accrued
expenses; a $120,900 payment on the note payable related to acquisition of the HCMS
technology and general operating activities. :

During the past several years, Scivanta has sustained recurring losses and negative cash
flows from operations. Although we realized $1,057,150 of cash flow from operating activities
for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, management does not expect to maintain this level
during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 since we do not currently generate any revenue
from operations. Scivanta’s operations most recently have been funded through a combination
of the sale of our convertible debentures and common stock, proceeds received from the
settlement of litigation and the sale of New Jersey tax losses.

No revenue is currently generated by Scivanta. On December 19, 2007, we received
$306,803 of net procceds related to the sale of a portion of our unused net operating loss
carryovers for the State of New Jersey to a third party through the NJEDA Technology Business
Tax Certificate Transfer Program. We will use these proceeds to continue the development of
the HCMS and for working capital purposes. As of January 15, 2008, our cash position was
approximately $1,925,000. We estimate that the cash on hand is sufficient in order to fund our
operations and the development of the HCMS through.January 2009.

We believe that we will require additional capital in order to complete the developmérit
of the HCMS, to acquire and develop additional products and technologies and to otherwise
implement our strategy for business development. Scivanta currently does not have any lending
relationships with commercial banks and does not anticipate establishing such relationships in
the foreseeable future due to our limited operations and assets. Management believes that
Scivanta will have to focus on obtaining additional capital through the private placement of its
securities. There can be no assurance as to the availability or terms upon which such capital
might be available. In addition, the Company will apply in 2008 to the NJEDA to participate in
the NJEDA Technology Business Tax Certificate Transfer Program, to the extent that the
Company has New Jersey tax losses and credits. There can be no assurance that the Company
will be approved by the NJEDA in 2008 to participate in the NJEDA Technology Business Tax
Certificate Transfer Program or that the State of New Jersey will continue the program.

Expenditures under our development agreements with Ethox, ASG and Sparton are at our
discretion. We estimate that we could potentially spend between $1,100,000 and $1,500,000
related to these agreements over the next 12 months. Of this amount, we estimate that
approximately $899,000 could be reimbursed to us by the Foundation with proceeds from the
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NYSTAR Contract. In addition, we could be obligated to make the three milestone payments
pursuant to the License Agreement ($325,000 in aggregate) during the next 12 months provided
that we are successful in maintaining our current development schedule for the HCMS.

Inflation and Seasonality"

Inflation has had no material effe¢t on the operations or financial condition of our
business. In addition, our operations are not considered seasonal in nature.

Item 7. @ Financial Statements

. The financial statements of the Company called for by this item are submitted under a
separate section of this report. Reference is made to the Index of Financial Statements contained
on page F-1 hereof.

Item 8. Changes In and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and _
Financial Disclosure

~ None.

Item 8A.  Controls and Procedures

As required by Rule 13a-15 under the Exchange Act, as of the end of the period covered
by this Annual Report on Form 10-KSB, the Company carried out an evaluation of the
effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company s disclosure controls and procedures.
This evaluation "was "carried out under the supervision and with the participation of the
Company's management, including the Company's President and Chief Executive Officer and the
Company's Chief Financial Officer and Secretary, who concluded that the Company's disclosure
controls’ and procedures are effective. There has been no change in the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting during the Company’s last fiscal quarter that has materially
affected, or 1s reasonably likely to materlally affect the Company's internal control over
financial reporting.

" Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and other procedures that are designed to
ensure that information requlred to be disclosed in the Company's reports filed or submitted
under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time
periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include,
without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be
disclosed in the Company's reports filed under the Exchange Act is accumulated and
communicated to management, including the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officér, as approprlate to allow tlmely decisions regarding required disclosure,

Item 8B. Other Information

None.
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PART III

Item 9. Directors, Executive Ofﬁcers. Promoters, Control Persons and Corporate
Governance; Compliance With Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act

The information required by this Item with respect to Scivanta's directors and executive
officers is contained in Scivanta's Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders
scheduled to be held on April 2, 2008, under the captions "Election of Directors,” "Compliance
with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act" and "Executive Officers,” and is incorporated
herein by reference.

Item 10. Executive Compensation

The information required by this Item with respect to executive compensation is
contained in Scivanta's Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be
held on April 2, 2008, under the captions "Executive Compensatlon and "Director
Compensation,” and is mcorporated herein by reference.

Item 11, Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial OQwners and Management a_nd
Related Stockholder Matters

The information required by this Item is contained in Scivanta's Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be held on April 2, 2008, under the captions
"Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plan" and "Principal
Stockholders and Security Ownership of Management," and is incorporated herein by reference.

Ttem 12, Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

The information required by this Item is contained in Scivanta's Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be held on April 2, 2008, under the caption
"Certain Relationships and Related Transactions" and "Director Independence,” and is
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Exhibits
Reference is made to the Index of Exhibits beginning on page E-1 herein.

Item 14, Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this Item is contained in Scivanta's Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduled to be held on April 2, 2008, under the caption
"Principal Accountant Fees and Services," and is incorporated herein by reference.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the Registrant has caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

DATE: ‘ SCIVANTA MEDICAL CORPORATION

January 23, 2008 By: /s/ David R. LaVance
David R. LaVance
Chairman of the Board of Directors,
President and Chief Executive Officer

In accordance with the Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signatures ' Title ) Date
/s/ David R. LaVance Chairman of the Board of  January 23‘,1 2008
David R. LaVance : Directors, President and

Chief Executive Officer

/s/_Thomas S. Gifford ' Executive Vice President, January 23, 2008
Thomas S. Gifford N Chief Financial Officer,
: Secretary and Director

/s/ Richard E. Otto Director January 23, 2008
Richard E. Otto

/s/ Lawrence M. Levy Director January 23, 2008
Lawrence M. Levy

{s/ Anthony Giordano, IIT ' : Director ' January 23, 2008
Anthony Giordano, 11
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and oot
Stockholders of Scivanta Medical Corporation

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Scivanta Medical Corporation, formerly
Medi-Hut Co., Inc. (the “Company”), as of October 31, 2007 and 2006 and the related statements
of operations, stockholders’ equity (deficiency) and cash flows for each of the two years in the
period ended October 31, 2007. These financial 'statements are .the responsibility. of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based upon our audits. . : S

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we:plan and, perform the,audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether. the - financial statements are free of .material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Scivanta Medicat Corporation as of October 31, 2007 and 2006 and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended October
31, 2007 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statements, the Company adopted the provisions of

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment”;
applying the modified prospective method at the beginning of the year ended October 31, 2007,

/s/ Weiser LLP
New York, New York

January 23, 2008
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Scivanta Medical Corporation
(formerly Medi-Hut Co., Inc.)
Balance Sheets

October 31, October 31,
2007 2006
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents § 2,008,909 680,381
Prepaid expenses and other 54,984 13,003
Tax loss receivable 306,803 -
Other receivables 53,483 --
Notec receivable - 150,000
Deposit 60,000 -
Total current assets 2,484,179 843,386
Other 6,608 791
Total assets $ 2,490,787 844,177
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable g 85,961 179,309
Accounts payable - related party 2,423 481,456
Accrued expenses 122,552 110,039
Accrued expenses — related party -- 75,000
Convertible debentures -- 300,000
Total current liabilities 210,936 1,145,804
Long term liabilities:
Note payable 131,357 -
Convertible debentures 250,000 --
Total iong term liabilities 381,357 --
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity (deficiency)
Common stock, $.001 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized;
25,750,444 and 21,276,090 shares issued and outstanding,
respectively 25,750 21,276
Additional paid in capital 20,528,807 19,766,486
Deferred compensation -- (18,947)
Accumulated deficit {18,656,063) {20,070,442)
Total stockholders' equity (deficiency) 1,898,454 (301,627)
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity (deficiency) 3 2,450,787 844,177

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Scivanta Medical Corporation
(formerly Medi-Hut Co., Inc.)
Statements of Operations

Net sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit

Operating expenses:
Research and development, net
General and administrative

Loss from operations

Other income (expense):
Proceeds from settlement of litigation
Loss on sale and disposal of property and equipment
Interest income
Interest expense
Settlement of litigation

Income (loss) before income tax benefit
Income tax benefit

Net income (loss)

Net income (loss) per common share:
Basic

Diluted

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding:

Basic

Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Years Ended

October 31,
2007 2006
$ - $ -
276,098 -
1,726,166 1,288,869
(2,002,264) (1,288,869)
3,100,000 433,500
- " (17,956)
73,856 -
(44,016) , (23,999)
(20,000) -
1,107,576 (897,324)
306,803 --
$ 1,414,379 $ (897,324)
$ 0.06 $ (0.04)
$ 0.06 $ (0.04)
23986,163 21,276,090
25,396,859 21,276,090




Scivanta Medical Corporation
(formerly Medi-Hut Co., Inc.)
Statements of Stockholders’ Equity (Deficiency)
For the Years Ended October 31, 2007 and 2006

Total
Common Stock Additional Stockholders’
Number $0.001 Paid in Deferred Accumulated Equity

of Shares Par Value Capital Compensation Deficit (Deficiency)
Balance at October 31, 2005 21,276,090 $ 21,276 5 19,766,486 § 37.018) $ (19,173,118) $ 577,626
Amortization of deferred
compensation 18,071 8,071
Net loss - (897,324) (897,324)
Balance at October 31, 2006 21,276,090 21,276 19,766,486 (18,947} (20,070,442) (301,627)
Shares issued to Century
Capital upon partial exerciscs
of warrants dated May 14,
2004 and February 25, 2005 425,000 425 15,325 15,750
Shares issued to Century
Capital as payment of monthly
consulting fees that had been
deferred for payment 1,250,000 1,250 248,750 250,000
Shares issued to James G.
Aaron upon partial exercise of
warrant dated July 24, 2003 66,666 67 17,267 17,334
Shares issued to John A.
Moore upon partial exercises
of warrants dated May 14,
2004 and February 25, 2005 233,400 233 8,103 8,336
Shares issued as payment of . !
accounts payable 50,000 50 9,950 10,000
Shares issued upon conversion .
of the May 1, 2005 convertible
debentures 2,125,000 2,125 272,875 275,000
Shares issued as payment of
interest due on the May |,
2005 convertible debenturcs 114,288 114 23,886 - 24,000
Shares tssued to consultants as '
payment for services rendered 210,000 210 33,590 33,800
Stock based compensation 151,522 151,522
Elimination of deferred
compensation as a result of
adoption of SFAS 123R (18,947) 18,947 -
Net income 1,414,379 1,414,379
Balance at QOctober 31, 2007 25,750,444 $ 25,750 $ 20,528,807 $ - $ {18,656,063) $ 1,808,494

The accompanying notes are un integral part of these financial statements.
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Scivanta Medical Corporation
(formerly Medi-Hut Co., Inc.)
Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by {(used in)
operating activiiies:
Depreciation
Stock based expense
Amortization of deferred compensation
License expense
Loss on sale and disposal of property and equipment
Interest imputed on note payable
Changes in operating assets and liabilitics:
Prepaid expenses and other
Tax loss receivable
Other receivables
Deposit
Accounts payable
Accounts payable - related party
Accrued expenses .
Accrued expenses — related party

Net cash provided by (used in) opcrating activities
Cash flows from investing activity:
Proceeds from salc of distribution rights

Purchase of fixed asscts
Proceeds from salc of property and equipment

Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of note payable
Proceeds from exercise of warrants
Proceeds from issuance of convertible debentures
Repayment of convertible debentures

Net cash provided by financing activities
Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash andl cash equivalents - beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the period for interest
Cash paid during the period for income taxes
Noncash operating activities:
Issuance of commen steck as payment of amounts due related party
Issuance of common stock as payment of accounts payable and consulting services

Noncash financing activities:
Issuance of note payable in exchange for technology license, net of imputed
interest of $27,400 -
Issuance of 2,239,288 shares of commeon stock as payment of principal and interest
on convertible debentures [

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Years Ended

October 31,

2007 2006
$ 1,414379 $  (897,324)
2,575 12,617
185,322 -
- 18,071
235,557 -
-- 17,956
16,700 -
(41,979) 1,640
(306,803) -
{53,483) -
(60,000) --
(83,348) 73,100
(213,283) 194,324
36,513 {29,579)
(75,000} 75,000
1,057,150 (534,195)
150,000 600,000
(8,392) cL--
-- 2,500
141,608 602,500
(120,900) -
25,670 -
250,000 --
(25,000) -=
129,770 -
1,328,528 68,305
680,381 612,076
$ 2,008,909 $  680,38]
$ 24413 5 -~
$ 2,530 b 500
$§ 265,750 3 --
$ 43,800 $ --
$ 235557 3 -~
299,000 $ -




Scivanta Medical Corporation
(formerly Medi-Hut Co., Inc.)
Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Organization and Description of Business

Scivanta Medical Corporation (“Scivanta” or the “Company™) is a Nevada corporation
headquartered in Spring Lake, New Jersey. On January4 2007, Medi-Hut Co., Inc. changed its
name to Scivanta Medical Corporation.

On July 12, 2007, the Company dissolved Scivanta Corporation, a New Jersey corporation and
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Scivanta Corporation remained inactive from the
date of its formation, October 17,2003, to the date of its dissolution.

The Company ceased selling all products during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2004 and has
not had any significant recurring revenue from the sale of products since the second quarter of
2003. ‘

On November 10, 2006, the Company acquired the exclusive world-wide rights to develop, make
and sell certain proprietary technologies known as the Hickey Cardiac Monitoring System (the
“HCMS”), a minimally invasive two-balloon esophageal catheter system used to monitor cardiac
performance. The HCMS is currently in the development stage and the Company anticipates
that it will take approximately 12 to 15 months from the date of this report to complete
development and related clinical trials. In addition, the Company must also receive the
appropriate regulatory approvals before the HCMS can be marketed in the United States or
abroad. No assurance can be given that the Company will receive the appropnate regulatory
approvals to market the HCMS. -

2. Basis of Presentation

On November 22, 2006, the Company entered into a scttlement agreement and release with
Syntho Pharmaceuticals Inc. (“Syntho”) and its principal owner, Muhammed Malik (collectively,
the “Syntho Group”) and Intermax Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (“Intermax”) relating to the Company’s
exclusive right to distribute the hormone replacement therapy drug, Syntest. As part of the
settlement reached by the parties, the Syntho Group agreed to pay the Company an aggregate of
$3,100,000 as follows: (1) $250,000 was paid upon the execution of the settlement agreement;
(2) $100,000 was paid on or about the 27" day of each month for a three month period
commencing on December 27, 2006 and ending on February 27, 2007 and (3) $2,550,000 was
paid on March 27,2007 (see Note 11 — Syntest Litigation).

On February 8, 2007, the Company closed on a private placement of 8% convertible debentures.
The gross proceeds received in connection with this prrvate placement were $250,000 (see Note
9 — February 2007 Convemble Debentures).

On December 19, 2007 the Company received $306, 803 of net proceeds from a third party
related to the sale of a portion of the Company’s unused State of New Jersey net operating loss
carryovers (see Note 6).

Management believes the funds currently available to the Company will be sufficient to support
planned operations through February 1, 2009. However, management believes that the Company
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will likely require additional capital to.complete the development of the HCMS and to be able to
acquire additional products and technologies.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and-the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting periods. Significant estimates relied upon in preparing the
financial statements include the allowance for notes receivable, contingent liabilities and
utilization of the Company’s net deferred tax assets and related valuation allowance.

Although the Company regularly assesses these estimates, actual results could differ materially
from these estimates. Changes in estimates are recorded in the period in which they become
known. The Company based its estimates on historical experience and various other
assumptions that it believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ
from management’s estimates if past experience or other assumptlons do not turn out to be
substantially accurate. :

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of the Company’s financial -instrumenis, which include cash and cash
equivalents, tax loss receivable, other receivables, a note receivable, accounts payable, accrued
expenses, convertible debentures and a note payable, approximate their fair values.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company -considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity (at date of
purchase) of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and.cash equivalents consist of
cash on deposit with banks and money market instruments. The Company places its cash and
cash equivalents with established United States of America financial institutions. | ;

Concemration of Credit Risk

The Company has no significant off balance sheet risk such as foreign exchange contracts,
option contracts or other foreign hedging arrangements. The Company’s financial instruments
that are exposed to concentration of credit risks consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents
and notes receivable. The Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents in bank accounts
which, at times, exceed. federally-insured limits. The Company invests its cash in high-quality
money market instruments and has not experienced any losses in such accounts and, accordingly,
believes it is not exposed to significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Property and ‘Equipmenlt

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation‘and amortization.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method.over the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets which average from three to seven years. Leaschold improvements are
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amortized over the lesser of the lease term or the estimated useful lives of the related assets,
generally five years. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Gross
assets as of October 31, 2007 and 2006 amounted to $10,095 and $1,703, respectively, and
accumulated depreciation amounted to $3,487 and $912, respectively. The net book value as of
October 31, 2007 and 2006 of $6,608 and $791, respectively, is included in other assets.

Income Taxes

The Company provides for deferred income taxes in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes” (“SFAS 109). SFAS
109 requires an asset and hability approach for financial accounting and reporting for income
taxes based on tax effects of differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets
and liabilities, based on enacted rates expected to be in effect when such basis differences
reverse in future periods. Deferred tax assets are periodically reviewed for realizability.
Valuation allowances are recorded when realizability of deferred tax assets is not likely.

Research and Development

The Company expenses research and development costs as incurred. Advance payments related
to development agreements are recorded as prepaid expenses and expensed as the work is
performed. Initial and milestone payments made to third parties in connection with technology
license agreements are also expensed as incurred as research and development costs, up to the
point of regulatory approval. Payments made to third parties subsequent to regulatory approval
will be capitalized and amortized over the remaining useful life of the related product. The
HCMS is currently in the development stage and has not received regulatory approval.

Stock Based Compensation

On November 1, 2006, the Company adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the
“FASB”) SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004) “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS 123R”), which is a
revision of SFAS Statement No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS
1237). SFAS 123R supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB 25"). The Company adopted 123R using the modified
prospective method which allows the Company to implement the provisions of SFAS 123R on
all stock-based awards granted after the effective date. In addition, SFAS 123R will apply to all
awards granted prior to the effective date that were unvested on the effective date based on the
fair value of the option or warrant on the grant-date.

Generally, the approach under SFAS 123R is similar to the approach described in SFAS 123.
However, SFAS 123R requires companies to recognize compensation expense in an amount
equal to the fair value of all share-based payments granted to employees. The Company
calculates the fair value of option and warrant grants utilizing the Black-Scholes pricing model.
In addition, SFAS 123R requires the Company to estimate forfeiture rates for all unvested
awards when calculating the expense for the period. In estimating the forfeiture rate, the

- Company monitors both option and warrant exercises as well as employee termination patterns.

The Company accounts for options and warrants granted to non-employees under SFAS 123R
and Emerging Issues Task Force Consensus No. 96-18, “Accounting for Equity Investments that
are Issued to Other than Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling Goods or
Services.”
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The resulting stock-based compensation expense is recorded over the service period in which the
employee or non-employee provides services to the Company, to the extent the options or
warrants do not vest at the grant date and are not subject to forfeiture. Options and warrants
1ssued to employees and non-employees that are subjcct to forfeiture are expensed on the vesting
date. » :

Prior to November 1, 2006, as allowed by SFAS 123, the Company had applied the intrinsic
value method pursuant to APB 25 to measure compensation expense for stock-based awards to
employees. Pursuant to APB 25, the Company was not required to recognize stock-based
compensation expense for options granted to employees provided that the exercise price of the
stock option was equal to or greater than the fair value of the Company’s common stock on the
date of grant. The Company recorded deferred stock-based compensation when the deemed fair
value of the Company’s common stock for financial accounting purposes exceeded the exercise
price of the stock options on the date of grant. Any such deferred stock-based compensation was
amortized over the vesting period of the individual options.

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the Company granted 1,100,000 options to its
employees (estimated fair value of $211,647 at the date of grant). In addition, during the fiscal
year ended October 31, 2007, the Company issued warrants to purchase 648,000 shares of
common stock of the Company (estimated fair value of $137,549 at the date of issuance) to the
Company’s current directors, other than Messers. LaVance and Gifford, to a former director of
the Company and to a consultant (see Note 8).

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the Company recorded $59,710 of stock based
compensation related to options and $91,812 of stock based compensation related to warrants.
The Company applied an estimated forfeiture rate of 0% for the fiscal year ended October 31,
2007 in determining the expense recorded in the Company’s statement of operations. In
addition, the Company recorded $33,800 of stock based compensatlon related to shares of
common stock issued to consultants.

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006, the Company granted 100,000 options to an
employee. In accordance with APB 25, no stock-based compensation was reflected in the net
loss for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006 as all options granted had an exercise prlce equal
to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant.

As a result of adopting SFAS 123R, the Company’s net income was $59,710 less for the fiscal
year ended October 31, 2007 than if it had continued to account for share-based compensation
under APB 25. Basic and diluted net income per share for the fiscal year ended October 31,
2007 was not materially affected as a result of the adoption of SFAS 123R. Prior to the adoption
of SFAS 123R, the Company's policy was to expense stock based compensation related to
director warrants over the vesting period associated with the warrants.
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The following- table illustrates the effect-on net loss and net loss per share for the fiscal year
ended October 31, 2006 had the fair. value based method been applied to all awards:
Reported net loss $ (897,324)
Stock-based employee compensation expense included in
net loss, net of related tax effects - -
Stock-based employee compensation determined under the ’

fair value based method, net of related iax ‘effects ‘ (3.820)

Pro forma net loss Coet o $ ' (901,144)
Basic and dlluted net loss per share : , N .

As reported ) .o v _ b} (0.04)

Pro forma o . oo $  (0.04)

In connection with the adoptioo of SFAS 1-23R.,‘ the deferred compensation‘at October 31, 2006
of $18,947 related to previous grants of non-employee warrants to purchase common stock was
offset against additional pard -in-capital.- .

Durmg the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006 the Company recogmzed a total of $18,071 of
amortization expense of deferred compensation related to warrants.

I
e

Net Income (Loss} Per Common Share i S ) o

Basic net income (loss) per share is computed by dividing net income (loss) available to common
shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted earnings
per share reflect, in periods in which they have a dilutive effect, the impact of common shares
issuable upon exercise of stock options and warrants and conversion of. convertible debt,
provided that the exercise price of the stock options and warrants and the conversion price of the
convertible debt.is less than the average market price of the ¢common stock during the period.
The dilutive effect of the outstanding stock options and warrants is computed using the treasury
stock method. In periods where a net loss exists; diluted net loss. per share is calculated using
basic common shares outstanding since including potential common shares from the exercise of
stock options and warrants and the conversion of convertible debt would be anti-dilutive.

For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007; diluted net income per share did not include the
effect of 1,100,000 shares of common stock subject to options, 1,181,332 shares of common
stock subject to warrants and 1,041,667 shares of common stock issuable upon the conversion of

convertible debt as their effect would be anti-dilutive (see Note 8).

For the fiscal year ended October 31 2006, “diluted net loss per share did not include the effect of
370,000 shares of common stock subject to options, 2,104, 998 shares of common stock subject
to warrants and 2,250,000 shares of common stock 1ssuable upon the conversion of convertible
debt as their effect would be anti-dilutive. f

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes - an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (“FIN 48"), which clarifies the
accounting and disclosure for uncertain tax positions, as defined. FIN 48 seeks to reduce the
diversity in practice associated with certain aspects of the recognition and measurement related
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to accounting for income 'taxes. - This interpretation is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006. .. The Company adopted FIN 48 effective November 1, 2007 and has
determined that FIN 48 will not have a material impact on its results of operations or financial
condition.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) issued Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatement when
Quantifying Misstatements. in Current Year Financial Statements” (“SAB 108”). SAB 108
provides interpretative guidance on the process of quantifying financial statement misstatements
when they are identified and is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006. SAB
108 establishes an approach that requires quantification of financial statement errors based on the
effects of each of the company’s balance sheets and statement of operations and the related
financial statement disclosures. The Company applied the provisions of SAB 108 beginning in
the first quarter of fiscal 2007 and there was no impact to its financial statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities — Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 1157 (“SFAS
159”). SFAS 1359 provides companies with an option to measure, at specified election dates,
certain financial instruments and other items at fair value that are not currently measured at fair
value. A company that adopts SFAS 159 will report unrealized gains and losses on items for
which the fair value option has been elected in its financial results during each subsequent
reporting date. SFAS 159 also establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to
facilitate comparisons .between entities that choose different measurement attributes for similar
types of assets and liabilities. SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November
15, 2007. The Company does not expect SFAS 159 to have a material impact on its results of
operations or financial condition. -

In June 2007, the FASB ratified the consensus reached by the Emerging Issues Task Force
(“EITF”) in EITF Issue No. 07-3, “Accounting for Nonrefundable Advance Payments for Goods
or Services Received for Use-in Future Research and Development Activities” (“EITF 07-37),
which requires that nonrefundable advance payments for goods or services that will be used or
rendered for future research and ‘development activities be deferred and amortized over the
period that the goods are delivered or the related services are performed, subject to an assessment
of recoverabitity. EITF .07-3 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007.
The Company does not expect EITF 07-3 to have a material impact on its results of operations or
financial condition. :

In December 2007, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 110 (“SAB 110”). SAB 110
expresses the views of the staff regarding the use of a “simplified” method, as discussed in SAB
No. 107, in developing an estimate of the expected term of “plain vanilla” share options in
accordance with SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004). The Company does not expect SAB 1 10 to have
a material impact on its results of operations or financial condition.
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4. License and Development Agreements
HCMS License A gfeement

On November 10, 2006, the Company entered into a technology license agreement (the “License
Agreement”) with The Research Foundation of State University of New York, for and on behalf
of the University at Buffalo (the “Foundation™), Donald D. Hickey, M.D. (“Hickey™) and Clas E.
l.undgren (“Lundgren”). The Foundation, Hickey and Lundgren shall be collectively referred to
herein as the “Licensor.” '

Pursuant to the License Agreement, the Licensor granted the Company the exclusive world-wide
rights to develop, manufacture and distribute the HCMS, a minimally invasive two-balloon
esophageal catheter system used to monitor cardiac performance. The term of the License
Agreement commenced on November 10, 2006 and ends on the latter of (1) the expiration date
of the last to expire patent right related to the HCMS which is currently June 12, 2018 or (2) ten
years from the sale of the first HCMS product.

The Company agreed to make an initial payment to the Licensor of $264,300 which was
subsequently reduced to $262,957 pursuant to an amendment to the License Agreement dated
June 29, 2007 (see Note 10). The Company has paid a total of $120,900 (340,900 on November
16, 2006 and $80,000 on October 31, 2007) and is required to pay $142,057 on or before
November 1, 2008. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the Company recorded
$235,557 of research and development expense related to the upfront costs associated with the
License Agreement.

The Company also is required to pay the Licensor a royalty of 5% on annual net sales, as defined
in the License Agreement, subject to certain reductions as detailed in the License Agreement.
Beginning with the first full year of sales of the HCMS in the United States and for two years
thereafter, the Company is required to pay an annual minimum royalty of $100,000 to the
Licensor against which any royalty on net sales paid in the same calendar year for sales in the
United States will be credited. Further, beginning with the first full year of sales of the HCMS
outside the United States and for two years thereafter, the Company is required to pay an annual
minimum royalty of $100,000 to the Licensor against which any royalty on net sales paid in the
same calendar year for sales outside the United States will be credited. In addition, the Company
is required to pay the Licensor 25% of all sublicensing revenue received by the Company in
connection with the HCMS and is obligated to make milestone payments to the Licensor as
follows: (1) first insertion of a catheter utilizing the HCMS in a human clinical trial - $75,000;
(2) first submission of the HCMS for regulatory approval in any country - $100,000; and (3) first
notice of regulatory approval to market the HCMS in any country - $150,000. As of October 31,
2007, none of the milestones had been met and no payments were due to the Licensor,

On June 27, 2007, the Company and the Foundation entered into a subcontractor agreement.
Pursuant to this agreement, the Foundation contracted the Company to develop the software and
hardware components of the HCMS outlined in the technology incentive program contract
awarded by the New York State Office of Science Technology and Academic Research
(“NYSTAR?) to the Foundation and the Foundation’s company partner, Ethox International, Inc.
(“Ethox™), on December |, 2005 (the “NYSTAR Contract”). The initial term of the. NYSTAR
Contract was for a 2 year period ended November 30, 2007, which was extended by NYSTAR
for an additional 1 year period ending November 30, 2008.
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On June 29, 2007, the Company amended the License Agreement to allow the Licensor to enter
into a non-exclusive manufacturing license agreement with Ethox, entered into on June 29, 2007,
whereby Ethox was granted the right to manufacture the catheter component of the HCMS for
Scivanta.

As a result of the subcontractor agreement, the amended License Agreement and the non-
exclusive manufacturing licensé agreement between the Licensor and Ethox, the development of
the HCMS will be partially funded through the NYSTAR Contract. Pursuant to the terms of the
NYSTAR Contract, up to $937,500 of funding is available for the development of the HCMS
with the State of New York providing $750,000 of the funding and Ethox providing $187,500 of
the funding. Ethox is also required to provide $562,500 of in-kind contributions. Pursuant to the
development agreement between Scivanta and Ethox dated June 29, 2007 (see Catheter
Development Agreement), Scivanta will provide Ethox with the $187,500 of cash required under
the NYSTAR Contract while Ethox will provide the'$562,500 of in-kind contributions (primarily
contributed services). The funding received from the NYSTAR Contract will partially support
the development of: the catheter component of the HCMS by Ethox (see Catheter Development
Agreement); the software component of the HCMS by Applied Sciences Group, Inc. (*ASG”)
(see Software Development Agreement); and the hardware component of the HCMS by Sparton
Medical Systems (“Sparton”) (see Hardware Development Agreement). Under the terms of the
subcontractor agreement between the Foundation and the Company, the Foundation, utilizing the
$937,500 of funding pr0v1ded under the NYSTAR Contract, will reimburse the Company up to
$899,500 of allowable expenditures incurred by the Company in connection with the
development of the software and hardware components of the HCMS.

As of October 31, 2007, the Company had submitted to the Foundation for reimbursement
$53,483 of expenses related to the software and hardware development of the HCMS. This
amount is included in other receivables as of October 31, 2007 and was recorded by the
Company during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007 as a reduction to research and
development expenses. The reimbursement was received by the Company in December 2007.

_C atheter Development Agreement

On June 29, 2007, the Company and Ethox entered into a development agreement whéreby
Ethox will provide Scivanta engineering and development support for the catheter component of
the HCMS in éxchange for the rights to manufacture the component upon regulatory approval
and commercialization of the HCMS and-a cash payment of $187,500 to be made in connection
with the NYSTAR Contract funding discussed above. The cash payment of $187,500 will be
paid in installments over the next 6 to 12 months in amounts that will be based on Ethox’s
funding requirements as specified in the NYSTAR Contract. On September 12, 2007, Scivanta
paid $46,875 to Ethox as partial payment of the NYSTAR Contract funding requirement. This
amount was recorded as a prepaid expense by the Company and is being expensed as rescarch
and’ development on a pro-rata basis as the HCMS is developed pursuant to the NYSTAR
Contract. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007; the Company recorded $17,810 of
research and development expense related to the NYSTAR Contract payment. As of October 31,

2007, the balance of the prepald expense related to the NYSTAR Contract payment was $29,065.

The development agreement has a two vear term which may be extended up to six additional

months. The servicesto be provided by Ethox include: (1) the management of project costs and
schedule, (2) the development of system functional specifications based on marketing inputs, (3)

F-14




the development of disposable catheter specifications to achieve functional requirements, (4) the
manufacturing of disposable catheters in accordance with applicable requirements for clinical
trials, and (5) the provision of regulatory resources for the management of clinical submissions
for marketing approval from the United States Food and Drug Administration and the European
Medicines Agency. Pursuant to the development agreement, Scivanta is responsible for the
selection and costs of all raw.materials and for the packaging .design. During the term of the
development agreement and for a period of twelve months thereafter, Ethox will not participate
in the design, development, creation or production of a double balloon catheter to be used as part
of a cardiac monitoring system. The development agreement also contains standard provisions
regarding indemnification and termination.

Terms for the manuf'cieturing of the catheter component of the HCMS are contained in a supply
agreement which will be entered into by Scivanta and Ethox upon regulatory approval of the
HCMS. The supply agreement will have a four year term commencing on the date of the first
commercial production of the catheter component of the HCMS, and thereafier shall renew on an
annual basis unless terminated by either party in accordance with the supply agreement The
supply agreement will also contain a minimum order requiremient, a pricing schedule and will
provide for an additional payment to Ethox of up to $535,000, which will be paid to Ethox over
the term of the supply agreement on'a per unit basis based on the minimum numbcr of units that
the Company is required to order under the supply agreement.

The Company did not record any research and development expense related to this developmenf
agreement during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007,

Software Development Agreement

On July 2, 2007, the Company entered into a development agreement with ASG. Pursuant to the
terms of this agreement, ASG will provide software engineering services to Scivanta on the
continuing development of the HCMS. The fees to be charged by ASG related to this agreement
could range between $335,000 and $400,000. Scivanta can terminate the agreement at any time
upon written notification. :

The Company recorded $44,453 of research and development expense related to this
development agreement during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007.

Hardware Development Agreement

On August 22, 2007, Scivanta and Sparton, a business group of Sparton Electronics Florida, Inc.,
entered into a development agreement whereby Sparton will provide Scivanta engineering and
development support for the hardware component of the HCMS. The development agreement
has a one year term and may be extended for additional one year terms. The development
agreement can be terminated at any time by either party upon the delivery of written notice to the
other party. The services to be provided by Sparton include: (1) planning and development of
design control documents, (2) concept development, including mechanical, electrical and
software design, (3) completion of a detailed design and an engineering model, (4) assembly of
proto-type models and preliminary design verification testing, (5) the production of “pilot”
devices using formal drawings and validated processes, and (6) design venﬁcatlon testmg on the
“pilot” units. -

Pursuant to the development agreement,' Scivanta made a deposit of $60,000 on September 6,
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2007, which will be applied to the payment of material costs and fees owed by Scivanta under
the development agreement provided that Scivanta makes timely payments to Sparton during the
first four months of the development agreement. Scivanta is also required to pre-pay for any
material with a cost in excess of $5,000. It is estimated that up to $1,650,000 could be billed by
Sparton for services and materials provided under the development agreement. The Company
recorded $9,030 of research and development expense related to this development agreement
during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007. :

5. Note Re'ceiva_ble‘

On October 17, 2005, as part of the purchase and settlement agreement between the Company
and Breckenridge Pharmaceutical Inc. (“Breckenridge”), the Company sold its distribution and
other rights and business with respect to Syntest, a hormone replacement therapy drug, to
Breckenridge. In consideration for the sale of such rights and the other benefits provided under
the purchase and settlement agreement between Breckenndge and the Company, Breckenrldge
paid the Company an aggregate of $1,000,000 as follows: (1) $250,000 was paid in October
2005 after the execution of the purchase and settlement agreement, and (2) $50,000 was paid on
or about the first day of each month for a 15 month period commencing on November 1, 2005
and ending on January 1, 2007. As of October 31, 2007 and 2006, the outstanding balances on
the note receivable were $0 and $150,000, respectively. .

6. Income Taxes

Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets as of October 31, 2007 and 2006
are shown below. In determining the realizability of the Company’s deferred tax assets, the
Company considered numerous factors, including historical  profitability, estimated future
taxable income and the industry in which it operates. As of October 31, 2007 and 2006, a
valuation allowance was recorded to fully offset the net deferred tax asset, as it was determined
by management that the realization of the deferred tax asset was not likely to occur in the
foreseeable future. The valuation allowance decreased $794,716 during the fiscal year ended
October 31, 2007, attributable primarily to income related to the settlement with the Syntho
Group and the sale of a portion of net operating loss carryovers for the State of New Jersey.
During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the effective tax rate differed from the statutory
tax rate primarily as the result of the utilization of federal and state net operating loss carryovers
to offset current taxable income. The income tax benefit recorded during the fiscal year ended
October 31, 2007 1s attributable solely to the sale of net operating loss carryovers for the State of
New Jersey. The tax effects of temporary differences and carryforwards that give rise to
deferred taxes consist of the following:

Years Ended

October 31,
2007 2006
Net operating loss . $ 491369 $ 5,848,556
Write-down of impaired assels ' ‘ . 77,883 : 77,883
Dépreciation and amortization : ' 59,364 67,604
License and patent costs : . 87,872 -
Stock based compensation - 60,517 _ .-
Other . . | : 5,076. 5,076
Total gross deferred tax assets 5,204,403 5,999,119
Valuation allowance ) {5,204,403) (5,999,119)
Net deferred tax assets . . $ -- $ --




In October 2007, the Company was approved by the New Jersey Economic Development
Authority (the “NJEDA”) to participate in the NJEDA Technology Business Tax Certificate
Transfer Program. This program enables approved, unprofitable technology companies based in
the State of New Jersey to sell their unused net operating loss carryovers and unused research
and development tax credits to unaffiliated, profitable corporate taxpayers in the State of New
Jersey for at least 75% of the value of the tax benefits. On December 19, 2007, the Company
received $306,803 of net proceeds ($348,640 gross proceeds less $41,837 of expenses incurred)
from a third party related to the sale of approximately $3,874,000 of its unused net operating loss
carryovers for the State of New Jersey.” The Company will use these proceeds to continue the
development of the HCMS and for working capital purposes.

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the Company utilized approximately. $1,764,000
of federal net operating losses and approximately $1,767,000 of state net operating losses to
offset current taxable income. In addition, the Company sold approximately $3,874,000 of state
operating losses as noted above and forfeited approximately $969,000 of state operating losses
due to a prior change in domicile. :

As of October 31, 2007, the Company had federal and state operating losses of approximately
$13,420,076 and $8,556,584, respectively, which will expire as follows:

Federal State
Year Year
Expiring Amount Expiring Amount
2022 $ 589,960 S 2009 - § -
© 2023 - 2,745,837 : 2010 2,352,294
2024 - 2,955,050 - 2011
. 72025 2,584,960 ’ 2012 ) 1,660,571
2026 4,544,269 2013 4543719
$ 13.420,076 . $ 8,556,584

Utilization of the net -operating loss carryforwards may be subject to a substantial annual

- himitation due to the ownership change limitations provided by the Internal Revenue Code of

1986, as amended (the “Internal Revenue Code™), and similar state provisions. The Company
has not performed a detailed analysis to determine whether an ownership change under Section
382 of the Internal Revenue Code occurred. The effect of an ownership change would be the
imposition of an annual limitation on the use of net operating loss carryforwards attributable to
perlods before the change.

7. Related Party Transactions
Consulting Services Agreement with Century Capital

David R. LaVance, the Company’s Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, and .
Thomas S. Gifford, the Company’s Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
(Treasurer) and Secretary, are Principals of Century Capital Associates LLC (“Century Capital”),
a consulting firm. Effective February 1, 2007, the Consulting Services Agreement, as amended
and restated, between the Company and Century Capital terminated and Messers. LaVance and
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Gifford became employees of the Company. Mr. LaVance continues to serve as the Company’s
President and Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Gifford continues to serve as the Company’s
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer (Treasurer) and Secretary. The Company has
entered into an executive employment agreement with each of Messers. LaVance and Gifford
effective January 1, 2008 (see Note 12 — Executive Employment Agreements).

For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the Company was billed $150,000 for consulting
services rendered by Century Capital and the Company recorded $25,000 of consulting expense
related to the annual bonus due to Century Capital for the one year period commencing February
1, 2006 and ending January 31, 2007. The Company also reimbursed Century Capital for
expenses incurred in conjunction with performing the consulting services. As of October 31,
2007, the Company owed Century Capital $2,423 for expenses, which are included in accounts
payable - related party and were paid by the Company subsequent to the fiscal year ended
October 31, 2007, : : S .

For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006, the Company was billed $600,000 for consulting
services rendered by Century Capital and the Company recorded, $75,000 of consulting expense
related to the annual bonus due to Century Capital for the one year period commencing February
1, 2006 and ending January 31, 2007. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006, the
Company also reimbursed Century Capital for expenses incurred in conjunction with performing
the consulting services.

Shared Services Agreement and Sublease Agreement with Century Capital

On May 1, 2004, the Company and Century Capital entered into a Shared Services Agreement
whereby the Company rented three fully furnished, business equipped offices approximating 340
square feet inside Century Capital’s existing offices. This agreement had a month to month term
that required sixty days written notice to terminate and a monthly rental fee of $2,500. Effective
February 1, 2007, the Shared Services Agreement between the Company and Century Capital
was terminated and replaced with a Sublease Agreement. Pursuant to the Sublease Agreement,
the Company rents office space approximating 2,000 square feet inside Century Capital’s
existing offices. In addition, the Company rents office furniture and other equipment from
Century Capital. This agreement has a month to month term that requires sixty days written
notice to terminate and-a monthly rental fee of $5,000. The Company is responsible for all -
operating costs associated, with the office space, including utilities, maintenance and property
taxes.

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the Company was billed $58,232 pursuant to the
terms of the Shared Services Agreement and the Sublease Agreement. As of October 31, 2007,
all amounts due to Century Capital from the Company related to the Shared Services Agreement
and Sublease Agreement had been paid.

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006, the Company was billed $30,000 for rent
pursuant to the Shared Services Agreement.
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8. Stockholders’ Equity
Stock Option Plans
2002 Equity Incentive Plan

On July 5, 2002, the stockholders approved the Company’s 2002 Equity Incentive Plan (the
“2002 Equity Incentive Plan”), effective as of January 1, 2002. The 2002 Equity Incentive Plan
was placed into effect in order to promote the long-term success of the Company and to: (1)
encourage employees, independent directors and consultants of the Company to focus on critical
long-term objectives, (2) encourage the attraction and retention of employees, independent
directors and consultants with exceptional qualifications, and (3) link employees, independent
directors and consultants directly to stockholders’ interests through increased stock ownership.

The 2002 Equity Incentive Plan provides for awards in the form of restricted shares, incentive
stock options, non-qualified stock options and stock appreciation rights. The aggregate number
of shares of common stock which may be awarded under the 2002 Equity [ncentive Plan is
2,000,000. As of October 31, 2007, options to purchase 1,470,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock were outstanding under the 2002 Equity Incentive Plan. As a result of the
adoption of the Company’s 2007 Equity Incentive Plan, no further awards are permitted under
the 2002 Equity Incentive Plan.

2007 Equity Incentive Plan

On May 31, 2007, the stockholders approved the Company’s 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the
“2007 Equity Incentive Plan™). The 2007 Equity Incentive Plan was placed into effect in order
to encourage and enable employees and directors of the Company to acquire or increase their
holdings of common stock and to promote these individual’s interests in the Company thereby
enhancing the efficiency, soundness, profitability, growth and stockholder value of the
Company.

The 2007 Equity Incentive Plan provides for awards in the form of restricted shares, incentive
stock options, non-qualified stock options and stock appreciation rights. The aggregate number
of shares of common stock which may be awarded under the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan is
3,000,000, subject to adjustment as provided in the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan. As of October
31, 2007, up to 3,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock could be awarded under the
2007 Equity Incentive Plan, -

.
1

Options Granted to Executive Officers

On February 5, 2007, the Company granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase 500,000
shares of common stock pursuant to the Company’s 2002 Equity Incentive Plan to each of
Messers. LaVance and Gifford. An aggregate amount of 1,000,000 shares of common stock
could be granted pursuant to these options. Each option has a ten year term and is exercisable at
. $0.20 per share. :

The shares of common stock underlying each option vest as follows: 14,000 shares vest on the
last day of each month commencing February 28, 2007 through December 31, 2009 and the
remaining 10,000 shares vest on January 31, 2010. The vesting of 275,000 shares underlying
each option will be accelerated as follows: (i) 25,000 shares upon execution of a Board-
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approved agreement between the Company and a medical device company for the purpose of
collaboration on the development of the HCMS or the distribution of the HCMS; (i1) 100,000
shares upon the Company’s receipt of approval from the United States Food and Drug
Administration to market the HCMS; (iii) 30,000 shares upon the Company’s receipt of cash in
the amount of $2,000,000 (whether by debt, equity or otherwise) for use in the development
and/or marketing of the HCMS, the payment of general and administrative expenses and for
other purposes; (iv) 50,000 shares upon the Company’s acquisition of a product or technology
other than the HCMS; and (v) 50,000 shares upon the Company’s receipt of cash in the amount
of .$3,000,000 (whether by debt, equity or otherwise) for 'use in the development and/or
marketing of the HCMS or any other acquired product, the payment of general and
administrative expenses and for other purposes. ]

On June 29, 2007, 25,000 shares of common stock underlying each option vested due to the
Company’s execution of its development agreement with Ethox (see Note 4 - Catheter
Development Agreement). As a resuft of this accelerated vesting, the remaining unvested shares
of common stock underlying each option vest as follows: 14,000 shares vest on the last day of
each month through October 31, 2009 and the remaining 13,000 shares vest on November 30,
2009.

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the options, each of the options
becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of common stock
issued upon the exercise of the options will be unregistered securities.

The fair value of each of the options was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free
interest of 4.80%; volatility of 181.17%; and an expected life of 5 years. Each option had a fair
value of approximately $96,203 at the date of grant (see Note 3 — Stock Based Compensation).

Stock Options Granted to Non-Executive Officer

Option Granted December 23, 2005

On December 23, 2005, the Company granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase 100,000
shares of common stock pursuant to the Company’s 2002 Equity Incentive Plan to Allan J.
Jones, the Company’s controller. The option has a ten year term and is exercisable at $0.08 per
share. The shares of common stock underlying the option vest as follows: 25,000 shares vested
on December 23, 2005; 25,000 shares vested on December 23, 2006; 25,000 shares vest on
December 23, 2007 and 25,000 shares vest on December 23, 2008.

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the option, the option becomes
fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of common stock issued
upon the exercise of the option will be unregistered securities. ‘

The fair value the option was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes pricing

model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free interest -
of 4.38%,; volatility of 66.90%; and an expected life of 5 years. The option had a fair value of

approximately $6,152 at the date of grant (see Note 3 — Stock Based Compensation).
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Option Granted February 5, 2007

On February 5, 2007, the Company granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase 100,000
shares of common stock pursuant to the Company’s 2002 Equity Incentive Plan to Allan J.
Jones, the Company’s controller. The option has a ten year term and is exercisable at $0.20 per
share. The shares of common stock underlying the option vest as follows: 33,333 shares vest on
December 31, 2007; 33,333 shares vest on December 31, 2008 and 33,334 shares vest on
December 31, 2009, :

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the option, the option becomes
fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of common stock issued
upon the exercise of the option will be unregistered securities.

The fair value the option was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes pricing
model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free interest
of 4.80%; volatility of 181.17%; and an expected life of 5 years. The option had a fair value of
approximately $19,241 at the date of grant (see Note 3 — Stock Based Compensation).

Summary of Stock Options

Option transactions for employees,under the 2002 Equity Incentive Plan and the 2007 Equity
Incentive Plan during the fiscal years ended October 31, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price Per Aggregate
Option Exercise Price Per Common Intrinsic
Shares Common Share Share ‘ Value
Outstanding at October 31, 2005 270,000 $ 0.02 & 0.08 $ 0.07
Granted during the period 100,000 S 0.08 $ 0.08
Exercised during the period - - --
Terminated during the period -- -- --
Qutstanding at October 31, 2006 370,000 $ 0.02 & 0.08 - ) 0.07 $ --
Granted during the period 1,100,000 $ 0.20 3 0.20

Exercised during the period - - -
Terminated during the period - - -

-Outstanding at October 31, 2007 1,470,000 $ 002,008 &0.20 $ 0.17 $ 13,200
Exercisable at October 31, 2007 622,000 $ 0.02,0.08&0.20 b 0.13 $ 11,700
Exercisable at October 31, 2006 270,000 3 0.02 & 0.08 3 0.07 b --
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Information with respect to outstanding options and options exercisable as of October 31, 2007
that were granted to employees is as follows:

Number of
- . : Shares

- Number of Weighted Available Weighted

Shares - Weighted Average for Average

Available Average Exercise Purchase Exercise

Under Remaining Price Per Under Price Per

Exercise Outstapding Contractual Common Outstanding Common

Price Options Life (Years) . Share Options Share

002 35,000 7.2 $ -+ 0.02: ’ 35,000 $ 0.02
$  0.08 335,000 6.8 $ 0.08 285,000 b 0.08
$ 020 1,100,000 9.3 8 '0.20° 302,000 $ 0.20
1,470,000 8.6 s 017 622,000 $ 0.13

A summary of the nonvested shares subject to options granted under the 2002 Equity Incentive
Plan and the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan as of October 31, 2007 and 2006 is as follows:

Weighted
Average
Grant Date
Option Fair Value
Shares Per Share
‘Nonvested at October 31, 2005 87,500  $ 0.08
" Granted during the period 100,000 $ ., 0.08
Vested during the period - (87,500) § . 0.08
Terminated during the period - -
Nenvested at October 31, 2006 100,000 $ 0.08
Granted during the period 1,100,000 B 0.20
Vested during the period (352,000) $ 0.18
Terminated during the period - -
Nonvested at October 31, 2007 848,000 b 0.19

As of Qctober 31, 2007, there was $156,611 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to
nonvested share based compensation arrangements granted under the 2002 Equity Incentive Plan
and the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan. That cost is expected to be recognized over a welghted
average period of 25 months. :

No options were granted to non-employees during the fiscal years ended October 31, 2007 and
2006.

Warrants to Purchase Common Stock
Warrant Issued to Consultant Dated January 1, 2007

On January 1, 2007, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 125,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock to the principal owner of the Investors Relations Group in connection with an
investor relations and public relations consulting agreement entered into by the Company and the
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Investors Relations Group. The warrant has a five year term and is exercisablc at $0.25 per share
until December 31, 2012. The shares of common stock underlying the warrant vest as follows:
31,250 shares vested on March 31, 2007; 31,250 shares vested on June 30, 2007; 31,250 shares
vested on September 30, 2007 and 31,250 shares vest on December 31, 2007,

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the warrant, the warrant
becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of common stock
issued upon the exercise of the warrant will be unregistered securities.

The fair value of the warrant was estimated on the date of issuance using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free
interest of 4.70%; volatility of 338.02%,; and an expected life of 5 years. The warrant had a fair
value of approximately $27,496 at the date of issuance. As of October 31, 2007, 93,750 shares
underlying the warrant were available for purchase and 31,250 shares underlying the warrant
were unvested and were not yet available for purchase (see Note 3 — Share Based
Compensation). : .

Warrants Issued to Current Directors

Richard E. Otto - Warrant Dated February 5, 2007. On February 5, 2007, the Company issued a
warrant to purchase 209,000 shares of the Company’s common stock to Richard E. Otto, a
member of the board of directors of the Company, as consideration for his service to the
Company in 2006 and his continued service through 2007. The warrant has a five year term and
is exercisable at $0.20 per share. The shares of common stock underlying the warrant vest or
vested as follows: 100,000 shares vested immediately on February 5, 2007; 7,250 shares vested
on March 31, 2007; 7,250 shares vested on June 30, 2007; 7,250 shares vested on September 30,
2007; 27,250 shares vest on December 31, 2007; 20,000 shares vest on December 31, 2008;
20,000 shares vest on December 31, 2009; and 20,000 shares vest on December 31, 2010.

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the warrant, the warrant
becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of common stock
issued upon the exercise of the warrant will be unregistered securities.

The fair value of the warrant was estimated on the date of issuance using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%,; risk free
interest of 4.80%; volatility of 181.17%; and an expected life of 5 years. The warrant had a fair
value of approximately $40,213 at the date of issuance. As of October 31, 2007, 121,750 shares
underlying the warrant were available, for purchase and 87,250 shares underlying the warrant
were unvested and were not yet available for purchase (see Note 3 — Share Based
Compensation). ' ' )

Lawrence M. Levy - Warrant Dated March 15,.2007. On March 15, 2007, the Company issued a

- warrant to purchase 105,000 shares of the Company’s common stock to, Lawrence M. Levy as

consideration for his service as a member of the Company’s board of directors and his service as
a member of the audit committee and compensation committee of the board of directors in 2007,
The warrant-has a five year term and is exercisable at $0.25 per share. The shares of common
stock underlying the warrant vest or vested as follows: 6,250 shares vested on March 31, 2007,
6,250 shares vested on June 30, 2007; 6,250 shares vested on September 30, 2007; 26,250 shares
vest on December 31, 2007; 20,000 shares vest on December 31, 2008; 20,000 shares vest on
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December 31, 2009; and 20,000 shares vest on December 31, 2010.

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the warrant, the warrant
becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of common stock
issued upon the exercise of the warrant will be unregistered securities.

The fair value of the warrant was estimated on the date of issuance using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free
interest of 4.46%; volatility of 167.82%; and an expected life of 5 years. The warrant had a fair
value of approximately $24,827 at the date of issuance. As of October 31, 2007, 18,750 shares
underlying the warrant were available for purchase and 86,250 shares underlying the warrant
were unvested and were not yet available for purchase (see Note 3 - Share Based
Compensation).

Anthony Giordano, 11l - Warrant Dated March 15, 2007. On March 15, 2007, the Company
issued a warrant to purchase 109,000 shares of the Company’s common stock to Anthony
Giordano, I1I as consideration for his service as a member of the Company’s board of directors
and his service as the chairman of the audit committee and member of the compensation
committee of the board of directors in 2007. The warrant has a five year term and is exercisable
at $0.25 per share. The shares of commeon stock underlying the warrant vest or vested as
follows: 7,250 shares vested on March 31, 2007; 7,250 shares vested on June 30, 2007; 7,250
shares vested on September 30, 2007; 27,250 shares vest on December 31, 2007; 20,000 shares
vest on December 31, 2008; 20,000 shares vest on December 31, 2009; and 20,000 shares vest
on December 31, 2010.

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the warrant, the warrant
becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change.in control. The shares of common stock
issued upon the exercise of the warrant will be unregistered securities.

The fair value of the warrant was estimated on the date of issuance using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free
interest of 4.46%; volatility of 167.82%; and an expected life of 5 years. The warrant had a fair
value of approximately $25,772 at the date of issuance. As of October 31, 2007, 21,750 shares
underlying the warrant were available for purchase and 87,250 shares underlying the warrant
were unvested .and were not yet available for purchase (sce Note 3 — Share Based
Compensation). :

Warrant Issued to Former Drrector

On February 5, 2007, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 100,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock to John A. Moore, a former member of the Board of Directors of the
Company, as consideration for his service to the Company in 2006. The warrant has a five year
term and is exercisable at $0.20 per share. All shares of common stock underlying the warrant -
vested on February 5, 2007.

The fair value of the warrant was estimated on the date of issuance using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free
interest of 4.80%; volatility,of 181.17%; and an expected life of 5.years. The warrant had a fair
value of approximately $19,241 at the date of issuance. As of February 5, 2007, all 100,000
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shares underlying the -warrant were available for purchase (see Note 3 — Share Based
Compensation).

Common Stock Issued Upon Exercise of Warrants

'On November 13, 2006, Century Capital exercised its right to purchase 425,000 shares of the
Company's common stock underlying the warrants issued to it on May 14, 2004 and February
25, 2005. The $15,750 due to the Company as a result of this exercise was offset by the
Company against monthly consulting fees due and owing to Century Capital that had been
deferred for payment. -

On February 19, 2007, James G. Aaron, a former director of the Company, exercised his right to
purchase 66,666 shares of the Company’s common stock underlying the warrant issued to him
on July 24, 2003. The Company received $17,334 ($0.26/share) in connection with the issuance
of these shares. '

On April 20, 2007, John A. Moore, a former director of the Company, exercised his right to
purchase 133,400 shares of the Company’s common stock underlying the warrant issued to him
on May 14, 2004. The Company received $5,336 ($0.04/share) in connection with the issuance
of these shares. In addition, on April 20, 2007, Mr. Moore exercised his right to purchase
100,000 ‘shares of the Company’s common stock underlying the warrant issued to him on
February 25, 2005. The Company received $3,000 ($0.03/share) in connection with the issuance
of these shares.

Summary of Warrants

Stock warrant transactions during the fiscal years ended October 31, 2007 and 2006 were as
follows:

Weighted

Average

Exercise

Price Per Aggregate

Warrant Exercise Price Per Commen Intrinsic
Shares Common Share " Share Value

Outstanding at October 31, 2005 2,104,998 3 0.03 -4.50 $ 039,
Issued during the period - . ' -
Exercised during the period - s -- - -
Terminated during the period {180,000) $ 245 & 4.50 8 3.48
Outstanding at October 31, 2006 1924998 § 0.03 - 0.26 $ 0.11 $ -
[ssued during the period 648,000 | § 0.20&0.25 $ 0.23
Exercised during the period . (725,066) b 0. 03 0.04 & 0. 26 '$ 0.06
Terminated during the period -- -- --
Outstanding at October 31, 2007 1,847,932 3 0.03 -026  $. 0.7 $ 48662
Exercisable at October 31, 2007 1,555,932 3 , ,0.03 -0.26 § 0.16 $ 48,662
Exercisable at October 31, 2006 1,624,998 $ 0.03-0.26 $ 0.12 . 3 --
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Information with respect to outstanding warrants and warrants exercisable at October 31, 2007 is
as follows: C

Number of . !
Shares

- Number of . Weighted Available Weighted

Shares ~ Weighted ~ Average for Average

Available Average " Exercise "Purchase Exercise

Range of Under Remaining - Price Per - Under Price Per

Exercise Outstanding Contractual - Common Outstanding Common

Prices Warrants Life (Years) Share Warrants Share

$ 0.03-0.04 666,600 ‘ .33 $ 004 . 666,600 b 0.04
$ 0.20-0.26 1,181,332 2.7 $ 0.24 _ BR9332 % 0.24
' _ 1,847,932 29 0§ 0.17 1,555,932 § 0.16

A summary of the nonvested shares subject to warrants as of October 31, 2007 and 2006 is as -

follows: .
Weighted
' Average
Grant Date .
Warrant . ° Fair Value y
Shares Per Share
Nonvested at October 31, 2005 762,503 $ 0.04
Issued during the period . -- --
Vested during the period . . (462,503)  $ . 0.03 .
Terminated during the period - -- --
Nonvested at October 31, 2006 300,000 b 0.04
Issued during the period 648,000 h) 0.23
Vested during the period (656,000) 3 0.14
Terminated during the period -- -
Nonvested at October 31, 2007 292000  $° . 0.24

As of October 31, 2007, there was $64,685 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to
nonvested share based compensation arrangements involving warrants. That cost is expected to
be recognized over a weighted average period of 37 months. '

Common Stock Issued as Payment for Consulting Servi'qes

On February 5, 2007, the Company issued 625,000 shares of its common stock to Mr. LaVance,
a principal of Century Capital and the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company
and 625,000 shares of its common stock to Mr. Gifford, a principal of Ceritury’ Capital and the
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer (Treasurer) and Secretary of the' Company.
An aggregate amount of 1,250,000 shares were issued as.payment of $250,000 ($0.20 per share)
 of monthly consulting fees due to Century Capital that had been deferred for payment.

On February 5, 2007, the Company issued 50,000 shares of its common stock to Georgia Capital
Management, Inc. These shares were issued as payment of $10,000 (30.20 per share) of
accounts payable related to consulting fees due to Georgia Capital Management, Inc.
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On August 21, 2007, Scivanta issued 200,000 shares of its common stock to Buckman, Buckman
& Reid, Inc. as consideration for investment banking and consulting services. Scivanta did not
receive any proceeds from this issuance. These shares had a fair market value of $32,000 ($0.16
per share) on the date the Company agreed to issue the shares (August 15, 2007).

On August 21, 2007, Scivanta issued 10,000 shares of its common stock to Red Bank Capital,
LLC as consideration for consulting services. Scivanta did not receive any proceeds from this
issuance. These shares had a fair market value of $1,800 ($0.18 per share) on the date the
Company agreed to issue the shares (August 21, 2007).

9. Convertible Debentures
May 2005 Convertibfe Debentures

On May 26, 2005, the Company closed on a private placement of 8% convertible debentures (the
“May 2005 Debentures”). The gross proceeds received in connection with this private placement
were $300,000. The May 2005 Debentures had a 2 year term maturing on April 30, 2007, and
bore interest at a rate of 8% per annum. Interest was payable in annual installments, beginning
on May 1, 2006, in cash or, at the option of the Company, in shares of the Company’s common
stock. If the Company elected to pay the interest in shares of the Company’s common stock, the
number of shares issued as payment would be equal to the quotient of the unpaid interest divided
by the market price of the Company’s common stock as defined in the May 2005 Debentures.
Up to 50% of the aggregate principal amount of the May 2005 Debentures were convertible into
the Company’s common stock, at the option of the holders, at a conversion price of $0.10 per
share. The remaining 50% of the aggregate principal amount of the May 2005 Debentures were
convertible into the Company’s common stock, at the option of the holders, at a conversion price
of $0.20 per share. An aggregate amount of 2,250,000 shares of common stock could be issued
pursuant to the May 2005 Debentures.

On May 10, 2007, the holders of the. May 2005 Debentures, which matured on April 30, 2007,
elected to convert $275,000 of the outstanding principal balance into shares of the Company’s
common stock. As a result, pursuant to the terms of the May 2005 Debentures, the Company
issued 2,125,000 shares of its common stock and repaid the balance of $25,000 in cash. In
addition, the Company issued 114,288 shares of its common stock to the May 2005 Debenture
holders as payment of $24,000 of interest due on the May 2005 Debentures for the period
commencing May 1, 2006 and ending April 30, 2007. The number of shares issued as payment
of the interest due was calculated based on the fair market value of the Company s common
stock (30.21 per share) on April 30, 2007.

For the fiscal years ended October 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company recorded a total of $11,903
and $23,999, respectively, of interest expense related to the May 2005 Debentures.

February 2007 Convertible Debentures

On February 8, 2007, the Company closed on a private placement of 8% convertible debentures
dated February 1, 2007 (the “February 2007 Debentures”). The gross proceeds received in
connection with t‘ms privaie placement were $250,000, which will be used for working capital
purposes, including the development of the HCMS. The February 2007 Debentures have a 3
year term maturing on January 31, 2010, and bear interest at a rate of 8% per annum. Interest is
payable in annual instaliments, beginning on February 1, 2008, in cash or, at the option of the
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Company, in shares of the Company’s common stock. If the Company elects to pay the interest
in shares of the Company’s common stock, the number of shares issued as payment will be equal
to the quotient of the unpaid interest divided by the market price of the Company’s common
stock as defined in the February 2007 Debentures. '

Up to 50% of the aggregate principal amount of the February 2007 Debentures are immediately
convertible into shares of the Company’s common stock at the option of the holders at.a
conversion price of $0.20 per share. The remaining 50% of the aggregate principal amount of
the February 2007 Debentures are convertible at the option of the holders at any time after
February 1, 2008 at a conversion price of $0.30 per share. The fair value of the Company’s
common stock as of February 1, 2007 was $0.20 per share. An aggregate amount of 1,041,667
shares of common stock can be issued pursuant to the February 2007 Debentures. The February
2007 Debentures contain demand registration rights upon the request of the holders of more than
50% of the aggregate principal amount of the then outstanding February 2007 Debentures or the
securities issuable upon the conversion of the February 2007 Debentures. The Company has
determined that the value attributable to the demand registration rights is de minimis.

For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the Company recorded a total of $15,000 of interest

expense related to the February 2007 Debentures. This amount is accrued as of October 31,
2007.

10.  Note Payable

Pursuant to the terms of the HCMS License Agreement, as amended (see Note 4 — HCMS
License Agreement), the Company is required to make a payment to the Licensor of $262,957.
The Company paid $40,900 on November 16, 2006 and $80,000 on October 31, 2007 and is
required to pay $142,057.0n or before November 1, 2008. This payment obllgatlon is non-
interest bearing.

The Company recorded a note payable of $235,557 based on the present value of the orginal
payment obligation, as amended, with a corresponding discount rate of 8%. The difference
between the present value of the original payment obligation, as amended ($235,557), and the
face value of the original payment obligation, as amended ($262,957), is being accreted as
interest expense through the maturity date of the payment obligation (total imputed interest of
$27,400). During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the Company recognized $16,700 of
interest expense related to the note payable.

11.  Litigation
Syntest Litigation

On May 12, 2003, the Company commenced an action in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of New York against Syntho and its principal owner, Muhammed Malik,
Breckenridge and its principal owner, Larry Runsdorf (the *“Breckenridge Group”), Scott
Schrader and his affiliates, namely Schrader Associates, Bluegrass Drug LLC and Medpharm
Corporation (collectively, the “Schrader Group”), relating to the Company’s exclusive right to
distribute the hormone replacement therapy drug, Syntest, under an agreement with Syntho
which expired no earlier than November 2006. In its complaint, the Company alleged, among
other things, that Syntho permitted Breckenridge, Medpharm Corporation and Bluegrass Drug
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LLC to distribute Syntest in violation of its agreement with Syntho and that Scott Schrader and
Schrader Associates, which had been appointed by the Company as the exclusive broker with
respect to sales of Syntest to drug wholesalers, chain drug stores and managed care companies,
and Scott Schrader and Schrader Associates offered discounts, incentives and rebates to
customers of the Company without the Company’s authorization.

On April 21, 2004, the Company entered into a settlement agreement and limited release with the
Schrader Group. - Pursuant to this agreement; the Company and the Schrader Group agreed to
dismiss with prejudice the actions which were pending against each other. As part of the
settlement reached by the Company and the Schrader Group, the Schrader Group paid to the
Company a cash payment of $375,000. In addition, the parties released each other from certain
claims arising out of the distribution and sale of Syntest,

On October 17, 2005, the Company and Breckenridge entered into a purchase and settlement
agreement pursuant to which the Company sold its distribution and other rights and business
with respect to the hormone replacement drug, Syntest, to Breckenridge. In consideration for the
sale of such rights and the other benefits provided under the purchase and settlement agreement,
Breckenridge paid the Company an aggregate of $1,000,000 as follows: (1) $250,000 was paid
shortly after the execution of the purchase and settlement agreement, and (2) $50,000 was paid
on or about the first day of each month for a 15 month period commencing on November 1, 2005
and ending on January 1, 2007. Further, pursuant to the settlement agreement, the Company and
Breckenridge dismissed their actions against each other and released each other from any further
claims arising out of the distribution and sale of Syntest, except as provided under the purchase
and settlement agreement. As of January 2, 2007, all amounts due under the purchase and
settlement agreement had been received by the Company.

On November 22, 2006, the Company, Century Capital, David R. LaVance and Thomas S.
Gifford entered into a settlement agreement and release with the Syntho Group and Intermax.
Pursuant to the settlement agreement, the Company and the Syntho Group agreed to dismiss with
prejudice the actions against each other which were pending in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of New York and in the Superior Court of New Jersey. In addition, the
Syntho Group agreed to dismiss with prejudice the related actions against Century Capital, David
R. LaVance and Thomas S. Gifford which were pending in the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of New York and the Company and Intermax agreed to dismiss with
prejudice the related actions against each other which were pending in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of New York and in the Superior Court of New Jersey. As part of
the settlement reached by the parties, the Syntho Group paid the Company an aggregate of
$3,100,000 as follows: (1) $250,000 was paid upon the execution of the settlement agreement;
(2) $100,000 was paid on or about the 27" day of each month for a 3 month period commencing
on December 27, 2006 and ending on February 27, 2007 and (3) $2,550,000 was paid on March
27, 2007. As of March 27, 2007, all amounts due the purchase and settlement agreement had
been received by the Company. i

Loures Lawsuir

On December 28, 2004, an action was commenced in the Superior Court of New Jersey by James
I. Loures, Jr. and his wife, Christine Loures (collectively, the “Loures”), against Scivanta and
certain of its former officers and directors. The Loures alleged that Scivanta, its former officers
and certain of its former directors engaged in a scheme to inflate Scivanta’s revenues and
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earnings through a series of accounting irregularities and fraudulent financial disclosures during
the period June 2001 through March 2003 which resulted in the Loures’ loss of approximately
$120,000. The Loures allegations are the same as those alleged in the consolidated class action
tawsuit against Scivanta which was settled in 2004. The Loures were one of elght parties that
opted out of the settlement related to the consolidated class action lawsuit.

On October 4, 2006, Scivanta filed a. motion to dismiss the Loures’ complaint for failure to
comply with discovery.requests in the time required by the court. On November 3, 2006, the
court granted Scivanta’s motion and dismissed the complaint without prejudice. On February 7,
2007, the Loures’ supplied Scivanta with the outstanding discovery requests and requested that
the court vacate the dismissal order previously issued and reinstate the complaint. On February
16, 2007, the court granted the Loures’ request to reinstate the complaint.

On October 22, 2007, -Scivanta and the Loures reached a settlement. Pursuant to the settiement,
Scivanta paid $20,000 to the Loures and the Loures dismissed their complaint against Scivanta.

12.  Subsequent Events
Warrants Issued to Consultants

Harvey Sacks, MD - Warrant I Dated November 1, 2007. On November 1, 2007, the Company
issued a warrant to purchase 70,000 shares of the Company’s common stock to Harvey Sacks,
MD as partial consideration for his service as a medical consultant to the Company. The warrant
has a five year term and is exercisable at $0.13 per share. The shares of common stock
underlying the warrant vest as follows: 14,000 shares vest on January 31, 2008; 14,000 shares
vest on April 30, 2008; 14,000 shares vest on July 31, 2008, 14,000 shares vest on October 31,
2008 and 14,000 shares vest on January 31, 2009. .

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the warrant, the warrant
becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of common stock
issued upon the exercise of the warrant will be unregistered securities.

The fair value of the warrant was' estimated on the 'date of issuance using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following welghted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free
interest of 4.02%; volatility of 60.66%; and an expected life of 5 years. The warrant had a fair
value of approximately $5,018 at the date of issuance.

Harvey Sacks, MD - Warrant {I Dated November 1, 2007. On November 1, 2007, the Company
issued a warrant to purchase 30,000 shares of the Company’s common stock to Harvey Sacks,
MD as partial consideration for his service as a medical consultant to the Company. The warrant
has a five year term and is exercisable at $0.13 per sharc. The shares of common stock
underlying the warrant vest as follows: 6,000 shares vest on January 31, 2008; 6,000 shares vest
on April 30, 2008; 6,000 shares vest on July 31, 2008; 6,000 shares vest on October 31, 2008 and
6,000 shares vest on January 31, 2009.

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the warrant, the warrant
becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of common stock
issued-upon the exercise of the warrant will be unregistered securities.
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The fair value of the warrant was estimated on the date of issuance using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free
interest of 4.02%; volatility of 60.66%; and an expected life of 5 years. The warrant had a fair
value of approximately $2,151 at the date of issuance.

Andrew D. Shaw, MD - Warrant Dated November 1, 2007. On November 1, 2007, the
Company issued a warrant to purchase 30,000 shares of the Company’s common stock to
Andrew D. Shaw, MD as partial consideration for his service as a medical consultant to the
Company. The warrant has.a five year term and is exercisable at $0.13 per share.” The shares of
common stock underlying the warrant vest as follows: 6,000 shares vest on January 31, 2008;

6,000 shares vest on April 30, 2008; 6,000 shares vest on July 31, 2008; 6 OOO shares vest on
October 31, 2008 and 6,000 shares vest on January 31, 2009.

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as deﬁned in the warrant, the'warrant
becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of common stock
issued upon the exercise of the warrant will be unregistered securities.

The fair value of the warrant was estimated on the date- of issuance using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions:. dividend yield of 0%; risk free
interest of 4.02%; volatility of 60.66%; and an expected life of 5 years. The warrant had a fair
value of approximately.$2,151 at the date of issuance. »

Paul Sierzenski, MD - Warrant Dated November 1, 2007. On November 1, 2007, the Company
issued a warrant to purchase 30,000 shares of the Company’s common stock to Paul Sierzenski,
MD as partial consideration for his service as a medical consultant to the Company. The warrant
has a five year term and is exercisable at $0.13 per share. The shares of common stock
underlying the warrant vest as follows: 6,000 shares vest on January 31, 2008; 6,000 shares vest
on April 30, 2008; 6,000 shares vest on July 31, 2008; 6,000 shares vest on October 31,2008 and
6,000 shares vest on January 31, 2009. .

In the.event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the warrant, the warrant
becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of common stock
issued upon the exercise of the warrant will be unregistered securities.

The fair value of the warrant was estimated on the date of issuance using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free
interest of 4.02%; volatility of 60.66%, and an expected life of 5 years. The warrant had a fair
value of approximately $2,151 at the date of issuance.

Executive Employment Agreements

On January 1, 2008, the Company entered into an executive employment agreement with each of
David R. LaVance, the Company’s President and Chief Executive Officer, and Thomas S.
Oifford, the Company’s Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer (Treasurer) and
Secretary (collectively, the “Employment Agreements™). The term of each of the Employment
Agreements commenced on January 1, 2008 and ends on December 31, 2010, but can be
renewed for successive one year periods unless terminated as provided in the Employment
Agreements. Both Messers. LaVance and Gifford shall be paid an annual base. salary. of
$275,000, which may be increased by the compensation committee of the Company’s board of
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directors. In addition, both Messers. LaVance and Gifford shall participate in the Company’s
benefit programs and shall be eligible to receive an annual performance bonus based on the
achievement of certain performance objectives as determined by the compensation committee of
the Company’s board of directors.

In the event that Mr. LaVance or Mr. Gifford is terminated without Good Cause (as defined in
the Employment Agreements and used herein), or Mr. LaVance or Mr. Gifford terminates his
employment for Good Reason (as defined in the Employment Agreements and used heretn), Mr.
LaVance or Mr. Gifford, as the case may be, will be entitled to receive a severance payment
equal to his annual base salary in effect on the date of termination.

In addition, in the event that within 180 days of a Change of Control (as defined in the
Employment Agreements and used herein) of the Company, the employment of Mr. LaVance or
Mr. Gifford is terminated by the Company or its successor without Good Cause, or Mr. LaVance
or Mr. Gifford terminates his employment with the Company or its successor for Good Reason,
Mr. LaVance or Mr. Gifford, as the case may be, shail be paid a severance payment; provided
however, that if the termination of employment occurs prior to the Change of Control, the
Change of Control must have been considered by the Company at the time of termination for Mr.
LaVance or Mr. Gifford to be entitled to the severance payment. The amount of the severance
payment will be equal to two times the sum of Mr. LaVance’s or Mr. Gifford’s annual base
salary in effect immediately prior to the termination of Mr. LaVance’s of Mr. Gifford’s
employment and an amount which is the lesser of (1) $150,000 and (2) the aggregate amount of
any bonuses paid to Mr. LaVance or Mr. Gifford during the 12 months prior to the earlier of (A)
the effective date of the Change of Control and (B) the date Mr. LaVance’s or Mr. Gifford’s
employment terminates with the Company.

Optwns Granted to Executrve Officers

On January 1, 2008 the Company granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase 100,000
shares of common stock under the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan to each of Messers. LaVance and
Gifford. An aggregate of 200,000 shares of common stock could be purchased pursuant to these
options. Each option has a ten year.term and is exercisable at $0.14 per share. The shares of
common stock underlying each option vest as follows: 33,333 shares vest on December 31,
2008; 33, 333 shares vest on December 31, 2009; and 33,334 shares vest on December 31, 2010.

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the 2007 Equlty lncentlve Plan,
each of the options becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares
of common stock issued upon the exercise of the options will-be unregistered securities.

The fair value of each of the options was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free
interest of 3.45%; volatility of 53.90%; and an expected life of 5 years. Each option had a fair
value of approximately $6,999 at the date of grant.

Options Granted to Non-Executive Officer

On January 1, 2008, the Company granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase 50,000
shares of common stock under the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan to Allan J. Jones, the Company’s
controller. The option has a ten year term and is exercisable at $0.14 per share. The shares of
common stock underlying the option vest as follows: 16,666 shares vest on December 31, 2008;
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16,666 shares vest on December 31, 2009; and 16,668 shares vest on December 31, 2010.

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the 2007 Equity Inventive Plan,
the option becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. -The shares of
common stock issued upon the exercise of the option will be unregistered securities.

The fair value the option was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes pricing
model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%, risk free interest
of 3.45%; volatility of 53.90%; and an expected life of 5 years. The option had a fair value of
approximately $3,500 at the date of grant.

Options Granted to Directors

Richard E. Otto — Option Dated January 1, 2008. On January 1, 2008, the Company granted a
non-qualified stock option to purchase 27,000 shares of common stock under the 2007 Equity
Incentive Plan to Richard E. Otto. The option was granted as partial consideration for Mr. Otto’s
continuing service in 2008 as a member of the Company’s board of directors, as a member of the
Company’s audit committee and as the chairman of the Company’s compensation committee.
The option has a five year term and is exercisable at $0.14 per share. The shares of common
stock underlying the option vest as follows: 6,750 shares vest on March 31, 2008, 6,750 shares
vest on June 30, 2008; 6,750 shares vest on September 30, 2008; and 6,750 shares vest on
December 31, 2008.

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan,
the option becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of
common stock issued upon the exercise of the option will be unregistered securities,

The fair value of the option was estimated on the date of issuance using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%, risk free
interest of 3.45%; volatility of 53.90%; and an expected life of 5 years. The option had a fair
value of approximately $1,890 at the date of grant,

Lawrence M. Levy — Option Dated January 1. 2008. On January [, 2008, the Company granted
a non-qualified stock option to purchase 25,000 shares of common stock under the 2007 Equity
Incentive Plan to Lawrence M. Levy. The option was granted as partial consideration for Mr.
Levy’s continuing service in 2008 as a member of the Company’s board of directors, as a
member of the Company’s audit committee and as a member of the Company’s compensation
committee. The option has a five year term and is exercisable at $0.14 per share. The shares of
common stock underlymng the option vest as follows: 6,250 shares vest on March 31, 2008;
6,250 shares vest on June 30, 2008; 6,250 shares vest on September 30, 2008; and 6,250 shares
vest on December 31, 2008.

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan,
the option becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of
common stock issued upon the exercise of the option will be unregistered securities.

The fair value of the option was estimated on the date of issuance using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free
interest of 3.45%; volatility of 53.90%; and an expected life of 5 years. The option had a fair
value of approximately $1,750 at the date of issuance.
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Anthony Giordano, [ll ~ Option Dated January I, 2008. On January 1, 2008, the Company
issued a non-qualified stock option to purchase 29,000 shares under the 2007 Equity Incentive
Plan to Anthony Giordano, I1I. The option was granted as partial consideration for Mr.
Giordano’s continuing service in 2008 as a member of the Company’s board of directors, as the
chairman of the Company’s audit committee and as a member of the Company’s compensation
committee. The option has a five year term and is exercisable at $0.14 per share. The shares of
common stock underlying the option vest as follows: 7,250 shares vest on March 31, 2008;

7,250 shares vest on June 30, 2008; 7,250 shares vest on September 30, 2008; and 7,250 shares
vest on December 31, 2008.

In the event of a change in control of the Company, as defined in the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan,
the option becomes fully vested as of ten days prior to the change in control. The shares of
common stock issued upon the exercise of the option will be unregistered securities.

The fair value of the option was estimated on the date of issuance using the Black-Scholes
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: dividend yield of 0%; risk free
interest of 3.45%; volatility of 53.90%; and an expected life of 5 years. The option had a fair
value of approximately $2,030 at the date of issuance. '
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(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-QSB for the quarter ended January 31 2006, ﬁled w1th the SEC on

January 29, 2007). S , C .
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The Reglstrant s 2002 Equity" Incenuve Plan adopted and effectlve January 1,
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the Registrant’s Annual Report.on Eorm 10-KSB for the fiscal year ended October
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10.4*

Warrant to purchase 200,000 shares of common stock of the Reglstrant dated July
24, 2003, issued to John A. Moore. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to

the Registrant’s Aninual Report on Form 10-KSB for the fiscal year ended October
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Warrant to- purchase 200 000. shares of common stock of the Registrant, dated July
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February 25, 2005, issued to Richard E. Otto. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.19 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the fiscal

~ year ended October 31, 2002, filed with the SEC on November 25, 2005).

Sublease Agreement, dated February I, 2007, between the Registrant and Century

" Capital Associates LLC (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the

Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the quarter-ended January 31,
2007, filed with the SEC on March 14, 2007).

Technology License Agreement between The Research Foundation of State
University of New York for and on behalf of University of Buffalo and the
Registrant dated November 10, 2006 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24
to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November
14, 2006). :

Stock Option Agreement and Notice of Grant, dated February 5, 2007, pursuant to
which David R. LaVance was granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase up

* to 500,000 shares of common stock of the Registrant (Incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.16 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the
quarter ended January 31, 2007, filed with the SEC on March 14, 2007).

Stock Option Agreement and Notice of Grant, dated February 5, 2007, pursuant to
which Thomas S. Gifford was granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase up
to 500,000 shares of common stock of the Registrant (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.17 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the
quarter ended January 31, 2007, filed with the SEC on March 14 2007).

Warrant to purchase 209,000 shares of common stock of the Registrant, dated
February 5, 2007, issued to Richard E. Otto (Incorporated by refercnce to Exhibit
10.18 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the quarter ended
January 31, 2007, filed with the SEC on March 14, 2007).
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Exhibit No.

10.14* .

10.15*

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21*

Description of Exhibit

Warrant to purchase 105,000 shares of common stock of the Registrant, dated
March 15, 2007, issued to Lawrence M. Levy (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.19 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC
on March 19, 2007).

Warrant to purchase 109,000 shares of common stock of the Registrant, dated
March 15, 2007, issued to Anthony Giordano, 11T (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.19 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC
on March 19, 2007). :

The Registrant’s 2007 Equity Incentive Plan, adopted and effective May 31, 2007
(Incorporated by reference to Appendix to the Registrant’s definitive proxy
statement, filed with the SEC on April 27, 2007).

Product Development Agreement, dated June 29, 2007, between the Registrant
and Ethox International, Inc. including Schedule 2.4 — Form of Agreement to
Manufacture Disposable Catheters. Upon the request of the SEC, the Registrant
agrees to furnish copies of each of the following schedules: Schedule 2.1 —
Project Costs and Schedule; Schedule 2.2 — System Hardware and Software
Specifications; and Schedule 2.3 — Disposable Catheter Specifications
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 3, 2007).

Addendum to the Technology License Agreement, dated November 10, 2006,
between the Registrant and The Research Foundation of State University of New
York, for and on behalf of the University at Buffalo, and Donald D. Hickey, M.D.
and Clas E. Lundgren, dated June 29, 2007 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.18 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July
3, 2007).

Software Engineering Agreement, dated July 2, 2007, between the Registrant and
Applied Sciences Group, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 3, 2007).

Product Development Agreement, dated August 23, 2007, between the Registrant
and Sparton Medical Systems, a business group of Sparton Electronics Florida,
Inc., including Exhibit B — Change Approval Form and Exhibit D — Payment
Terms. Upon the request of the SEC, the Registrant agrees to furnish copies of
each of the following exhibits: Exhibit A — Statement of Work; and Exhibit C —
Sparton Medical Systems Labor Rates (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.20
to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 23,
2007).

Stock Option Agreement and Notice of Grant, dated January 1, 2008, pursuant to
which David R. LaVance was granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase up
to 100,000 shares of common stock of the Registrant (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.21 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC
on January 2, 2008).
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Exhibit No.

10.2?*
10.23*:
10.24‘;
10.25*

10.26*
10.27*

21.1
31.1
31.2
321 __

322

Description of Exhibit L

. Stock Option Agreement and Notice of Grant, dated January 1, 2008, pursuant to

which Thomas S. Gifford was granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase up
to- 100,000 shares of common stock of the Registrant {Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.22 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC
on January 2, 2008).

Stock Option Agreement and Notice of Grant .dated January 1, 2008 pursuant to

- which Richard E. Otto was granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase up to

27,000 shares of common stock of the Registrant (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.23 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K ﬁled with the SEC
on January 2, 2008). . s ‘

Stock Option Agreement and Notice of Grant dated January 1 2008, pursuant to
which Lawrence M. Levy was granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase up

to 25,000 shares of common stock of the Registrant (Incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.24 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC
on January 2, 2008).

Stock Option Agreement and Notice of Grant, dated January 1, 2008, pursuant to
which Anthony Giordano, Il was granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase
up to 29,000 shares of common stock of the Registrant (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.25 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
SEC on January 2, 2008).

Execcutive Employment Agreement, dated as of January 1, 2008, between the
Registrant and David R. LaVance (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.26 to
the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 2,
2008).

Executive Employment Agreement, dated as of January 1, 2008, between the
Registrant and Thomas S. Gifford (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.27 to
the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K ﬁled with the SEC on January 2,
2008).

List of Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Section 302 Certification of Chief Executive Officer.

. Section 302 Certification of Chief I;‘inanci;l Officer.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

* Constitutes a management contract under Section 601 of Regulation S-B.




EXHIBIT 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF SCIVANTA MEDICAL CORPORATION

- None
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION
[, David R. LaVance, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this report oh Form 10-KSB of Scivanta Medical Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of
the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the small business issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this
report;

4. The small business issuer’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the small business issuer and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure
controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the small business issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal
control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the small business issuer’s disclosure controls and
procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
conirols and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the small business issuer’s internal control
over financial reporting that occurred during the small business issuer’s most recent fiscal
quarter (the small business issuer’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the small business issuer’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The small business issuer’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our
most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the small business issuer’s
auditors and the audit committee of the small business issuer’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):




a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of
internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the small
business issuer’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

who have a significant role in the small business issuer’s internal control over financial
reporting.

Date: January 23, 2008 By: /s/ David R. LaVance
Pavid R. LaVance
President and Chief Executive
Officer

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees
|
|




EXHIBIT 31.2
e .~ CERTIFICATION - i .~ .
1, Thomas S. Gifford, certify that: - '

L ’ I hdve revielwgd thls réiaofg' on Form lO-KSB,o‘f _Scive_'mta Mediéql C'orporz_{tion;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of
the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based “on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the small business issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this
report;

4. The small business issuer’s other certifving officer and [ are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the small business issuer and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure
controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the small business issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared,

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal
control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the small business issuer’s disclosure controls and
procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the small business issuer’s internal control
over financial reporting that occurred during the small business issuer’s most recent fiscal
quarter (the small business issuer’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the small business issuer’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The small business issuer’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our
most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the small business issuer’s
auditors and the audit committee of the small business issuer’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):




r————

a7 . EXHIBIT 32.2

| CERTIFICATION.OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE'SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

"1+ rIn connection with the Annual Report of Scivanta Medical Corporation (the “Company”) \
on Form 10-KSB for the.fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, as filed with the Securities and \
Exchange Commission (the “Report™), I, Thomas'S. Gifford, Executive Vice President, Chief \
Financial Officer and Secretary of the Company, do hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350,
as adopted pursuant to §906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my knowledge:

(1) . theReport fully complies with ‘the requirements of §13(a) or lS(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 15 U.S.C. §78m or 780(d), and,

(2) . :the information .contained- in. the Report fairly presents, m all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

January 23, 2008 T . By: /s/ Thomas S. Gifford "
: Thomas S. Gifford
L. S Executive Vice President,

Chief Financial Officer and
Secretary




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION -

'I, Thomas S. Gifford, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this rei)ort on Foﬁn 10-KSB of Scivanta Medical Corporaﬁon;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of
the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based'on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information
included in this report, fairly present in all matenal respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the small business issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this
report;

4. The small business issuer’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the small business issuer and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure
controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the small business issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal
control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the small business issuer’s disclosure controls and
procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the small business issuer’s internal control
over financial reporting that occurred during the small business issuer’s most recent fiscal
quarter (the small business issuer’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the small business issuer’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The small business issuer’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our
most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the small business issuer’s
auditors and the audit committee of the small business issuer’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions): -




a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of
internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the small
business issuer’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees
who have a significant role in the small business issuer’s internal control over financial
reporting.

January 23, 2008 By: /s/ Thomas S. Gifford
Thomas S. Gifford
Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer and -
Secretary




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Scivanta Medical Corporation (the “Company™)
on Form 10-KSB for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, as filed with the Securities and
| Exchange Commission (the “Report”), I, David R. LaVance, President and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company, do hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as adopted pursuant to
} §906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my knowledge:
\

(I}  the Report fully complies with the requirements of §13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 15 U.S.C. §78m or 780(d), and,

2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all matenal respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: January 23, 2008. . By: /s/ David R. LaVance
David R. LaVance

President and Chief Executive
Officer




- EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1354,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Scivanta Medical Corporation (the “Company™)
on Form 10-KSB for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “Report™), 1, Thomas S. Gifford, Executive Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer and Secretary of the Company, do hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350,
as adopted pursuant to §906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my knowledge:

(1) .the Report fully complies with the requirements of §13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 15 U.S.C. §78m or 780(d), and,

(2)  the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

January 23, 2008 By: /s/ Thomas S. Gifford
: : Thomas S. Gifford
Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer and
Secretary
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